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November 1, 2001 

.A Peace To eau #olff£ 

To the citizens ofThe City of Henderson, Nevada: 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the City of Henderson for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, 
is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of data, and the completeness and fairness of the 
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the 
financial position and results of operations of the various ftmds and account groups of the City. All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City's fmancial activities have been 
included . 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, fmancial, statistical and 
compliance. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the City of Henderson's organizational 
chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose fmancial statements 
and the combining and individual fund and account group fmancial statements and schedules, as well as the 
independent auditors' report on the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes 
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis . 

The compliance section includes information required pursuant to the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 
as incorporated in the newly revised Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. This section includes the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards; the independent auditor's report on compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of 
contracts of grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements and the 
major programs; the independent auditor's report on internal control related to the financial statements and 
federal awards, and the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs . 

The comprehensive annual fmancial report includes all ftmds and account groups of the City, as well as a 
component unit. A component unit is a legally separate entity for which the government is financially 
accountable. The City provides a full range of services including police and fire protection; Municipal Court; 
detention facilities; water and sanitary sewer services; the construction and maintenance of boulevards, streets 
and other public infrastructure; recreational facilities and activities; and, cultural events. In addition to 
general government activities, the City Council exercises oversight responsibility for the Henderson 
Redevelopment Agency. Consequently, this activity has been included in the armual financial report as a 
blended component unit. 

The City of Henderson was incorporated in June of 1953, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 125 of the 
Nevada Statutes of 1907 as amended and subsequently reenacted as Chapter 266 of the Nevada Revised 
Statutes. The City operates under a Council - Manager form of government. 

The financial statements present the financial position, results of operations and changes in fund balances I 
retained earnings of all funds for which the Henderson City Council is fmancially accountable. Financial 
accountability would result where the City Council appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing 
body and (1) is able to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to 
provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the City. Financial 
accountability may also result where an organization is fiscally dependent on the City. Based upon the 
aforementioned criteria, no other reportable organizations were identified . 

CITY HALL 240 WATER STREET HENDERSON , NV 

702-565-2323 
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ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

The City of Henderson is located in the southeastern part of Clark County, Nevada, which ranks as the 
nation's top growth area. With a population of approximately 199,695 Henderson ranks as the second 
largest city in the State of Nevada. The acceleration of economic activity in Nevada resulted in increased 
tax and construction driven revenues to the City. The Lake Las Vegas project, a major multi-hotel/casino 
and residential development located in Henderson continued construction. Currently under construction is 
another major hotel/casino in the Green Valley area. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

Presently under construction is an expansion to City Hall, including a multi-level parking garage, and the 
construction of various recreation center/aquatic park complexes in Henderson. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Management of the City of Henderson is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to 
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to 
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; 
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. 

Single Audit As a recipient of federal, state and county financial assistance, the City also is 
responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is !n place to ensure compliance 
with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject 
to periodic evaluation by management and the internal audit staff of the City. 

As a part of the City's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the 
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal award programs, as well as to determine 
that the City has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the City's single audit for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 identified two reportable conditions, but were not considered 
material weaknesses. 

Budgeting Controls. ill addition, the City maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these 
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated 
budget, as augmented, that was approved by the City Council and the State of Nevada's Department of 
Taxation. Activities of the general fund, special revenue funds , debt service funds, capital projects funds, 
enterprise funds, internal service funds and expendable trust fund are included in the annual budget. 
The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the 
appropriated amount) is statutorily required to be exercised at the function level in the general fund and at 
the fund level for other funds. The City also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one 
technique of accomplishing budgetary control. Encumbered amounts lapse at year end. However, 
encumbrances generally are reappropriated as part of the following year's budget augmentation. 

ii 
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November 1, 2001 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the fmancial section of this report, 
the City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

General Government Functions. The following schedule presents a summary of general fund 
revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 and the amount and percentage of increases (decreases) 
in relation to prior year revenues . 

Increase/ Percentage 
Percent of (Decrease) Increase/ 

Revenues Amount Total from 2000 (Decrease} 
Property taxes $17,286,070 15.00 $ 2,589,232 17.62% 
Franchise fees 15,799,641 13.71 3,604,533 29.56 
Licenses and permits 4,798,572 4.16 (2,012,587) (29.55) 
Intergovernmental 56,491,542 49.00 2,265,975 4.18 
Charges for services 15,553,012 13.49 2,950,792 23.41 
Fines and forfeits 1,788,531 1.55 152,535 9.32 
Miscellaneous 3,566,015 3.09 1,376,407 62.86 

$115!283!383 100.00% $1 0!226!881 

Increased property taxes result from higher assessed property valuations . 

Franchise fees revenue which is based upon the gross receipts of gas, electric, telephone and other public 
utility companies increased because of the increase in the City's population and increases in utility rates . 

Beginning February, 2000, licenses and permits relating to building permits are now recorded in the 
Development Services Enterprise Fund and are no longer recorded in the General Fund, thereby resulting 
in a decrease . 

Charges for services increased due to an overhead administrative internal charge by the general fund to 
the enterprise funds. This fiscal year was the first year to include a charge to the Development Services 
Enterprise Fund . 

Miscellaneous revenue increased due to an increase in investment income . 

The most significant revenue source was from intergovernmental revenues. The Consolidated Tax 
Distribution consists of six individual revenue tax sources: Supplemental Sales, Basic Sales, Motor 
Vehicle Privilege, Real Property Transfer, Liquor, and Cigarette. The Consolidated Tax Distribution is 
comprised of a base distribution which is based on prior years' revenues adjusted by the Consumer Price 
Index, and an excess distribution which factors in population percentage changes and assessed valuation 
changes. The following table shows the various components included in intergovernmental revenue: 

Percent Increase Percentage 
of (Decrease) Increase 

Revenues Amount Total from 2000 (Decrease} 
Federal Sources $ 0% ($265,705) (100%) 
State Sources: 

Motor vehicle fuel tax 1,358,338 2.40 88,174 6.94 
Consolidated tax 53,465 ,515 94.65 2,744,797 5.41 
Other 34,076 0.06 (230,307) (87.11) 

County Sources 1,633,613 ~ (70,984) (4.16) 

$56.49L542 1QQ.QO% $ 2!265!215 
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Federal sources were from grant revenues now recorded in the Multipurpose Special Revenue Fund. 

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2001 and the percentage of increase in relation to prior year amounts: 

Percent of Increase Percentage 
Ex~enditures Amount Total from 2000 Increase 
General Government $30,591,292 26.77% $2,457,690 8.03% 
Judicial 2,663,526 2.33 285,645 12.01 
Public Safety 54,219,156 47.44 1,757,014 3.35 
Highways and Streets 6,741,962 5.90 1,648,472 32.36 
Culture and Recreation 20,067,759 17.56 3,743,416 22.93 

$114,283,625 100.00°/q $2,822,231 

The increases in General Government; Judicial; Public Safety; and Cultural and Recreation; are a result of 
salary increases and personnel additions needed to keep up with the City's rapid rate of growth. 

Highways and streets increased due to salary increases, street enhancements, and new streets. 

General Fund Balance. The fund balance of the General Fund increased 1.76% in 2001 with a fund 
balance of $24,086,282. That is the equivalent of approximately 87 days of expenditures and is deemed 
adequate to meet the City's cash flow requirements. 

Pro~rietary O~erations. The City operates four enterprise funds and six internal service funds. The 
enterprise functions consist of a Water Enterprise Fund that provides potable water to the residents of the 
City of Henderson; a Sewer Enterprise Fund that provides sanitary sewer services to the residents of the 
City and reuse water for irrigation purposes to some golf courses and other large users within the City; a 
Convention Center Enterprise Fund that rents meeting and conference space to various groups and 
individuals; and a Development Services Fund to account for activities related to the building permit 
processing function. 

The Water and Sewer Funds ended the fiscal year with $124,886,572 and $130,595,328 respectively, in 
working capital which is more than adequate to meet their needs. The Convention Center's working 
capital was $1,524,080 at year-end, which is approximately equivalent to 389 days of expenses and is 
more than adequate to meet that fund's cash flow requirements. The Development Center working capital 
was $1,654,876 which is approximately 47 days of expenses. The City believes that the Development 
Center's reserves are more than adequate to meet expenses. 

The internal service functions include the Engineering Fund which provides engineering services to other 
departments and certain capital projects funds; and, the City Shop Fund which accounts for the cost of 
repairs, maintenance and acquisition of motor vehicles for user departments. The Revolving Internal 
Service Fund accounts for monies to be used for loans to special assessments districts, that are repaid by 
the special assessment debt service fund. The Self Insurance Fund, Health Insurance Fund and 
Workmen's Compensation Self Insurance Fund are used to account for monies collected from various 
City departments and funds to be used for payment of claims, to certain limits, and the purchase of certain 
types of insurance coverage for casualty and accident losses, employees health (medical, dental and 
vision) and workmen's injuries, respectively. 
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November 1, 2001 

Engineering Internal Service Fund revenue decrease of $1,317,699 was due to revenues related to new 
development being recorded in the Development Service Enterprise Fund since February 2000 . 

Fiduciary Operations. The City of Henderson maintains one expendable trust fund; one investment trust 
fund and five agency funds which are used to account for assets held by the City as a fiduciary on behalf 
of other entities . 

The Lake Las Vegas Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for monies provided by the City of 
Henderson and a developer to fund a contingent liability for stormwater treatment. 

The Investment Trust Fund is used to account for assets of an external investment pool for the Henderson 
District Public Libraries . 

The agency funds include the Bridges Fund used to account for developer contributions towards the cost 
of constructing bridges across flood channels that traverse the City where funding for the anticipated 
projects have not been identified; the Section 125 Plan Fund used to account for employee contributions 
to an employee benefits plan, established under Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code; the Traffic 
Signal Fund used to account for developer contributions toward the cost of installing new traffic signals 
or upgrading existing signals; the Forfeited Assets Fund used to account for monies impounded under 
applicable racketeering and/or controlled substance laws pending court adjudication; and the Paving 
Frontage Fund used to account for assessments accumulated for use as the land-owner portion of street 
frontage paving costs in defined areas . 

Pension Information. The employees of the City are covered by the State of Nevada Public Employees' 
Retirement Plan. The City does not exercise any control over the plan and is not liable for any of the plan's 
unfunded obligations. The Plan was established on July 1, 1948 by the Nevada Legislature and is governed 
by the Public Employees' Retirement Board, whose seven members are appointed by the Governor. 

Debt Administration. At June 30, 2001 the City had a number of debt issues outstanding. These issues 
included $351,994,406 of General Obligation bonds and $144,615,000 of Special Assessment bonds with 
some government commitment. The City's Bond Rating maintained its AA-with Standard & Poor's and an 
Aa3 with Moody's Investor Services, making Henderson Nevada's first city to receive such a rating. Under 
current state statutes the City's general obligation bonded debt issuances are subject to a legal limitation based 
on 15 percent of total assessed value of real and personal property . 

As of June 30, 2001 , the City's net general obligation bonded debt of $166,230,828 was below the legal limit 
of$699,641 ,069 and net bonded debt per capita equaled $832.42 . 

During the year, the City issued $23,980,000 in Special Assessment Refunding Bonds . 

Cash Management. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in U.S. Treasury and agency 
obligations, banker's acceptances, and the State Treasurer's investment pool. The average yield on 
investments was approximately 5.84% . 

The City's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield 
on its portfolio. Accordingly, investments were either in U.S. Treasury and agency obligations; insured 
by Federal Depository Insurance; or, collateralized. One hundred percent of the categorized investments 
held by the City at June 30, 2001 are classified in the category of lowest credit risk as defined by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board . 
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Risk Management. The City has obtained $10,000,000 in excess Commercial General Liability insurance 
with a $1,000,000 self-insured retention (SIR). In addition, the City continues to maintain the following 
coverages: a $152.5 million blanket property insurance policy on all buildings and furnishings with a 
$10,000 deductible; a $50,000,000 Boiler & Machinery policy with a $10,000 deductible; a $500,000 
Ambulance Drivers & Attendants Malpractice Liability policy with $250 deductible; $2,788,997 Inland 
Marine coverage on a scheduled basis for heavy equipment with 90% coinsurance after a $5,000 deductible; 
a $250,000 Commercial Crime policy with a $2,500 deductible that covers employee dishonesty, forgery and 
alteration; and a $2,665,355 Fire Truck Physical Damage policy with a $2,500 deductible. 

The City maintains its self-insurance fund to cover all claims made or occurring prior to the securement of the 
excess liability policy and all claims that fall under the $1 ,000,000 SIR. The City's risk manager works with 
the City Attorney's office; an outside claims adjusting firm; the excess insurance company and its 
administrator; and, applicable departments in handling claims filed against the City. In addition the City 
obtains an actuarial analysis on an annual basis. At June 30, 2001 the Self Insurance Fund had $3,621,721 
in working capital. No current claims are expected to be settled in a manner which would adversely affect the 
fund's financial condition. 

On July 1, 1992 the City became self-insured for employee health benefits, providing medical, dental and 
vision care. A specific stop loss policy of $50,000 per participant with a $1,000,000 lifetime maximum is 
maintained. A third party administrator is used to pay claims under the stop loss threshold. 

The City withdrew from the State Industrial Insurance System for workmen's compensation claims and 
established a self-insurance program for workmen's compensation on April 1, 1993. A third party 
administrator is utilized for claim payment. The City has obtained excess insurance with a $325,000 self­
insured retention per occurrence; additionally the City purchased $1 ,000,000 in Employer Liability coverage. 
For incidents occurring prior to April1 , 1993 liability is retained by the State Industrial Insurance System. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Independent Audit. State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants. The 
accounting firm ofKafoury, Armstrong & Company was selected by the City Council. In addition to meeting 
the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Federal 
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and related OMB Circular A-133. The independent auditors' report 
on the general purpose financial statements and combining, individual fund, and account group fmancial 
statements and schedules of federal awards is included in the financial section of this report. The 
independent auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the Compliance Section. 

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded 
a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of Henderson for its 
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. This was the 
nineteenth consecutive year that the City has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized 
comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles 
and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's requirements, and we 
are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 
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Acknowledgments. The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not be accomplished without the 
efficient and dedicated services of the Finance Department's Accounting Division staff (especially Roy 
Borsellino, Rhonda Dunaway, Connie Kershaw and Teri Jones) as well as certain members of the City 
Manager's staff and Public Works Department. We would like to express our appreciation to all members of 
the Departments who assisted and contributed to its preparation, as well as the contributions of the staff of 
Kafoury, Armstrong & Co., Independent Certified Public Accountants . 

In closing, without the leadership and support of the City Council of the City of Henderson, preparation of 
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KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO . 

The Honorable Mayor, 
Members of the City Council and 
City Manager 
City of Henderson, Nevada 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City of 
Henderson, Nevada, as of and for the year ended June 30,2001 , as listed in the table of contents . 
These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Henderson, 
Nevada's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, 
in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Henderson, Nevada as of June 30, 
2001 and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America . 

In accordance with Governrnent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
October 23, 2001 on our consideration of the City of Henderson, Nevada's internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in 
considering the results of our audit. 



Our audit was performed for the purpose of fom1ing an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements of the City of Henderson, Nevada, taken as a whole. The combining, 
individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of 
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the 
general purpose financial statements of the City of Henderson, Nevada. The accompanying 
Schedule of Expenditures ofF ederal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis, as 
required by the U.S . Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governmems, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the general 
purpose financial statements of the City of Henderson, Nevada. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general 
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. 

The statistical section has been furnished to us and was not subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements. Accordingly, we do 
not express an opinion on the statistical section. 

Reno, Nevada 
October 23, 2001 

KAfOURY. ARMSTRONG & CO. 
A PftOFESSIOHAL CORPO"ATION 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

Fiduciary 
Governmental Fund Types Proprietary Fund Types Fund Types Account Groues 

Trust General General Totals 
ASSETS AND OTHER Special Debt Capital Internal and Fixed long-term (Memorandum only) 

DEBITS fu!rutrnl ~ Service ~ fn!m!rig Service ~ Assets ~ ~ ZQQ!! 
ASSETS: 
Cash and investments $ 17,81 8,728 $ 16,097,460 $ 26,781,745 $ 139,370,630 $ 250,695,952 $ 23,289,400 $ 9,685,304 $ $ $ 483,739,219 $ 472,530,597 
Receivables: 

Accounts 4,631,126 9,934,237 160,824 14,726,1 87 11 ,75 1,647 
Special assessments 143,28 1,953 143,281,953 152,3 14,452 
Interest 159,238 115,035 69,246 779,912 3,85 1,729 134,879 18,625 5,128,664 5,387,031 

Property tax - delinquent 385,25 1 333,500 718,75 1 517,102 
Notes 3,696 

Due from other fuods 735,071 735,071 832,448 
Due from employees 243,066 243,066 444,484 
Due from other governments 10,358,936 1,913,352 247,891 1,430,097 648,064 28, 164 14,626,504 12, 196,096 
Land held for resale 6,180,782 6,180,782 5,781,852 
Inventory-bulk fuel 15,336 15,336 15,336 
Deposits 3,847 3,847 3,847 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and investments 8,272,633 8,272,633 8,11 6,429 
Banked water 5,698,507 5,698,507 5, 152, 186 
Property, plant and equipment (net, 

where applicable, of accumulated 
depreciation) 376,137,093 12,230,971 260,039,539 648,407,603 579,889,574 

Notes receivable (net of current 
portion) 558, 113 10,000,000 10,558, 113 10,558, 113 

Advances to other funds 7,500,000 173,466 7,673,466 10,750,566 

OTHER DEBITS: 
Amouot available in Debt 

Service Fund 27,095,507 27,095,507 31,552,395 
Amouot to be provided for 

retirement of general 
long-term debt 327,606,257 327,606,257 340,282,985 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER 
DEBITS $ 34,331,416 $ 24,306,629 $ 170,714,335 $ 142,138~ $ 672,738,215 $ 36,036,887 $ 9,703,929 $ 260,039,539 $ 354,701 ,764 $ 1,704, 711 ,466 $ 1,648,080,836 

(Continued) 
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ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET (Continued) 

JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

Fiduciary 

Governmental Fund Types Proprietary Fund Types Fund T~pe Account Groups 

Trust General General Totals 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY, Special Debt Capital Internal and Fixed long-term (Memorandum only) 

AND OTHER CREDITS General IID!.nY!! ~ ~ ~ Servjce Alwl£Y Assets ~ ~ ZQ.!!ll 
LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 5,184.~37 $ 1,069,719 s 5,374 s 798,146 $ 3,051,297 $ 464,981 $ $ $ $ 10,574,354 $ 12,257,907 

Compensated absences payable 362·,5 12 2,748,573 1,009.445 13,808,260 17,928,790 15,95 1,315 

Claims and judgments payable 2,20~.64 1 2,206,641 2,ooo,on 

Construction contracts 109,452 2,246,677 669,256 3,025,3R5 3,756,502 

Capital lease obligations · current 165,032 165,032 155,8R4 

Matured bonds principal and interest 30,684 

Deposits 3, 140,797 5,000 32,225 3,178,022 1, ~82, 14 3 

Payable from restricted a<~sets : 

CUstomer deposits 206,515 206,5 15 183,631 

Construction deposits 202,145 202,145 203,204 

Accrued bond interest 2,785,577 2,785,577 2,879,896 
Current portion of bonds 8,909,7 11 8,909,7 11 8,313,007 

Due to other governments 758,44~ 7,747 766,195 666,596 
Due to other funds 53,407 68 1,664 735,07 1 832,44~ 

Due to developers 7,079,450 7,079,450 5,730,426 
Due to employees 38,824 38,824 38,706 
Due to others 121,055 12 1,055 123,070 
Advances from other funds 7,673,466 7,673,466 10,750,56~ 

Provisional credits 354,368 354,368 378,837 
General obligation bonds payable, net 171,589,695 171,495,000 343,084,695 357,370,66~ 

Arbitrage rebate tax 519,092 841,578 1,360,670 519,092 
Capital lease obligations 370,949 1,740,248 2,111,1 97 2,183,578 
Special assessment bonds payable, with 

governmental commitment 144,615,000 144,6 15,000 156,255,000 
Deferred revenues 303,837 143,279,954 571,880 144,155,671 153,1 82,438 
Deferred revenues -property taxes 385,251 333,500 71 8,751 517,102 
Notes payable 10,20 1,678 10,201,678 10,2 19,009 
Landfill paste Iasure costs 12,000,000 12,000,000 12,000,000 

Total liabil ities 10,245,134 1,135,873 143,618,828 12,523, 150 190,5 17,137 4,217,048 ~329 354,701 ,764 724,198,263 758,381,787 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS: 
Contributed capital 466,269,47 1 15,183,784 481,453,255 429,05 1,040 
Investment in general fixed assets 260,039,539 260,039,539 22 1,873,491 
Retained earnings: 

Unreserved 15,951,607 11 ,172,977 27, 124,584 5,412, 197 

Reserved for future clainlS 5,463,078 5,463,078 5,945,790 
Fund Balances: 

Reserved for encumbrances 2,891,491 2,89 1,491 2,837,634 

Reserved far pool participants 621,454 621,454 699,502 

Reserved farrepairs 819,552 8 19,552 752,642 

Reserved for debt service 27,095,507 27,095,507 3 1,552,395 

Reserved for sinking fund 1,843, 146 1,843, 146 1,503,297 

Reserved for land held 
for resale 6,180,782 6,180, 782 5,781,852 

Unreserved - undesignated 21,194,791 16,170,422 129,615,602 166,980,81 5 184,289,209 
Total equity and other 

credits 24,086,282 23,170,756 27,095,507 129,615,602 482,22 1,078 31,819,839 2,464,600 260,039,539 980,513,203 889,699,049 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY 
AND OTHER CREDITS $ 34,33 1,416 $ 24,306,629 $ 170,714~ $ 142,138,752 $ 672,738,2 15 $ 36,036,887 $ 9,703,929 $ 260,039,539 $ 354,701,764 $ 1,704,711,466 $ 1,648,080,836 

' 
See notes to f mane ial statements . 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

REVENUES: 

Property taxes 

Franchise fees 

Licenses and permits 

Intergovernmental 

Charges for services 

Fines and forfeits 

Developer contnbutions 

Impact fees 

Special assessments 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current: 

General government 

Judicial 

Public safety 

Highways and streets 

Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 

Debt service: 

Principal retirement 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Administrative and other costs 

Advance refunding escrow 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

Vl 

General 

$ 17,286,070 

15 ,799,641 

4,798 ,572 

56,491,542 

15,553,012 

1,788,53 1 

3,566,015 

115,283,383 

30,59 1,292 

2,663,526 

54,219,156 

6,741,962 

20,067,759 

- -
114,283,695 - - -

999,688 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special Debt 
Revenue Service 

$ 1,594,561 $ 14,786,377 $ 

3,823,268 

426,405 

7,368,844 

1,361,909 12,419,985 

7,206,143 34,575,206 

2,233,775 

2,852,562 

17 ,331 18,6 10,000 

12,669 20,165,328 

1,027,779 

5,26 1,414 

5,116,337 45,064,521 

2,089,806 (10,489,315) 

(Continued) 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 

Totals 
Capital Expendable (Memorandum only) 

Pro!ects Trust 2001 2000 

459,681 $ $ 34,126,689 $ 29,376,061 

15,799,641 12,195,108 

4,798,572 6,811,159 

7,033,086 67,347,896 60,920,367 

15,553,0 12 12,602,220 

2,214,936 1,950,238 

393,055 99,892 492,947 811 ,767 

1,585 ,260 1,585,260 2,231,063 

7,368,844 8,897,444 

10,513,901 140,057 28,001,867 23,779,483 

19,984,983 239,949 177,289,664 159,574,910 

32,825,067 28,749,710 

2,663,526 2,377,881 

54,219,156 52,462,142 

6,741,962 5,093,490 

20,067,759 16,324,343 

46,110,352 48,962,914 65 ,624,070 

18,627,331 15 ,235,991 

20,177,997 18,585,084 

1,027,779 333 ,039 

5,261 ,414 

46,110,352 210,574,905 204,785,750 

(26,125,369) 239,949 (33,285,241) (45,210,840) 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Land sales 

Proceeds from refunding of debt 

Proceeds from issuance of debt 

Proceeds from capital leases 

Sale of fixed assets 

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 

FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

0\ 

$ 

General 

573,611 

5,329 ,285 

(6,486,153) 

(583,257) 

416,431 

23,669,851 

$ 24,086,282 

Governmental Fund Types 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

841,342 

(132,078) 

709,264 

2,799,070 

20,37 1,686 

$ 23,170,756 

$ 

$ 

Debt 
Service 

23,980,000 

(21,937,212) 

10,357,512 

(6,367 ,873) 

6,032,427 

(4,456,888) 

31,552,395 

27,095,507 

$ 

Capital 
Pro!ects 

7,357,532 

12,035,168 

(13,271 ,529) 

6,121,171 

(20,004,198) 

149,619,800 

$ 129,615,602 

See notes to financial statements. 

$ 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 

Expendable 
Trust 

99,900 

99,900 

339,849 

1,503,297 

$ 1,843,146 

Totals 
(Memorandum only) 

--~2~0~0~1--- ---~20~0~0----

$ 

$ 

7,357,532 

23 ,980,000 

573,611 

(21,937 ,212) 

28,663,207 

(26,257,633) 

12,379,505 

(20,905,736) 

226,717,029 

205,811,293 

$ 307,459 

49,786,443 

387,871 

1,995 

41 ,048,792 

(28,738,959) 

62 ,793,601 

17,582,761 

209,134,268 

$ 226,717,029 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

General Fund Special Revenue Funds 
Budget Budget 

(GAAP (GAAP 

.B.uW A&1wtl ~ .B.uW A&1wtl ~ 

REVENUES: 

Property taxes $ 16,9 16,232 $ 17,286,070 $ 369,838 $ 1,690,728 $ 1,594,561 $ (96, 167) 

Franchise fees 14,315,369 15,799 ,641 1,484,272 

Licenses and permits 4,570,024 4,798,572 228 ,548 

Intergovernmental 57,092,661 56,491,542 (601,11 9) 3,440,025 3,823,268 383,243 

Charges for services 14,801,367 15,553,0 12 751,645 

Fines and forfeits 1,799,596 1,788,53 1 (11 ,065) 306,050 426,405 120,355 

Miscellaneous 2,052,640 3,566,015 1,513 ,375 544,040 1,361,909 817,869 

Total revenues 111 ,547,889 115,283 ,383 3,735,494 5,980,843 __ 7,206,143 1,225,300 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current : 

Genera l government 36,972,928 30,591,292 6,381,636 2,175,815 2,233 ,775 (57,960) 

Judicia l 2,727,424 2,663,526 63,898 
Public safety 56,989,526 54,219, 156 2,770,370 

Highways and streets 7,690,402 6,74 1,962 948,440 

Culture and recreation 21,510,159 20,067,759 1,442,400 
Capital outlay 8,66 1,974 2,852,562 5,809,412 

Debt service: 

Principal retirement 30,000 17,331 12,669 

Interest 1,890,000 12,669 1,877,33 1 

Total expenditures 125,890,439 114,283,695 11,606,744 12,757 ,789 5,116,337 ___ 7,641,452 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES (14,342,550) 999,688 15,342,238 (6,776,946) 2,089,806 8,866,752 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Proceeds from capital leases 573 ,611 573,611 

Operating transfers in 5,323,755 5,329,285 5,530 150,000 841,342 69 1,342 

Operating transfers out (6,0 14,295) (6,486,153) (471 ,858) (75 ,000) (132,078) (57,078) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (116,929) (583,257) (466,328) 75,000 709,264 634,264 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES (14,459,479) 416,431 14,875,9 10 (6,701 ,946) 2,799,070 9,50 1,016 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 23,669 ,851 23,669,85 1 20,371,686 20,371,686 -
FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 9,210,372 $ 24,086,282 $ 14,875,910 $ 13,669,740 $ 23,170,756 $ 9,50 1,01 6 

(Continued) 
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REVENUES: 
Property taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Developer contributions 
Impact fees 
Special assessments 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Administrative and other costs 
Advance refunding escrow 

Total expenditures 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES · 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Debt Service Funds 
Budget Budget 
(GAAP (GAAP 

B.aml A&1u.ill ~ B.aml 

$ 14,618,144 $ 14,786,377 $ 168,233 $ 400,000 
11 ,269,569 

458,653 
2,897,392 

5,916,521 7,368,844 1,452,323 
11 ,9 13,032 12,4 19,985 506,953 7,284,208 
32,447,697 34,373,206 2,127,309 22,309,822 

1 (1},424,863 

18,610,000 18,610,000 
20,194,338 20,165,328 29,010 

1,047,000 1,027,779 19,221 
5,261,414 (5,261 ,414) 

39,m,:m 45,064,32 1 (S,213 ,1il3) 103,424,863 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER EXPENDITURES (7,403,641) ( I 0,489,315) (3,085,674) (81,11 5,041) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 
Land sales 11 ,950,000 
Proceeds from refunding of debt 23,980,000 23,980,000 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (21 ,937,212) (21 ,937 ,2 12) 
Operating transfers in 10,347,118 10,357,512 10,394 12,152,066 
Operating transfers out (6,279,821) (6,367,873) (88 ,052) (13,004,118) 

Total other financing sources 4,067,297 6,032,427 1,963,!30 11 ,097,948 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

Capital Projects Funds 

A&1u.ill 

$ 459,68 1 
7,033 ,086 

393,055 
1,585,260 

10,5 13,901 
19,984,983 

46,11 0,352 

46,110,332 

(26,125,369) 

7,357,532 

12,035,168 
(13,271,529) 

6,121,171 

FINANCING SOURCES UNDER EXPENDITURES (3,336,344) (4,456,888) (I, 120,544) (70,017,093) (20,004, 198) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 31,552,395 31,552,395 149,6 19,800 149,619,800 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 28,216,051 $ 27,095,507 $ (I' 120,544) $ 79,602,707 $ 129,615,602 

See notes to financial statements . 

00 

~ 

$ 59,68 1 
(4,236,483) 

(65,598) 
(1,3 12,132) 

3,229,693 
(2,324,839) 

57,314,51 1 

37,314,5 11 

54,989,672 

(4,592,468) 

( 116,898) 
(267,411) 

(4,976,777) 

50,012,895 

$ 50,0 12,895 
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•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Totals 
Internal (Memorandum only) 

Ente[grise Se!Yice 2ID!1 2000 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Utility fees $ 54,652,903 $ - $ 54,652,903 $ 47,744,374 
Connection fees 2,197,544 2,197,544 877,479 
Developer contributions 387,814 387,814 
Late charges 923,482 923,482 592,384 
Rental fees 244,894 244,894 266,441 
Licenses - gaming 465,547 465,547 432,587 
Room tax 813,899 813,899 552,837 
Licenses and permits 6,369,094 6,369,094 2,866,685 
Charges for services 5,854,018 15,220,455 21 ,074,473 17 ,089,770 
Miscellaneous 1,198,121 - 1, 198,121 408,501 

Total operating revenues 73,Hl7,3Hi 15,220,455 88,317,771 70,831,()58 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Salaries, wages and bene tits 21,038,532 4,371 ,970 25,410,502 21,425,532 
Water purchases 11 ,788,811 11 ,788,811 10,085,766 
Services and supplies 19,338,040 4,047 ,590 23,385,630 18,402,832 
Claims - 4,883 ,598 4,883,598 4,341,893 
Legal fees - 55 ,872 55,872 129,029 
Depreciation 11 ,763,927 3,103,379 14,867,306 12,197,190 

Total operating expenses o3,919,3Hl lo,4o1,409 80,391 ,719 00 ,581,241 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 9,178,006 (1 ,241 ,954) 7,936,052 4,248,8 16 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest revenue 20 ,714,011 1,582,527 22,296,538 14,357,597 
Interest expense (7 ,673 ,932) (32,946) (7 ,706,878) (9,448,399) 
Miscellaneous 316,338 262,299 578,637 832,164 
Bond premium amortization 109,680 109,680 
Gain on the disposition of assets 104,553 104,553 89,658 

Total nonoperating revenues n,4oo,097 1,91o,433 15,381,530 5,831,()20 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 22,644,103 674,479 23 ,318,582 10,079,836 

OPERATING TRANSFERS: 
Operating transfers in 2,106,983 2,100,000 4,206,983 
Operating transfers out (6,529,000) (83,557) ( 6,612,557) ( 12,309,833) 

Total operating transfers (4,411,0 17) 1,0io,443 (1,405,574) (11,309,833) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 18,222,086 2,690 ,922 20 ,913,008 (2,229 ,997) 

CURRENT YEAR'S DEPRECIATION OF FEDERAL GRANTS 
TRANSFERRED TO CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 316,667 316,667 316,676 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR (2,587 ,146) 13,945,133 11 ,357,987 13,271,308 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 15,951 ,607 $ 16,636,055 $ 32,587,662 $ 11,357,987 

\C) 
See notes to financial statements. 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Totals 

Internal (Memorandum only) 

!;ntemris~ Service 6QQ1 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from customers and users $ 70,367,275 $ 190,537 $ 70,557 ,8 12 $ 57,411,244 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 3,020,000 15,038,867 18,058,867 12,929, 129 

Cash from other sources 426,018 253,997 680,0 15 724,943 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (37,462,525) (9 ,8 11,174) (47 ,273,699) (39,051,434) 

Cash payments to employees for services (16 ,354,741) (3,494,863) (19,849,604) (16,191,937) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 19,996,027 2,177,364 22,173,391 15,821,945 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES : 

Operating transfers in 2,106,983 2,100,000 4,206,983 

Operating transfers out (6,529 ,000) (83,557) (6 ,612,557) ( 12,309,833) 

Advances to other funds 57,100 57,100 51,093 

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities (4,422,017) 2,073,543 (2 ,348,474) (12,258,740) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition ofbanked water (546 ,321) (546 ,321) (723,842) 

Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (18,567 ,672) (1,983,257) (20,550,929) (26,690,866) 

Principal payments on bonds and lease obligations (8 ,3 13,009) (155,883) (8,468,892) (8,055,603) 

Interest paid on bonds and leases (6,579,029) (39,462) (6,618,491) (7 ,887,064) 

Decrease in provisional credits (2,151) 

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 134,211 134,211 333,319 

Capital contributions 28,063,088 28,063,088 21,140,004 

Proceeds from issuance of debt 2,044,518 - 2,044,518 

Net cash used for capital and related 

financing activities (3 ,898,425) (2 ,044,391) (5,942,816) (21 ,886,203) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 21,177,049 1,740,618 22,917 ,667 12,133,566 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 32,852,634 3,947,134 36,799,768 (6,189,432) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 226,115,951 19,342,266 245,458,217 251 ,647,649 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 258,968,585 $ 23,289,400 $ 282,257,985 $ 245,458,217 

(Continued) 
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•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Enteq~rise 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Opera ling income (loss) $ 9,178,006 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 

net cash provided by operating activities : 

Depreciation expense II ,763,927 

Miscellaneous revenues 426,018 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (2,091,977) 

Decrease in notes receivable 

(Increase) in deposits 

Decrease in due from other funds 3,020,000 

(Increase) decrease in due from other governments (648,064) 

Increase in deposits payable 510 

Decrease in accounts payable and accrued wages ( 1,599 ,347) 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable (74,36 1) 

Increase in claims and judgments payable 

Increase (decrease) in amounts payable from restricted accounts 21,315 

Total adjustments 10,818,021 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 19,996,027 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: 

The Water Fund received contributions of fixed assets totaling $8,399,485 and $8,602,3 11 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. 

The Sewer Fund received contnoutions of fixed assets totaling $14,661,953 and $8,993,987 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respec tively. 

The Development Services Fund received contributions of fixed assets totaling $8,040 for the year ended June 30, 2001. 

The Engineering Fund received contributions of fixed assets from other funds totaling $13,904 for the year ended June 30, 2001. 

The Engineering Fund acquired fixed assets in the amount of $36,093 through capital leases for the year ended June 30, 2000. 

Internal 

Service 

$ (1,241,954) 

3,103,379 

262,299 

25,000 

3,696 

74,134 

(108,102) 

(147,651) 

206,563 

3,419,3 18 

$ 2,177,364 

The City Shop Fund received contnoutions of fixed assets from other funds totaling $1,255,745 and $2,651,653 for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. 

The City Shop Fund acquired fixed assets in the amount of$459,852 through capital leases for the year ended June 30, 2000. 

See notes to financial statements. 

--

Totals 

(Memo randum o nly) 

~ 2l!QQ 

$ 7,936,052 $ 4,248,816 

14,867,306 12,197,190 

688,317 832,164 

(2,066,977) (647,489) 

3,696 7,042 

(317) 

3,020,000 

(573,930) 2,004 

510 100 

(1,707,449) (2,907 ,247) 

(222,012) 1,078,573 

206,563 1,0 18,98 1 

21 ,3 15 (7,872) 

14,237,339 11 ,573,129 

$ 22,173,391 $ 15 ,821,945 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

2001 
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations: 

Investment income $ 39,564 $ 

Net increase in fair value of investments 3,394 

Capital share transactions (121,006) 

Total decrease (78,048) 
Net assets, beginning of year 699,502 

Net assets, end of year $ 621,454 $ 

See notes to financial statements. 

2000 

215,814 

25,590 

(3,836,03 8) 

(3,594,634) 

4,294,136 

699,502 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. The Reporting Entity 

The City of Henderson, Nevada (the "City") was originally incorporated in 1953. It is governed by an 
elected mayor and four council members. The fmancial statements of the City have been prepared in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and fmancial reporting principles. As 
required by GAAP, these fmancial statements present all the fund types and account groups of the City and 
its component unit. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in substance, part of the 
City's operations and, therefore, data from these units are combined with data of the primary government. 

In evaluating how to defme the fmancial reporting entity, management considered all potential component 
units using standards prescribed under GASB Statement No. 14 "The Financial Reporting Entity". 
Component units would include any legally separate organizations for which the City Council is fmancially 
accountable. Financial accountability would result where the City Council appoints a voting majority of the 
organization's governing body and (1) is able to impose its will on that organization or (2) there is a potential 
for the organization to provide specific fmancial benefits to, or impose specific fmancial burdens on the City . 
Financial accountability may also result where an organization is fiscally dependent on the City. Based on 
these criteria, no component units or other reportable organizations other than the City of Henderson 
Redevelopment Agency were identified . 

The City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency ("Agency") is a blended component unit and is governed by 
a five-member board composed of the four City Council members and the Mayor. The Agency was set up 
in fiscal year 1996 as a separate and distinct legal entity to provide a diversified and strengthened economy 
in the central area of the City. For financial reporting purposes, the Agency is reported as if it were part of 
the City's operations, as a special revenue fund, since it operates within an established area in the City and its 
sole purpose is to plan and fmance revitalization projects in the City's central area. Financial statements of 
the Agency can be obtained from the City of Henderson Finance Department, 240 Water Street, Henderson, 
Nevada 89015 . 

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation 

The accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account groups. A fund is an 
independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting segregates 
funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with 
fmance-related legal and contractual provisions. Account groups are a reporting device used to account for 
certain assets and liabilities of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds . 

The following fund types and account groups are used by the City: 

Governmental Funds - are used to account for the City's general government activities. Governmental 
Fund types use the flow of current fmancial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction 
can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. The City considers revenues available if they are collected within 60 
days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liabilities are incurred, except for 
unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated 
absences and claims and judgements which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be 
liquidated with expendable available financial resources . 

13 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (continued) 

Governmental Funds (continued) 

The major revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, special assessments, sales taxes, consolidated 
tax revenue (sales taxes, cigarette taxes, motor vehicle privilege taxes, liquor taxes), gaming taxes, gasoline 
taxes and interest revenue. Licenses and permits, franchise fees, charges for services and fmes and forfeits 
are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. 

Property tax revenue is recognized in the fiscal year in which the taxes become due to the extent they are 
collected during the fiscal year or soon enough thereafter that they can be used to fmance current period 
expenditures (no later than 60 days after year-end). 

The City reports deferred revenue on its combined, combining and individual fund balance sheets. Deferred 
revenues arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available criteria for 
recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the 
government before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of 
qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the 
government has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance 
sheet and revenue is recognized. 

Governmental Funds include the following fund types: 

The General Fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all fmancial resources of the general 
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The special revenue funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for specific 
purposes (not including expendable trusts or major capital projects). 

The debt service funds account for the servicing of general long-term debt not being fmanced by 
proprietary funds . 

The capital projects funds account for the acquisition of fixed assets or construction of major capital 
projects not being financed by proprietary funds. 

Proprietary Funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the 
accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20 "Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund 
Accounting", the City applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989 
unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The City has elected not 
to apply FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989. 

Proprietary Funds include the following fund types: 

Enterprise funds are used to account for those operations that are fmanced and operated in a manner similar 
to private business or where the City Council has decided that the determination of revenues earned, costs 
incurred and/or net income is necessary for management accountability. 

Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departments or agencies of the 
government, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

14 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation (continued) 

Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others . 
The trust funds account for assets held by the City under the terms of a formal trust agreement. 

The expendable trust fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the governmental fund types, 
using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable trust funds account for assets where 
both the principal and interest may be spent. 

The investment trust fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary fund types, using 
the full accrual basis of accounting. This fund is used to account for assets of governmental external 
investment pools . 

Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have a measurement focus . 
Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. These funds are used to 
account for assets that the City holds for others in an agency capacity . 

Account Groups. The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for fixed assets not 
accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to 
account for general long-term debt and certain other liabilities that are not specific liabilities of proprietary 
or trust funds . 

C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash and Investments 

The City pools cash resources of its various funds in order to facilitate the management of cash. Cash 
applicable to a particular fund is readily identifiable. The balances in the pooled cash accounts are 
available to meet current operating requirements . 

Cash and cash equivalents include currency on hand, demand deposits with banks and other highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, from the date of acquisition, which 
are readily convertible to cash . 

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, certain farm loan bonds, 
certain securities issued by Nevada local governments, repurchase agreements, bankers acceptances, 
commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit and money market mutual funds. All investments 
are stated at fair value . 

2. Receivables and Payables 

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at 
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "interfund receivable I payable" (i.e., the current 
portion ofinterfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e. , the non-current portion ofinterfund 
loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (continued) 

3. Property Taxes 

The Clark County Assessor assesses all real and personal property by December 31 of each year. The 
County Treasurer bills and collects the City's share of property taxes. The County Treasurer remits, on 
a monthly basis, current and delinquent property tax collections to the City. 

The Nevada Department of Taxation provides the maximum allowable tax rates for operating purposes 
to local governments for inclusion in their budgets. Each local government that receives property taxes 
must file a budget on or before June 1 ", which provides for the allowable tax rate for the next fiscal 
year. The Nevada Tax Commission must certify all tax rates on June 25th, the levy date, and property 
is liened on July I st. Taxes on real property are due on the third Monday in August of each year and 
may be paid in quarterly installments on or before the third Monday in August, and the first Mondays 
in October, January, and March. In the event of nonpayment, the County Treasurer is authorized to 
hold the property for two years, subject to redemption upon payment of taxes, penalties and costs, 
together with interest at the rate of 15 percent per year from the date the taxes were due, if four or more 
installments were delinquent, until paid. If delinquent taxes are not paid within the two-year 
redemption period, the County Treasurer obtains a deed to the property free of all encumbrances. 
Upon receipt of a deed, the County Treasurer may sell the property to satisfy the tax lien and 
assessments by local governments for improvements to the property. 

4. Restricted Assets 

Bond covenants of the City's Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds require portions of the debt proceeds, 
as well as other resources, to be set aside for various purposes. These amounts are reported as 
restricted assets. 

5. Property, Plant, & Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment purchased in all funds, except for the Proprietary Funds, are recorded as 
expenditures at the time of purchase and the related assets are reported in the General Fixed Assets 
Account Group. All purchased fixed assets are valued at historical cost. Donated assets are recorded 
at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed 
assets, consisting of improvements such as bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks are not 
capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. No depreciation has been provided on the 
general fixed assets. Construction period interest is not capitalized in the General Fixed Asset Account 
Group and is shown as interest costs in the Debt Service Fund. 

Property, plant and equipment of the Proprietary Funds are recorded at cost including capitalized 
interest incurred during the construction phase on debt fmanced projects. Assets contributed from the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group or from other Proprietary Funds are recorded at their net book 
value but not to exceed their estimated fair market value on the date of contribution. Assets donated 
from individuals or other sources are also recorded at their estimated fair market value on the date 
donated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all assets over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets, which are: 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (continued) 

5. Property, Plant & Equipment (continued) 

Assets 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery 
Vehicles 

6. Banked Water 

Life 
20 to 50 years 
5 to 15 years 
5 to IO years 
3 to 10 years 

During I994, the City entered into a Cooperative Agreement ("Edison Contract") to recharge 
underground storage aquifers among Southern Nevada Municipal Water Purveyors, (the "Purveyors"). 
The Purveyors desire to create an arrangement intended to allow each Purveyor, if it so chooses, to 
have stored for its account in the Las Vegas Valley groundwater basin by July I, 2006 approximately 
the total quantity of water that the Purveyor will be obligated to make available to Southern California 
Edison Company from July 2, 2006 through July I, 2026 pursuant to the Edison Contract. The City 
believes this program will provide an economical source of future supply for customers. The City 
believes the inventory method of accounting for recharged water will match the water cost with future 
revenues related thereto . 

7. Compensated Absences 

It is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick pay 
benefits. Vested or accumulated vacation leave and sick leave that is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund liability of the 
governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or accumulated vacation leave and sick leave 
that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable available fmancial resources are reported in the 
General Long-Term Debt Account Group. No expenditure is reported for these amounts. Vested or 
accumulated vacation and sick leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liability of 
those funds as the benefits accrue to employees . 

8. Provisional Credits (Enterprise Fund) 

The City has entered into refunding agreements whereby developers construct water and sewage 
transmission lines from their property to existing City lines at the expense of the developers. The 
developers are to be reimbursed by the City from the collection of connection fees or user charges . 
These agreements are principally for the term of ten years with all liability canceled either by 
reimbursement to the developers from subsequent connection fee assessments in the related areas or 
upon expiration of the term of the agreements . 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (continued) 

9. Long-Term Debt 

The City records long-term debt of governmental funds in the General Long-Term Debt Account 
Group. Other governmental fund obligations not expected to be fmanced with current available 
fmancial resources are also recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Long-term debt 
and other obligations fmanced by proprietary funds are recorded as liabilities in the appropriate funds. 

For governmental fund types, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are recognized 
during the current period. Bond proceeds are reported as an other fmancing source net of the 
applicable premium or discount. Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received 
are reported as debt service expenditures. For proprietary fund types, bond premiums and discounts as 
well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line 
method. For current and advance refundings resulting in defeasance of debt, the difference between the 
reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt is deferred and amortized as a 
component of interest expense using the straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium or discount. Issuance costs are reported as deferred charges. 

10. Fund Equity 

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally segregated for a 
specific purpose. The proprietary funds' contributed capital represents equity acquired through capital 
grants and capital contributions from developers, customers, or other funds. 

11. Memorandum Only-Total Columns 

Total columns on the general purpose fmancial statements are captioned as "memorandum only" 
because they do not represent consolidated fmancial information and are presented only to facilitate 
fmancial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects fmancial position, results of 
operations, or cash flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Interfund 
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 

12. Comparative Data and Reclassifications 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying fmancial statements 
in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the City's fmancial position and operations. 
However, comparative data have not been presented in all statements because their inclusion would 
make certain statements unduly complex and difficult to understand. 

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

Annual budgets are legally adopted for all funds except the Investment Trust and Agency Funds and use a 
basis of accounting consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Encumbrance accounting is 
employed as an extension of formal budget integration in the governmental fund types. Encumbrances are 
commitments to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods and services such as open purchase orders. 
They are not expenditures or liabilities, but represent the estimated amount of expenditures ultimately to 
result if unperformed contracts in process are completed. While all appropriations lapse at fiscal year end, 
outstanding encumbrances (reported as a reservation of fund balance) are customarily reauthorized in the 
subsequent year. 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

II. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (continued) 

A. Budgetary Information (continued) 

Prior to April 15, the Finance Director submits a tentative budget for the ensuing fiscal year to the City 
Council, the Nevada State Department of Taxation and the Citizens via public hearings. The Nevada 
Department of Taxation notifies the City Council of whether or not the budget is in compliance with the law 
and appropriate regulations. Public hearings, at which all changes made to the tentative budget are 
indicated, are conducted on the third Tuesday in May. The City Council adopts the budget prior to June 1 
and submits it to the Department of Taxation for fmal approval. The revenue classifications and expenditure 
functions shown in the fmancial statements are those prescribed by the Nevada Department of Taxation . 

All revisions to the adopted budget are made a matter of public record by actions of the City Council. Per 
Nevada law, the City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within functions (General Fund) 
or funds if the City Council is notified at the next regular meeting and the action is noted in the official 
minutes. Revisions which affect the total fund appropriations or transfers between funds are accomplished 
through formal City Council approval. Various supplemental appropriations were approved for the year to 
reflect necessary changes in spending and the corresponding additional resources available. The most 
significant change occurred in the Capital Projects Funds ($70,019,955). Nevada Law requires budgetary 
control to be exercised at the function level or, with respect to proprietary funds , the total of operating and 
non-operating expenses . 

B. Excess of Expenditures/Expenses Over Appropriations 

Total expenditures/expenses exceeded those budgeted for the year in the following funds: 

Special Assessment Districts Debt Service Fund $5,242,793 

This condition is allowable for repayment of bonds and medium-term obligations under Nevada 
Revised Statutes 354.626 . 

Multipurpose Special Revenue Fund 
Flood Control Capital Projects Fund 
Special Ad Valorem Transportation Capital 

Projects Fund 
Workmen's Compensation Self Insurance Internal 

Service Fund 

$ 180,086 
$ 94 

$ 59,681 

$ 185,676 

The above are potential violations of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 354.626 as further described in 
Nevada Administrative Code (NAC) 354.480 

C. Deficit Fund Balances/Retained Earnings 

As of June 30, 2001, the following funds had deficit fund balances/retained earnings: 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Land Sales 
Flood Control Fund 

$ 4,941 ,559 
$ 92,012 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

III. CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

A. Deposits 

State statutes govern the City's deposit policies. City monies must be deposited in insured banks and 
savings and loan associations. The City is authorized to use demand accounts, time accounts and certificates 
of deposit. 

State statutes do not specifically require collateral for demand deposits, but do specify that collateral for time 
deposits may be of the same type as those described for permissible state investments. Permissible state 
investments include obligations of the U.S. Treasury, certain farm loan bonds, certain securities issued by 
Nevada local governments, repurchase agreements, bankers acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable 
certificates of deposit, and money market mutual funds . Allowable City investments are similar except that 
some state investments are longer term and include securities issued by municipalities outside of Nevada. 

The City's agent, in the City's name, holds securities used as collateral to secure deposits. The depository 
bank submits monthly reports to the City indicating the type, the amount and the market value of the pledged 
securities. The City does not, however, have written custodial agreements with the trust bank for demand 
deposits. 

The City invests monies both by individual fund and through pooling of monies. The pooling of monies, 
referred to as the external investment pool, is theoretically invested on the whole and not as a combination of 
monies from each fund belonging to the pool. In this malll1er, the City's Finance Director is able to invest 
the monies at a higher interest rate for a longer period of time. Interest revenue is apportioned monthly to 
each fund in the pool based on the average cash balance of the fund for the month. 

At year-end, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $11,826,763 and the bank balance was 
$12,329,506. Of the bank balance, $400,000 was covered by Federal Depository Insurance, $11,762,898 
was covered by collateral held by the City's agent in the City's name, while $166,608 was uncollateralized. 
Cash on hand at June 30, 2001 was $14,069. 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

III. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 

B. Investments 

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies having 
maturity dates that do not extend more than ten years from the date of purchase, the state treasurer's 
investment pool, negotiable notes or short-term negotiable bonds issued by other local governments of the 
State of Nevada, banker's acceptances not exceeding 180 days maturity and eligible by law for rediscount 
with the Federal Reserve Banks and commercial paper issued by a corporation organized and operating in 
the U.S. that is purchased from a registered broker-dealer, with a remaining term of less than 270 days rated 
"A-1 ", ~ 'P-1" or better (purchases of banker's acceptances or commercial paper may not exceed 20 percent 
of the money available for local government investment). The City 's investments are categorized as either 
(1) insured or registered or securities held by the City or its agent in the City's name, (2) uninsured and 
unregistered for which the securities are held by the counterparty's trust department or agent in the City's 
name or, (3) uninsured and unregistered for which the securities are held by the counterparty's trust 
department but not in the City's name as follows: 

Categories 

2 

U.S. Government Securities $230,158,457 $ 

Money Market Fund 

Investment in Local Government Pooled Investment Fund 

Total investments 

3 

$ 

Fair Value 

$230,158,457 

176,896,162 

73,116,401 

$480,171,020 

The Local Government Pooled Investment Fund is an external investment pool administered by the 
Treasurer of the State of Nevada, with oversight provided by the Board of Finance. The fair value of the 
City 's position in the pool is the same as the value of pool shares . 

C. External Investment Pool 

The City administers an external investment pool combining a portion of City of Henderson's money with 
voluntary investments from Henderson District Public Libraries. The City Council has overall responsibility 
for investment of City funds including the external investment pool in accordance with NRS 355.175. The 
City of Henderson chief investment official is the City's Finance Director under authority delegated by the 
City Council. The Finance Director may delegate investment responsibilities to fmance department staff 
members. Monthly, Wells Fargo Bank, Charles Schwab Institutional, and the State of Nevada Local 
Government Pooled Investment Fund each determine the fair value of the pool's investments held by them . 
Each participant's share is equal to their original investment plus or minus monthly allocation of interest 
income, and realized and unrealized gains and losses. The City has not provided nor obtained any legally 
binding guarantees to support the value of shares . 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

III. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued) 

C. External Investment Pool (continued) 

Principal 
Investment Fair Amount/ Interest 

Type Value Number of Shares Rate 

U.S. Government Securities $200,495,386 $200,495,386 4.8% - 6.75% 

Money Market Fund 173,339 173,339 Variable 

Local Government 
Pooled Investment Fund 73,116,401 73,116,401 Variable 

Total Pooled Investments $273,782J1Q 

External Investment Pool Condensed Financial Statements 
Statement of Net Assets 

ASSETS: 
Investments in securities: 

U.S. Government Agencies 
Money Market Fund 

June 30, 2001 

Local Government Pooled Investment Fund 
Interest receivable 

Total assets 

NET ASSETS HELD IN 1RUST FOR POOL PARTICIPANTS: 
Net assets consist of: 

Internal participant shares 
External participant shares 

Total participant shares outstanding ($1.00 par) 

Price per share ($276,006,860/276,006,860) 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets 
For the Year Ended June 30,2001 

Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations: 
Investment income 
Net increase in fair value of investments 

Capital share transactions 
Total increase 
Net assets, beginning of year 
Net assets, end of year 

Maturity 

Dates 

July 2, 2001 -

March I, 2011 

July I , 2001 

July I , 2001 

$200,495,386 
173,339 

73,116,401 
2,221,734 

$276.006.860 

$275,385,406 
621,454 

$276.006.860 

$ 1.00 

$ 16,227,402 
1,489,353 

35,612,895 
53,329,650 

222,677,210 
$276.006.860 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

IV. INTERFUND BALANCES 

The composition of interfund balances as ofJune 30, 2001 is as follows: 

Due to/from other funds: 
Receivable Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 

Advances to/from other funds : 
Receivable Fund 

Sewer Fund - Enterprise Fund 
Revolving Fund - Internal Service Fund 

Payable Fund 

Multipurpose- Special Revenue Fund 
HUD Proceeds- Capital Projects Fund 
Flood Control - Capital Projects Fund 
RTC/County Funded- Capital Projects Fund 

Payable Fund 

Land Sales Fund - Capital Projects Fund 
Special Assessment Districts - Capital Projects Fund 

V. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Amount 
$53 ,407 
157,896 
58,662 

465,106 
$735 071 

Amount 

$7,500,000 
173 466 

$7.673.466 

Changes in the General Fixed Assets during the year ended June 30, 2001, were as follows: 

Balance Additions and Deletions and Completed Balance 
July I, 2000 Transfers in Transfers out Construction June 30, 2001 

Land $ 54,017,354 $ 6,854,085 $ 494,869 $ $ 60,376,570 

Buildings 64,908 ,389 2,056,589 2,581 ,505 69,546,483 

Improvements other than 

buildings 28,965,314 4,547,927 11 ,280,874 44,794, 115 

Machinery and equipment 22,359,385 3,996,007 392,685 71 ,737 26,034,444 

Construction in progress 51 ,623,049 21 ,598,994 (13 ,934, 116) 59,287,927 

Total $221 ,873,491 $ 39,053,602 $ 887,554 $ $260,039,539 

The following is a summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets for the City at June 30, 
2001: 

Enterprise Internal Service Total 

Land $ 4,386,756 $ $ 4,386,756 

Buildings 13,704,618 753,377 14,457,995 

Improvements other than buildings 421 ,601 ,025 401,054 422,002,079 

Machinery and equipment 9,259,047 27,427,090 36,686,137 

Construction in progress 13 ,206,884 13,206,884 

Total 462,158,330 28,581 ,521 490,739,851 

Less accumulated depreciation (86,021 ,23 7) ( 16,350,550) (I 02,371 ,787) 

Net property, plant and equipment $ 376,137,093 $ 12,230,971 $ 388,368,064 
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VI. 

VII. 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

LEASES 

A. Capital Lease Obligations 

The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows : 

General Fixed Internal 
Asset Assets Service Funds 

Machinery and equipment $ 1,118,969 $ 2,371,995 
Less accumulated depreciation 1,243,359 
Total $ 1,118,969 $ 1,128,636 

The future minimum lease payments for the capital leases and the present value of net minimum 
lease payments at June 30, 2001 , are summarized in the following table: 

Year Ending 
June 30 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 

Thereafter 
Total minimum lease payments 
Less amount representing interest 
Present value of net minimum 
lease payments 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

A. Advance Refunding 

General Long-Term 
Debt Account Group 
$ 507,343 

507,343 
507,343 
354,307 
141,698 

81 ,038 
2,099,072 
(358,824) 

$ 1,740,248 

Internal 
Service Funds 

$ 195,344 
187,220 
118,956 
98,909 

600,429 
(64,448) 

$ 535,981 

In June 2001 , the City issued $23,980,000 in Local Improvement District Refunding Bonds Series 
T-10. These proceeds and $5,261 ,414 of cash were placed in an irrevocable trust with an escrow 
agent for the purpose of generating resources for all future debt service payments of $25,620,000 
of refunded debt. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability of 
those bonds has been removed from the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. This advance 
refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service payments over the next 14 years by 
$6,773,984 and resulted in an economic gain of$2,884,508. 

B. Prior Year Defeasance of Debt 

In prior years, the City defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new 
bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds. 
Accordingly, the trust account assets and liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the 
City's fmancial statements. At June 30, 2001 , $17,965,000 outstanding general obligation bonds are 
considered defeased. 
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VII . 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Long-Term Debt (continued) 

c. Changes to Long-Term Debt 

The following schedule summarizes the changes in long-term debt: 

Balance 
July 1, 2000 Additions 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group : 
General Obligation Bonds Payable: 

$1,025,000 1989 Flood Control refunding 
bonds due in annual installments through 
February I, 2005; interest varies between 
6.5% and 6.8% $ 550,000 $ 

$4,215,000 1989 Various Purpose 
refunding bonds due in annual installments 
through October I, 2000; interest varies 
between 6.20% and 6.90% 435,000 

$1,310,000 1991 Public Building serial 
bonds due April I ,2002; interest varies 
between 5.55% and 6.8% 85,000 

$14,690,000 1991 Public Building serial 
bonds due in annual installments through 
April I, 2004; interest varies between 
6.0% and 7.7% 3,225 ,000 

$10,750,000 1992 Refunding and Building 
serial bonds due in annual installments 
through November I, 2006; interest varies 
between 4.375% and 5.5% 6,375,000 

$29,795,000 1993 Refunding and Park 
serial bonds due in annual installments 
through May I, 2013; interest varies 
between 4.75% and 5.6% 20,660,000 

$10,250,000 1994 Building serial bonds 
due in annual installments through March 
I, 2004; interest varies between 3.8% and 
5.0% 5,970,000 

$14,550,000 1997 Building serial bonds 
due in annual installments through June 1, 
2012; interest varies between 4.75% and 
6.5% 13 ,995,000 

$10,530,000 1997 Refunding serial bonds 
due in annual installments through April I , 
2001 ; interest varies between 4.5% and 
5.5% 10,290,000 

Balance 
Deletions June 30, 2001 

$ (95,000) $ 455,000 

(435,000) 

85,000 

(755,000) 2,470,000 

(850,000) 5,525,000 

(1,760,000) 18,900,000 

(I ,330,000) 4,640,000 

(460,000) 13,535,000 

(80,000) 10,210,000 
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VII. 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Long-Term Debt (continued) 

C. Changes to Long-Term Debt (continued) 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group (continued): 
General Obligation Bonds Payable (continued): 

$40,000,000 Parks and Recreation Bonds 
Series 1997 A due in annual instal lments 
through June I, 2017 ; interest varies 
between 4.875% and 6.25% 

$18,500,000 Building Bonds Series 1997B 
due in annual installments through June I , 
2007; interest varies between 4.0% and 
5.5% 

$14,660,000 Parks and Recreation Bonds 
Series 1998B due in annual installments 
through June I, 20 16; interest varies 
between 4.50% and 6.0% 

$50,000,000 2000 Various Purpose Bonds 
due in annual installments through April I, 
2011; interest varies between 5.00% and 
6.00% 

Special Assessment Bonds Payable: 

$7,000,000 1991 Improvement District T-2 
bonds due in annual installments through 
August I, 2011 ; interest at 9.50% 

$4,932,000 1992 Improvement District 
No. 818 bonds due in annual installments 
through April I, 2002; interest varies 
between 6.0% and 7.0% 

$1,795,000 1993 Improvement District T-5 
bonds due in annual installments through 
March I, 2013; interest at 8.50% 

$14,840,000 1993 Improvement District T-6 
bonds due in annual installments through 
November I, 2013 ; interest varies 
between 4.5% and 7.25% 

$46,000,000 1994 Improvement District T-1 
bonds due in annual installments through 
August I, 2013; interest at 8.50% 

$30,000,000 19961mprovement District T-10 
bonds due in annual installments 
through August I , 20 15; interest varies 
between 4.25% and 7.5% 

$ 

Balance 
July I , 2000 

37,020,000 

17,705,000 

13,795,000 

50,000,000 

5,485,000 

455,000 

1,445,000 

9,675,000 

21 ,970,000 

27,595,000 

Additions 

$ 

Deletions 

$ (1,355,000) 

(I ,020,000) 

(470,000) 

(I ,930,000) 

(325,000) 

(70,000) 

(590,000) 

(930,000) 

(27 ,595,000) 

Balance 
June 30, 2001 

$ 35,665,000 

16,685,000 

13,325,000 

50,000,000 

3,555,000 

130,000 

1,375,000 

9,085,000 

21,040,000 
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VII. 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Long-Term Debt (continued) 

c . Changes to Long-Term Debt (continued) 
Balance 

July I , 2000 Additions 

Special Assessment Bonds Payable (continued): 
$50,000,000 1998 Improvement District T-12 
Series A bonds due in annual installments 
through August I, 2018; interest at 7.375% $ 49,590,000 $ 

$18,760,000 I 999 Improvement District T -4(C) 
Series A bonds due in annual installments 
through November I , 20 18; interest varies 
between 5.5% and 5.9% 18,705,000 

$19,540,000 I 999 Improvement District T -4(R) 
Series A bonds due in annual installments 
through November I , 2012; interest varies 
between 3.6% and 4.7% 16.475.000 

$5,540,000 1999 Improvement District T-4(R) 
Series B bonds due in annual installments 
through November I , 2012 ; interest vari es 
between 3.75% and 5.8% 4,860,000 

$21 ,845,000 2001 Improvement District T-1 0 
Series A Refunding bonds due in annual installments 
through August I, 20 15;interest varies 
between 4% and 5% 21,845,000 

$2,135,000 2001 Improvement District T-10 
Series B Refunding bonds due in annual installments 
through August I , 20 I 5; interest varies 
between 4.5% and 6.6% 2, 135,000 

Capital Lease Obligations: 
Capital lease payable to Emergency One 
in annual installments of $112,046 
including principal and interest through 
May 2005 457,085 

Capital lease payable to Xerox 
Corporation in monthly installments of 
$2,217 including principal and interest 
through May 2001 31 ,796 

Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation 
in monthly installments of$905 including 
principal and interest through October 2002 19,721 

Capital lease payable to the CIT Group 
in semi-annual installments of $29,954 
principal and interest through February 
2005 235,693 

Capital Lease payable to Xerox Corporation 
in monthly installments of $2,152 including 
principal and interest through July 2003 76,372 

Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation 
in monthly installments of $1 ,281 including 
principal and interest through July 2003 41,568 

Balance 
Deletions June 30, 200 I 

$ (I ,285,000) $ 48,305,000 

(5,000) 18,700,000 

(2.260.000) 14 .2 15.000 

(630,000) 4,230,000 

21 ,845,000 

2,135,000 

(79,182) 377,903 

(3 I ,796) 

(19,721) 

(47,477) 188,216 

(76,372) 

(4 1,568) 27 



• • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) • 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 • • 
VII. Long-Term Debt (continued) • • c. Changes to Long-Term Debt (continued) • Balance Balance 

July I, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001 • Capital Lease Obligations (continued): • Capital lease payable to GTE Leasing • Acceptance Corporation in annual 
installments of $121 ,539 including principal • and interest through April 2004 $ 426,248 $ $ (98, 198) $ 328,050 

Capital lease payable to LaSalle Ban k in • semi-annual installments of $33 ,155 • including principal and interes t through 
August 2006 359, 115 (47 ,446) 311,669 • 
Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation • in monthly installments of $2,904 including • principal and interest through December 2005 134,644 (7,440) 127,204 

Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation • in monthly installments of$1 ,645 including • principal and interest through December 2005 76,247 (4,213) 72 ,034 • Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation • in monthly installments of$3,054 including 
principal and interest through January 2006 145,410 (7 ,702) 137,708 • Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation • in monthly installments of$2,568 including • principal and interest through December 2005 122,294 (9,794) I 12,500 

Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation • in monthly installments of $1,134 including • principal and interest through November 2005 53 ,983 (5 ,064) 48,919 

• Capital lease payable to Xerox Corporation 
in monthly installments of $862 including • principal and interest through October 2005 41 ,033 (4,988) 36,045 • Notes Payable: • $6,000,000 I 998 Henderson 
Redevelopment Agency note payable; due • June I, 2002; interest rate at 6.5% 6,000,000 6,000,000 • $4,000,000 I 999 Henderson • Redevelopment Agency note payable; due 
May I, 2003 ; interest rate at 6.0% 4,000,000 4,000,000 • $230,000 2000 Henderson Redevelopment • Agency note payable in monthly payments 
of $2,500 including principal and interest • through November 2009 219,009 (17,331) 201 ,678 • Arbitrage Payable 841 ,578 841,578 • Compensated Absences Payable I 1,608,773 2,199,487 13,808,260 • Landfill Postclosure Costs 12,000,000 12,000,000 • 371,835,380 27 ,594,676 (44,728,292) 354,701 ,764 
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• • • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

• NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) • FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

• • VII . Long-Term Debt (continued) 

• • c. Changes to Long-Term Debt (continued) 
Balance Balance 

• July I, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001 
Enterprise Fund: • Bonds Payable: 

• $7,221, II 0 1991 Sewer serial bonds due 
in semi-annual installments through July 

• I , 2011 ; interest at 4.0% $ 5,391,739 $ $ (3 77 ,581) $ 5,0 14,158 

• $12,300,000 1992 Sewer serial bonds due 
in semi-annual installments through • January I, 20 12; interest at 4.0% 9,076,051 (572,189) 8,503,862 

• $26,410,000 1993 Water serial bonds due 

• in annual installments through December 
I, 2004; interest varies between 4.25% 

• and 6.375% 4,115,000 (805,000) 3,3 10,000 

• $987,525 1993 Water serial bonds due 
every five years in installments through • December I , 20 12; interest varies 

• between 4.85% and 6.50% (interest is due 
at time principal is paid) 942,6 18 58,838 1.001,456 

• $5,398,000 1993 Water Refunding bonds 

• due in annual installments through June I 
2009; interest varies between 3.90% and • 5.375% 3,572,000 (514,000) 3,058,000 

• $8,097,000 1993 Sewer Refunding bonds 

• due in annual installments through June I , 
2009; interest varies between 3.90% and 

• 5.375% 5,358,000 (771,000) 4,587,000 

• $12,410,431 1994 Sewer Revolving Fund 
Loan due in semi-annual installments • through July 2014; interest rate at 4% 9,848,400 (5 12,829) 9,335,57 1 

• $26,255,000 1994 Water Bonds due in 

• annual installments through December I, 
2008; interest varies between 5.5% and • 8.5% 10,845,000 (935,000) 9,9 10,000 

• $5,645,000 1994 Sewer Bonds due in 

• annual installments through December I, 
2008; interest varies between 5.5% and 

• 8.5% 2,335,000 (200,000) 2,135,000 

• $9,504,950 1995 Sewer Bonds due in semi-
annual installments through July I , 20 15; • interest rate at 3.825% 7,975,346 (385,410) 7,589,936 

• $31,875,000 1997 Water Refunding bonds 

• due in annual installments through 
September I , 2017; interest varies 

• between 3.7% and 6.5% 31,150,000 (105,000) 31,045,000 

• $2,750,000 1997 Sewer Refunding bonds 
due in annual installments through • September I, 2014; interest varies 

29 • between 3.7% and 6.5% 2,685,000 (10,000) 2,675,000 

• 



• • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) • 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 • • 
VII. Long-Term Debt (continued) • • c. Changes to Long-Term Debt (continued) • Balance Balance 

July I, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001 • Enterprise Fund (continued): 
Bonds Payable (continued): • $95,000,000 1998 Water and Sewer bonds • Series A due in annual installments through 

September I, 20 18; interest varies between • 4.0% to 5.5% $ 91,990,000 $ $ (3, 125,000) $ 88,865,000 

$5,500,000 2000 Water bonds due in • annual installments through January I, 2021; • interest rate at 3.65% 2,044,518 2,044,518 • 
Unamortized refunding loss 294,521 1,240,064 (109,680) 1,424,905 • 

185,578,675 3,343,420 (8,422,689) 180,499,406 • 
Internal Service Funds: • 

Capital Lease Obligations: • Capital lease payable to Caterpi llar Financial • Services in quarterly payments of $10,023 
including principal and interest through • August 2003 I 17,591 (33,789) 83,802 

Capital lease payable to Caterpillar Financial • Services in quarterly payments of$10,023 • including principal and interest through • August 2003 117,59 1 (33,789) 83,802 

Capital lease payable to Xerox • Corporation in monthly payments of • $1,354 including principal and interest 
through December 2002 30,696 (II ,505) 19,191 • 
Capital lease payable to Elgin Sweeper • Company in annual payments of $98,909 • including principal and interest through 
October 2004 425,986 (76,800) 349,186 • 691,864 (155,883) 535,98 1 • 558, I 05,919 30,938,096 (53.306,864) 535,737, 151 • Less current portion: • Proprietary Funds: 
Bonds Payable 8,313,007 596,704 8,909,71 I • Capital Lease Payable 155,884 9, 148 165,032 

Totallong-terrn debt $ 549,637,028 $ 30,332,244 $ (53 ,306,864) $ 526,662,408 • • • • • • 
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VII . 

VIII . 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Long-Term Debt (continued) 

D. Payment requirements for debt service 

E . 

The annual requirements to pay principal and interest on all bonds, capital lease obligations, and 
notes payable outstanding are as follows: 

Year General General Special 
Ending Obligation Obligation Capital Assessment 
June 30 Bonds Revenue Bonds Leases Bonds Notes Payable Total 

2002 $ 18,788,316 $ 17,645,681 $ 702,686 $ 13,356,695 $7,590,000 $ 58,083,378 

2003 19,925,717 17,317,876 694,563 14,805,146 4,990,000 57,733,302 

2004 20,435,270 17,321,754 626,297 14,886,841 30,000 53,300,162 

2005 19,416,661 17,347,163 453,215 14,872,792 30,000 52,119,831 

2006 19,264,263 17 ,360,568 141,696 14,949,899 30,000 51,746,426 

Thereafter 148,942 .021 177,586.235 81,038 161 ,327,829 100,000 488.037.123 

Total $246,772,248 $264,579,277 $2,699,495 $234,199,202 $12,770,000 $761,020,222 

Special Assessment Bonds 

Principal and interest are payable from the assessments levied in each district. With the exception of 
the Single Developer or "T" district series of local improvement bonds, the City is obligated to honor 
any deficiencies to the extent that lien foreclosures are insufficient to cover debt requirements. With 
the T-2, T-4c, T-4r, T-5, T-6, T-1, T-10, and T-12 districts, the City's commitment for the local 
improvement bonds is limited only to the initiation of foreclosure proceedings. District T-2 is also 
obligated to the extent that it has legally available surplus funds which it shall apply to the purchase 
of property in the assessment district that is not sold as a result of foreclosure proceedings . 

RETIREMENT PLAN 

The City is a public employer participating in the Public Employees Retirement System of the State 
of Nevada (PERS), a cost sharing multiple-employer defmed benefit plan administered by PERS. All 
full-time employees are covered under the system. In addition, those part-time employees working at 
least twenty hours per week are covered. The City has no liability for unfunded obligations of the 
system as provided by Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 286.110 . 

Benefits, as required by statute, are determined by the number of years of accredited service at the 
time of retirement and the member's highest average compensation in any 36 consecutive months. 
Benefit payments to which participants may be entitled under the Plan include pension benefits, 
disability benefits and death benefits . 
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VIII. 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

RETIREMENT PLAN (continued) 

Monthly benefit allowances for regular members are computed at 2.5% of average compensation (36 
consecutive months of highest compensation) for each accredited year of service prior to retirement 
with a ceiling of 75% of the average compensation. PERS offers several alternatives to the 
unmodified service retirement allowance which, in general, allows the retired employee to accept a 
reduced service retirement allowance payable monthly during his/her life and various optional 
monthly payments to a named beneficiary after his/her death. Regular members are eligible for 
retirement at age 65 with 5 years of service, age 60 with 10 years of service or any age with 30 years 
of service. Police and firemen are eligible for retirement at age 65 with 5 years of accredited police 
and fire service, age 55 with 10 years of accredited police and fire service, age 50 with 20 years of 
accredited police and fire service or at any age with 30 years of accredited police and fire service. A 
member who retired on or after July 1, 1977 or is an active member whose effective date of 
membership is before July 1, 1985 and who has 36 years of service is entitled to a benefit of up to 
90% of his/her average compensation. When members are eligible for the earlier retirement due to 
the increased service years, the ceiling limitation on monthly benefit allowances increases from the 
normal 75% to a maximum of 90% of average compensation. Regular members and members of the 
Police and Firemen Fund become fully vested as to benefits upon completion of 5 years of service. 

Member contribution rates are established by NRS 286.450, which requires adjustments on each odd 
numbered year based on the actuarially determined contribution rate indicated in the biennial 
actuarial valuation. The City is enrolled in the employer pay contribution plan of PERS and is, 
therefore, required to contribute all amounts due under the Plan. 

The City's contribution rates and amounts contributed for the last three years are as follows: 

Fiscal year 
2000/01 
1999/00 
1998/99 

Contribution Rate 
Regular Police/ 
~e01bers Fire 

18.75% 28.5% 
18.75% 
18.75% 

28.5% 
28.5% 

Total 
Contribution 
$15,659,284 
$14,430,745 
$12,214,786 

PERS issues a publicly available fmancial report that includes fmancial statements and required 
supplementary information for PERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Public 
Employees Retirement System of the State of Nevada, 693 West Nye Lane, Carson City, Nevada 
89703-1599 or by calling (775) 687-4200. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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IX . 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 

Miscellaneous income for all governmental fund types is $28,001,867 . 

The most significant portion of that total consists of interest income from investments of $24,281,420, which 
was allocated as follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Redevelopment Agency 
Gas Tax 
Forfeited Assets 
Financial Stabilization 
Extraordinary Repairs Capital Improvements 

Total special revenue funds 
Debt Service Funds: 

General Obligation Debt 
Special Assessment Districts 

Total debt service funds 
Capital Projects Funds: 

Land Sales 
Special Recreation 
Bond Proceeds 
Park Development 
Special Assessment Districts 
Municipal Facilities 

Total capital projects funds 
Total 

$ 

$ 

1,704,249 

520,108 
178,063 

8,542 
465,208 

66,910 
1,238,831 

664,509 
11 ,622,252 
12,286,761 

167,593 
184,138 

2,541,866 
542,784 

1,723,462 
3,891,736 

9,051,579 
24,281,420 

Special Assessment Districts - Debt Service Funds miscellaneous income includes $9,789,316 interest on 
assessments receivable . 
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• • CITY OF HENDERSON~ NEVADA • 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) • 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 • • X. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL • During the year, contributed capital increased by the following amounts: • Convention Development 
Center Fund Water Fund Sewer Fund Services Fund Total • 

Contributed capital , July I , 2000 $4,305,318 $197,513,636 $213,317,951 $ - $415,136,905 • Additions/Reductions: • Developer-tap fees 11,616,595 16,446,493 28,063,088 • Contributions from other funds 8,395,769 14,957,868 8,040 23,361,677 
Refunding agreements 20,752 20,752 • Expired refunding agreements 3,716 3,716 
Depreciation on fixed assets • acquired by grants (316,667) (316,667) • Net additions (deletions) 20,016,080 31 ,108,446 8,040 51 ,132,566 
Contributed capital, June 30, 2001 $4,305,318 $217,529,716 $244,426,397 $ 8,040 $466,269,471 • 

Internal Service Funds • 
Engineering City Shop Revolving Self Insuranc • Fund Fund Fund Fund Total • Contributed capital, July I , 2000 $377,929 $11,543,635 $1 ,537,667 $454,904 $13,914,135 

Contributions from other funds 13,904 1,255,745 1,269,649 • Contributed capital, June 30, 2001 $391,833 $12,799,380 $1,537,667 $454,904 $15,183,784 • XI. SEGMENT INFORMATION FOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS • 
The City maintains four Enterprise Funds that provide water and sewer service, operates a • convention center, and provides services related to the processing of building permits. Segment • information for the year ended June 30, 2001 as follows: • Development • Convention Services 

Center Fund Water Fund Sewer Fund Fund Total • Operating revenues $ 1,524,340 $ 37,857,901 $ 21,268,271 $ 12,456,804 $ 73,107,316 • 
Depreciation and amortization $ 152,510 $ 5,675,507 $ 5,929,547 $ 6,363 $ II , 763,927 • 
Operating income (loss) $ 93,664 $ 5,949,449 $ 3,497,464 $ (362,571) $ 9,178,006 • • Nonoperating revenues 127,563 4,965,288 7,931,491 441,755 13,466,097 • Operating transfers, (net) (3,250,000) (3,250,000) 2,077,983 ( 4,442,0 17) • 
Net income $ 221,227 $ 7,664,737 $ 8,178,955 $ 2,157,167 $ 18,222,086 • 
Property, plant and equipment: • 
Additions $ 91 ,337 $ 14,856,180 $ 26,482,081 $ 587,265 $ 42,016,863 • Deletions $ 4,639 $ 3,498 $ 9,000 $ $ 17,137 • Total assets $ 4,877,267 $318,155,945 $345,858,130 $ 3,846,873 $672,738,215 • Working capital $ 1,524,080 $124,886,572 $130,595,328 $ 1,654,876 $258,660,856 • Bonds payable $ $ 86,323,610 $ 94,175,796 $ $180,499,406 

Current capital contributions (net) $ $ 20,0 16,080 $ 31,108,446 $ 8,040 $ 51,132,566 • 
Total fund equity $ 4,746,742 $227,042,022 $248,196,691 $ 2,235,623 $482,221,078 • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

XII. RISK MANAGEMENT 

State and local governments are subject to many types of claims such as workmen's compensation, contractual 
actions, personal injuries and property damage . 

GASB Statement No. 10 requires that a liability for claims be reported if information available prior to 
issuance of the fmancial statements indicates it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the 
fmancial statements and the amount of the Joss can be reasonably estimated. In addition, there are also 
situations in which incidents occur before the balance sheet date but claims are not reported or asserted when 
the fmancial statements are prepared. The "incurred but not reported" claims have been estimated based upon 
the City's past experience adjusted for current trends. The claims are included in the appropriate liability 
accounts . 

The City maintains three self-insurance internal service funds for the following types of risk exposures: 

Liability Insurance- The City maintains $10,000,000 in excess Commercial General Liability insurance with 
a $1,000,000 self-insured retention ("SIR") along with various other property and liability coverage including 
a $147.2 million blanket property insurance policy on all buildings and furnishings with a $10,000 deductible . 
The self-insurance fund was established to cover all claims that fall under the deductibles and the $1,000,000 
SIR. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years . 

Workmen's Compensation - The City withdrew from the State Industrial Insurance System for workmen's 
compensation claims and established the Workmen's Compensation Self Insurance Fund on April1 , 1993. The 
City has obtained excess insurance with a $325,000 self-insured retention per occurrence. Additionally, the 
City purchased $1,000,000 in employer liability coverage. For incidents occurring prior to April 1, 1993 
liability is maintained by the State Industrial Insurance System. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial 
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years . 

Group Health Insurance - The City became self-insured for employee medical coverage on July 1, 1992. 
The Health Insurance Self Insurance Fund provides group life, disability and travel accident insurance 
policies; also provided are medical plan and Health Maintenance Organization benefits. The City provides 
coverage of up to $50,000 per participant for health insurance claims. For those claims in excess of $50,000, 
the City has purchased commercial insurance covering up to $1,000,000 per participant's lifetime. Settled 
claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years . 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

XII. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 

Changes in the funds' claims liability amounts for the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000 were: 

Liability Current Year 
Balance Claims and 

Beginning of Changes in 
Fiscal Year Estimates 

Fiscal Year 2000/01: 
Liability $ 497,857 $ 422,269 
Workmen 's Compensation 503,859 1,769,222 
Health Insurance 998,362 2,692,107 

$2_,Q_00,078 $1,883,598 
Fiscal Year 1999/00: 

Liability $ 497,855 $ 402,425 
Workmen's Compensation 62,626 1,009,174 
Health Insurance 420,616 2,930,294 

$_ 981,097 $4,341,893 

XIII. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

A. Construction in Progress 

Claim 
Payments 

$ 422,269 
1,221,348 
3,033,418 

$4,677,035 

$ 402,423 
567,941 

2,352,548 
$3,322,912 

Liability 
Balance at End 
of Fiscal Year 

$ 497,857 
1,051 ,733 

657,051 
$2,206,94 ! 

$ 497,857 
503,859 
998 ,36~ 

&000,078 

Construction in progress in the total amount of $72,494,811 at June 30, 2001 is reflected in the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group and Proprietary Funds. Management estimates it will require 
an additional outlay of approximately $126,000,000 to complete these projects. 

B. Litigation 

There are several lawsuits and unresolved disputes involving the City or its employees in which the 
City is represented by the City Attorney. However, in the opinion of the City Attorney these actions 
will not, in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect upon the operations or fmancial position of 
the City. 

C. Lake Las Vegas 

The City and the developers of Lake Las Vegas have established a sinking fund for the accumulation 
of $30,000,000 to be used for stormwater treatment and/or conveyance in the event that the Federal 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection 
determine that more stringent stormwater treatment standards are required solely as a result of the 
creation ofLake Las Vegas. 

The sinking fund will be maintained for a period of thirty years commencing in 1989 after which the 
City will be allowed to utilize the fund proceeds, if any, for any appropriate municipal purpose. 
Developer contributions with accumulated interest are expected to constitute $4,500,000 of the total. 
The City intends to make contributions from property tax revenue that will be generated from 
increased assessed valuation resulting from the development. The developer estimates assessed 
valuation at complete build-out to be $1,215,655,000 (35% of actual value). 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

XIII. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued) 

D. Landfill Closure 

The City leased land from the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) for operation of a solid waste 
municipal landfill from November 1965 until November 1975. The City maintained the lease with 
the BLM through 1996. In March of 1997, the City entered into an agreement with the Nevada 
Division of Environmental Protection and the Clark County Health District whereby the City will 
investigate environmental conditions associated with the landfill, implement necessary remedial 
measures (e.g., installation of a final cover system and surface water run-on/run-off controls), and 
maintain the constructed remedial measures. The City has recorded an estimated contingent liability 
of $12,000,000 in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group to reflect costs, which the City 
estimates that it may incur under the above-referenced agreement. 

XIV. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent to year-end, the City issued $12,940,000 in general obligation (limited tax) 
refunding bonds . 
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The general fund is used to account for resources traditionally 
associated with governments which are not required legally or by 
sound fmancial management to be accounted for in another fund . 

General 
Fund 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Property taxes receivable - delinquent 

Due from other funds 

Due from employees 

Due from other governments 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Compensated absences payable 

Construction contracts 

Deposits 

Due to other governments 

Deferred revenues - other 

Deferred revenues - property taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for encumbrances 

Unreserved - undesignated 

Total fund balances 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2QQ1 

17,818,728 

4,631,126 

159,238 

385,251 

735,071 

243,066 

10,358,936 

34,331,416 

5,184,837 

362,512 

109,452 

3,140,797 

758,448 

303,837 

385,251 

10,245,134 

2,891,491 

21,194,791 

24,086,282 

34,331,416 

2.QQQ 

$ 16,896,925 

3,128,427 

206,628 

277,167 

832,448 

444,484 

10,058,743 

$ 31,844,822 

$ 5,024,216 

362,512 

18,063 

1,525,705 

666,596 

300,712 

277,167 

8,174,971 

2,837,634 

20,832,217 

23 ,669,851 

$ 31,844,822 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

.e.ud!W &1JW Variance .e.udget &1ua1 Variance 

REVENUES: 

Property taxes $ 16,916,232 $ 17,286,070 $ 369,838 $ 14,543,077 $ 14,696,838 $ 153,76 1 
Franchise fees 14,3 15,369 15 ,799,641 1,484,272 10,693,702 12,195, 108 1,501,406 

Licenses and permits 4,570,024 4,798,572 228,548 6,457,855 6,8 11 , 159 353,304 
Intergovernmental 57,092,661 56,491,542 (601,119) 53,510,983 54,225,567 714,584 

Charges for services 14,80 1,367 15,553,012 751 ,645 11 ,273,407 12,602,220 I ,328,813 
Fines and forfeits 1,799,596 I ,788,531 (II ,065) I ,590,000 1,635,996 45,996 
Miscellaneous interest 700,000 1,704,249 1,004,249 850,000 681,809 (168,191) 
Miscellaneous 1,352,640 1,86 1,766 509, 126 2,177,092 1,507,799 (669,293) 

Total revenues 111 ,547,889 115 ,283,383 3,735,494 101 ,096, 116 I 04,356,496 3,260,380 

EXPENDITURES: 

General government 36,972,928 30,591 ,292 6,381 ,636 33,585,820 28, 133,602 5,452,218 
Judicial 2,727,424 2,663,526 63,898 2,442,187 2,377,88 1 64,306 
Public safety 56,989,526 54,219, 156 2,770,370 53,861 ,911 52,462,142 1,399,769 
Highways and streets 7,690,402 6,741,962 948,440 6,636,015 5,093,490 1,542,525 
Culture and recreation 21,510,159 20,067,759 1,442,400 17,879,867 16,324,343 1,555,524 

Total expenditures 125,890,439 114,283,695 11,606,744 114,405,800 I 04,391,458 10,014,342 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENl IES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 14,342,550) 999,688 15,342,238 ( 13,309,684) (34,962) 13,274,722 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Proceeds !Tom capita I leases 573,611 573,611 387,871 387,871 
Sale of fixed assets 500 1,995 1,495 
Operating transfers in 5,323,755 5,329,285 5,530 4,679,998 4,689,896 9,898 

Operating transfers out (6,014,295) (6,486, 153) (471 ,858) (7,972,581) (7,972,58 1) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (I 16,929) (583,257) (466,328) (3,292,083) (2,892,819) 399,264 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENI IES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (14,459,479) 416,431 14,875,910 (16,601,767) (2,927,781) 13,673,986 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YI-.AR 23,669,851 23,669,851 26,597,632 26,597,632 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 9,210,372 $ 24,086,282 $ 14,875,9 10 $ 9,995 ,865 $ 23,669,851 $ 13,673,986 

v.> 
\0 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

~ &llml ~arian~:e ~ Arul.al Variance 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 

Mayor and Council : 

Salaries and wages $ 290,300 $ 250,583 $ 39,7 17 $ 234,576 $ 232,465 $ 2, 111 

Employee benefits 96,700 96,402 298 74,688 85,78 1 (1 1,093) 

Services and supplies 278,248 233,357 44,891 359,944 310,448 49,496 

Capital outlay 41,394 10,577 30,8 17 45,000 30,709 14,29 1 

Total Mayor and Council 706,642 590,9 19 115,723 7 14,208 659,403 54,805 

City Manager: 

Salaries and wages 1,475,077 1,315,405 159,672 1,068,530 1,038,728 29,802 
Employee benefits 486,123 400,847 85,276 306,500 307,886 (1,386) 
Services and supplies 1,640,090 860,671 779,419 1,007,830 597, 196 4 10,634 
Capita l outlay 285,181 64, 10 1 221,080 22,470 22,764 (294) 

Total City Manager 3,886,471 2,64 1,024 1,245,447 2,405,330 1,966,574 438,756 

Finance: 

Salaries and wages 2,324,252 2,324,397 (145) 1,861,320 1,85 1,301 10,019 
Employee benefits 758,367 732,129 26,238 602,390 593,782 8,608 
Services and supplies 894,830 786,495 108,335 2,544,901 2,445,230 99,67 1 
Capital outlay 705,942 647,406 58,536 65,644 49,908 15,736 

Total Finance 4,683 ,39 1 4,490,427 192,964 5,074,255 4,940,22 1 134,034 

Information Technology 

Sa !aries and wages 2,249,154 2, 138,863 110,291 1,696, 140 1,66 1,49 1 34,649 
Employee benefits 696,623 620,000 76,623 524,930 503,995 20,935 
Services and supplies 2,621,895 2, 190,666 431,229 2,193,890 1,864,902 328,988 
Capital outlay 3,704,702 1,824,129 1,880,573 4,59 1,166 1,95 1,778 2,639,388 

Total Information Technology 9,272,374 6,773,658 2,498,716 9,006, 126 5,982, 166 3,023,960 

City Clerk: 

Salaries and wages 846,879 828,024 18,855 708,300 698,150 10,150 

Employee benefits 264,909 246,253 18,656 198,820 215,582 (16,762) 

Services and supplies 851,616 662,273 189,343 773, 145 438,687 334,458 

Capital outlay 82,574 74,9 18 7,656 106, 106 47,028 59,078 

Total City Clerk 2,045,978 1,8 11 ,468 234,510 1,786,37 1 1,399,447 386,924 

~ 
0 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

~ &1wll ~iuiaDce ~ &1wll Variance 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 

Human Resources: 
Salaries and wages $ I , 150,978 $ I ,042,422 $ 108,556 $ 1,001,261 $ 939,749 $ 61 ,512 
Employee benefits 340,800 333,053 7,747 272 ,480 262,286 10,194 
Services and supplies 654,021 496,474 157,547 533,966 428,462 I 05,504 
Capital outlay 72,282 28,633 43,649 108,061 7,544 100,517 

Total Human Resources 2,218,081 1,900,582 317,499 1,915,768 I ,638,041 277,727 

City Attorney: 
Salaries and wages I ,756,604 1,714,563 42,041 1,606,988 1,575 ,042 31,946 
Employee benefits 536,069 520,615 15,454 481,574 476,149 5,425 
Services and supplies 577,762 590,976 (13,214) 672 ,854 690,966 (18,112) 
Capital outlay 190,935 20,384 170,551 84,091 82,102 1,989 

Total City Attorney 3,061,370 2,846,538 214,832 2,845,507 2,824,259 21,248 

Community Development: 
Salaries and wages 1,934,283 I ,837,388 96,895 1,920,558 1,821,062 99,496 
Employee benefits 593,946 550,730 43,216 601 ,280 560,874 40,406 
Services and supplies 821,590 562,176 259,414 743,852 572,552 171,300 
Capital outlay 91,904 54,084 37,820 161 ,812 106,867 54,945 

Total Community Development 3,441 ,723 3,004,378 437,345 3,427,502 3,061,355 366,147 

Building Maintenance: 
Salaries and wages I ,507,990 1,447,079 60,911 1,371 ,765 1,348,378 23,387 
Employee benefits 481,500 450,616 30,884 426,690 408,745 17,945 
Services and supplies 2,591,790 2,344,169 247,621 2,012,420 1,824,753 187,667 
Capital outlay 500,605 252,803 247,802 470,959 281,420 189,539 

Total Building Maintenance 5,081,885 4,494,667 587,218 4,281,834 3,863,296 418,538 

Economic Development: 
Salaries and wages 263,802 216,887 46,915 213,470 212,146 1,324 
Employee benefits 89,238 69,448 19,790 69,840 66,066 3,774 
Services and supplies 170,180 153,804 16,376 174,289 169,076 5,213 
Capital outlay 16,000 9,300 6,700 800 800 

Total Economic Development 539,220 449,439 89,781 458,399 448,088 10,311 

+:>. ....... 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 

Miscellaneous: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Total Miscellaneous 

Total General Government 

JUDICIAL: 

Municipal Court: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Judicial 

PUBLIC SAFETY: 

~ 
N 

Fire: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Fire 

Police: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Police 

$ 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.B..u.dsLe1 &tu.al ~i![ii!!l~~ 

1,139,777 $ 771 ,414 $ 368,363 

98,200 18,962 79,238 

797,816 797,816 

2,035,793 1,588,192 447 ,601 

36,972,928 30,591,292 6,381,636 

1,781,180 1,780,967 213 

550,544 550,371 173 

313,700 314,161 (461) 

82,000 18,027 63 ,973 

2,727,424 2,663,526 63 ,898 

12,764,338 11,924,729 839,609 

4,577,911 4,373,548 204,363 

3,434,937 3,309,178 125,759 

389,663 275,321 114,342 

21,166,849 19,882,776 I ,284,073 

21,166,312 20,818,631 347,681 

7,245,113 7,246,497 (I ,384) 

5,296,691 5,040,927 255,764 

1,760,836 885,020 875 ,816 

35,468,952 33,991 ,075 1,477 ,877 

2000 

.B..u.d9m &tu.al 

$ 1,600,000 $ 1,284,043 

70,520 65 ,876 

833 

1,670,520 1,350,752 

33,585,820 28,133 ,602 

1,574,500 1,540,523 

480,000 483,064 

306,287 282,717 

81,400 71,577 

2,442,187 2,377,881 

11 ,244,180 10,933 ,733 

4,022,790 3,986,942 

2,261,627 2,211 ,491 

725 ,948 687 ,674 

18,254,545 17,819,840 

18,786,286 19,005,502 

6,584,600 6,649,462 

4,862,222 4,586,612 

1,369,796 1,074,622 

31,602,904 31 ,316,198 

Variance 

$ 315,957 

4,644 

(833) 

319,768 

5,452,218 

33 ,977 

(3 ,064) 

23 ,570 

9,823 

64,306 

310,447 

35 ,848 

50, 136 

38,274 

434,705 

(219,216) 

(64,862) 

275 ,610 

295,174 

286,706 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) 

PUBLIC SAFETY: 

Building Inspection : 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Building Inspection 

Total Public Safety 

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS: 

~ w 

Streets: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Streets 

Street Lighting: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Street Lighting 

Flood Control: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Flood Control 

$ 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.B..udg§t ArurnJ. ~iuiam;g 

252,430 $ 250,538 $ 1,892 $ 

69,300 69,041 259 

23 ,595 19,502 4,093 

8,400 6,224 2,176 

353,725 345,305 8,420 

56,989,526 54,219,156 2,770,370 

1,091,360 1,084,828 6,532 

335,956 335 ,946 10 

1,247,688 1,211 ,543 36,145 

918,198 597,151 321 ,047 

3,593,202 3,229,468 363 ,734 

718,250 705,887 12,363 

216,500 214,369 2,131 

1,695,849 1,666,731 29,118 

734,073 304,025 430,048 

3,364,672 2,891 ,012 473,660 

109,500 63 ,948 45,552 

31,100 20,578 10,522 

139,120 89,883 49,237 

136,568 155,370 (18,802) 

416,288 329,779 86,509 

2000 

6..l.!.diDU ArurnJ. 

2,652,676 $ 2,242 ,455 

780,530 624,768 

549,030 448,656 

22 ,226 10,225 

4,004,462 3,326,104 

53 ,861,911 52 ,462,142 

994,280 943 ,882 

304,490 305 ,354 

1,148,960 1,047,713 

930,743 1,291 

3,378 ,473 2,298,240 

673,590 651,510 

190,130 200,059 

1,294,773 1,306,478 

339,139 134,081 

2,497,632 2,292,128 

113,400 101 ,229 

39,980 32,227 

153,548 94,380 

164,752 1,541 

471 ,680 229,377 

Variance 

$ 410,221 

155,762 

100,374 

12,001 

678,358 

1,399,769 

50,398 

(864) 

101,247 

929,452 

1,080,233 

22,080 

(9,929) 

(11 ,705) 

205,058 

205 ,504 

12,171 

7,753 

59,168 

163,211 

242,303 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

~ &.tual Variance 6Y.d.g_e1 ~ Variance 

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS: 

Public Works General Service: 

Salaries and wages $ 182,010 $ 168,664 $ 13,346 $ 180,170 $ 177,288 $ 2,882 

Employee benefits 57,600 55,353 2,247 59,170 55,779 3,391 

Services and supplies 29,937 20,993 8,944 33 ,690 27,644 6,046 

Capital outlay 46,693 46,693 15,200 13 ,034 2,166 

Total Public Works General Service 316,240 291,703 24,537 288,230 273,745 14,485 

Total Highways and Streets 7,690,402 6,741 ,962 948,440 6,636,015 5,093 ,490 1,542,525 

CULTURE AND RECREATION: 

Parks 

Salaries and wages 3,612,910 3,420,545 192,365 2,955,590 2,907,662 47,928 

Employee benefits 1,193,200 1,100,530 92,670 971 ,430 950,124 21,306 

Services and supplies 2,749,384 2,354,142 395,242 2,775,036 1,980,076 794,960 

Capital outlay 1,766,264 1,367,042 399,222 1,100,003 651,363 448,640 

Total Parks 9,321,758 8,242,259 1,079,499 7,802,059 6,489,225 1,3 12,834 

Recreation: 

Salaries and wages 5,721,594 5,589,301 132,293 4,629,245 4,489,910 139,335 

Employee benefits 1,011,100 906,313 104,787 757,680 751,893 5,787 

Services and supplies 3,175,692 3,110,270 65,422 2,895 ,812 2,904,481 (8,669) 

Capital outlay 42,900 35,329 7,571 551 551 

Total Recreation 9,951,286 9,641,213 310,073 8,283,288 8,146,835 136,453 

Swimming Pools: 

Salaries and wages 1,272,975 1,383,967 (110,992) 839,005 843,960 (4,955) 

Employee benefits 134,760 146,415 (11,655) 115,890 86,999 28,891 

Services and supplies 360,200 299,986 60,214 261 ,175 236,033 25,142 

Total Swimming Pools 1,767,935 1,830,368 (62,433) 1,2 16,070 1,166,992 49,078 

t 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (Continued) 

CULTURE AND RECREA TJON: 

Senior Citizens Activities: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Capital outlay 

Total Senior Citizens Activities 

Total Culture and Recreation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

~ 
Ul 

$ 

$ 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

~ &1Yal ~iUii!!Jj;~ 

215,865 $ 156,208 $ 59,657 

26,200 22,850 3,350 

200,081 149,2 19 50,862 

27,034 25,642 1,392 

469,180 353,919 115,26 1 

21 ,510,159 20,067,759 1,442,400 

125,890,439 $ 114,283,695 $ 11,606,744 

2000 

.6..lil!OO &t.u.al 

$ 216,055 $ 187,540 

27,710 25,503 

255,477 246,090 

79,208 62,158 

578,450 521,291 

17,879,867 16,324,343 

$ 114,405,800 $ 104,39 1,458 

Variance 

$ 28,515 

2,207 

9,387 

17,050 

57,159 

I ,555,524 

$ 10,0 14,342 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING: 

Engineering Service Fund 

Development Services Fund 

Land Fund 

Stabilization Fund 

Multipurpose Fund 

RTC/County Fund 

Building Fund 

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 

""'" 0\ 

$ 

$ 

2001 

BmtOO &tu.al 

1,800,000 $ 2,100,000 

2,098,295 2,106,983 

1,966,000 1,410,000 

150,000 730,000 

- 131 ,178 

- 7,992 

- -

6,014,295 $ 6,486,153 

2000 

~iUii!!lCe Budget &1u..al 

$ (300,000) $ - $ -

(8,688) 

556,000 

(5 80,000) 2,400,000 2,400,000 

(131 ,178) 

(7 ,992) 

- 5,572,581 5,572,581 

$ (471 ,858) $ 7,972,581 $ 7,972,581 

Variance 

$ 

$ 
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Special revenue funds ore used to account for specific revenues 
that ore legolly restricted to expenditure for particular 
purposes . 

City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency · to account for the 
financial activity of the Agency which derives its revenue from tax 
increment financing and bond proceeds that will be utilized to 
rehabilitate and develop the defined redevelopment area . 

Gas Tax Special Revenue · to account for optional excise tax on 
motor vehicle fuel and other revenues restricted for repairing or 
restoring existing unpaved and paved roads; streets; and alleys. 

Forfeited Assets Special Revenue· to account for the resources and 
revenues of a fund that is restricted by State law to certain law 
enforcement activities. 

Municipal Court Administrative Fee Special Revenue- to account 
for court assessments which are to be used to improve operations of 
the court . 

Financial Stabilization Special Revenue - to account for resources 
to stabilize governmental operations in the event of a shortfall in 
General Fund revenue . 

Graffiti Reword and Abatement Special Revenue - to account for 
graffiti-related court assessments which are to be used to pay rewards 
for information resulting in the conviction of graffiti ordinance 
violators. 

Extraordinary Repairs Capitol Improvements Special Revenue­
to account for an allocation of bond proceeds sold for each capital 
project restricted by State law to be used in the extraordinary 
maintenance, repair, or improvement of the capital project. 

Multipurpose Special Revenue to account for the receipts and 
expenditures of grants awarded to the City other than those 
reflected in the HUD Proceeds Capital Projects Fund . 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

This page left blank intentionally . 



Cash and investments 
Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 
Land held for resale 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIA BI LITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Deposits 
Due to other governments 
Due to other funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCES: 
Reserved for repairs 

Reserved for land held 
forresale 

Unreserved - undesignated 
Total fund balances 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

.j::. 
-....1 

Redevelopment 
Agency 
Special 
~ 

s 5,944,305 

48,487 

225,606 

6,180,782 

s 12,399,180 
= 

s 11 0,76 1 

5,000 

115,76 1 

6,180,782 

6,1 02,637 

12,283,419 

s 12,399,180 

Gas Tax 
Special 
~ 

s 2, 146,840 s 
16,44 1 

643,695 

s 2,806,976 s 

s 16,929 $ 

16,929 

2,790,047 

2,790,047 

$ 2,806,976 $ 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 

JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

ASSETS 

Municipal 
Court Graffiti Reward Extraordinary 

Forfeited Administrative Financial and Repairs Capital 
Assets Fee Stabilization Abatement Improvement Multipurpose 
Special Special Special Special Special Special Totals 

~ ~ ~ Revenue Revenue Revenue 20.01 2QQJ2 

137,966 $ 704, 117 $ 6,346,447 $ 4,463 $ 8 13,322 $ $ 16,097,460 $ 14,097,4 16 

907 42,970 6,230 115,035 192,375 

1,044,05 1 1,9 13,352 656,674 

6, 180,782 5,78 1,852 

138,873 $ 704,11 7 s 6,389,4 17 $ 4,463 s 8 19,552 s 1,044,05 1 s 24,306,629 $ 20,728,3 17 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

9,332 $ 11 ,092 $ s s $ 92 1,605 $ 1,069,7 19 $ 350,906 

- - 5,000 5,725 

- - 7,747 7,747 

- - 53 ,407 53 ,407 

9,332 11 ,092 982,759 I, 135,873 356,63 1 

819,552 8 19,552 752,642 

6, 180,782 5,78 1,852 

129,54 1 693,025 6,389,417 4,463 6 1,292 16, 170,422 13 ,837, 192 

129,54 1 693,025 6,389,417 4,463 819,552 61 ,292 23, 170,756 20,37 1,686 

138,873 $ 704,11 7 $ 6,389,4 17 $ 4,463 $ 8 19,552 $ 1,044,051 $ 24,306,629 s 20,728,3 17 
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REVENUES: 

Property taxes 
Intergovemmentai 

Fines and forfeits 
Miscellaneous interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

General government 

Construction contracts 
Equipment 
Engineering and other 
Debt service : 

Principal retirement 

Interest 
Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources 
(uses) 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 

FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 

OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

""' 00 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Municipal 

Court Graffiti Reward Extraordinary 

Redevelopment Forfeited Administrative Financial and Repairs Capital 

Agency Gas Tax Assets Fee stabilization Abatement Improvement 

Spacial Spacial Spacial Special Special Special Special 

~ ~ ~ ~ Revenue ~ ~ 

$ 1,594,561 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

1,805,926 

129,25 1 294,954 2,200 

520,108 178,063 8,542 465,208 66,9 10 

81,264 29,134 

2,195,933 2,013,123 137,793 294,954 465,208 2,200 66,910 

1,274,989 19,115 95,805 

1,257,223 

10,822 63,655 76,29 1 

208,365 

17,331 

12,669 

1,3 15,811 1,465,588 82,770 172,096 

880,122 547,535 55,023 122,858 465,208 2,200 66,9 10 

730,000 

(126,549) (5,529) 

(1 26,549) (5,529) 730,000 

880,122 420,986 49,494 122,858 1,195,208 2,200 66,910 

11,403,297 2,369,061 80,047 570,167 5,194,209 2,263 752,642 

$ 12,283,419 $ 2,790,047 $ 129,54 1 $ 693,025 $ 6,389,417 $ 4,463 $ 819,552 $ 

MuHipurpose 

Special Totals 

~ 22.01 2JlJ!J!. 

$ 1,594,561 $ 1,609, 164 

2,017,342 3,823,268 1,638, 178 

426,405 314,242 

1,238,83 1 566,694 

12,680 123,078 19,956 

2,030,022 7,206, 143 4,208,234 

843,866 ~.233,775 616,108 

1.257,223 1,185,180 

1,236,206 1,386,974 79,206 

208,365 70,983 

17,33 1 10,991 

12,669 9,009 

2,080,072 5,116,337 1,971,477 

(50,050) 2,089,806 2,236,757 

230,000 

111,342 841 ,342 2,650,000 

(132,078) (162,265) 

111 ,342 709,264 2,717,735 

6 1,292 2,799,070 4,954,492 

20,371 ,686 15,4 17, 194 

61,292 $ 23, 170,756 $ 20,371,686 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 

Land held for resale 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

Deposits 

FUND BALANCES: 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

Reserved for land held for resale 

Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2001 

5,944,305 

48,487 

225,606 

6,180,782 

12,399,180 

110,761 

5,000 

115,761 

6,180,782 

6,102,637 

12,283,419 

12,399,180 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2000 

5,631 ,341 

80,179 

34,146 

5,781,852 

11,527,518 

118,496 

5,725 

124,221 

5,781,852 

5,621,445 

11 ,403 ,297 

11,527,518 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Property taxes 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
General government 
Equipment 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE AND OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

Vl 
0 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.e..u.mw Arul.al ~ariao~;e 

$ 1,690,728 $ 1,594,561 $ (96, 167) $ 

200,000 520,108 320,108 

37,900 81,264 43,364 

1,928 ,628 2,195,933 267,305 

1,698 ,500 1,274,989 423 ,511 
3,788,100 10,822 3,777,278 

30,000 17,331 12,669 
1,890,000 12,669 1,877,331 
7,406,600 I ,315 ,811 6,090,789 

(5,477,972) 880,122 6,358,094 

-

(5,477,972) 880,122 6,358,094 

11,403,297 11 ,403 ,297 -

$ 5,925,325 $ 12,283,419 $ 6,358,094 $ 

.6..u..dge1 

I ,861,837 

233,500 

2,095,337 

801,876 
62,874 

630,000 
I ,494,750 

600,587 

230,000 

830,587 

9,891,682 

10,722,269 

2000 

Arul.al Variance 

$ 1,609,164 $ (252,673) 

250,5 93 250,593 

35 ,083 (198,417) 

1,894,840 (200,497) 

593 ,225 208,651 
62,874 

10,991 (10,991) 
9,009 620,991 

613,225 881 ,525 

1,28 1,615 681 ,028 

230,000 

1,511 ,6 15 681,028 

9,891,682 

$ II ,403 ,297 $ 681,028 



Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GAS TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2.0.01 

2,146,840 $ 

16,441 

643,695 

2,806,976 $ 

16,929 $ 

2,790,047 

2,806,976 $ 

2..QQQ 

1,945,161 

29,177 

622,528 

2,596,866 

227,805 

2,369,061 

2,596,866 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GAS TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Intergovernmental 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Construction contracts 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES: 

Operating transfers out 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

Vl 
N 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

B..u..dsmt ~ ~arism~e .B..u..d.get 

$ 1,530,000 $ 1,805,926 $ 275,926 $ I ,529,411 

75,000 178,063 103,063 73,000 

29,134 29,134 70,885 

1,605,000 2,013,123 408,123 1,673,296 

2,944,681 1,257,223 1,687,458 2,734,613 

220,000 208,365 11 ,635 118,000 

3,164,681 1,465 ,588 1,699,093 2,852,613 

(1,559,681) 547,535 2,107,216 (I , I 79,3 17) 

(75,000) (126,549) (51 ,549) (73 ,000) 

(1,634,681) 420,986 2,055,667 (I ,252,3 17) 

2,369,061 2,369,061 1,975,436 

$ 734,380 $ 2,790,047 $ 2,055 ,667 $ 723,119 

2000 

&llrnl Variance 

$ 1,638,178 $ 108,767 

99,104 26,104 

44,873 (26,012) 

1,782,155 108,859 

1,185,180 1,549,433 

70,983 47,017 

1,256,163 1,596,450 

525,992 1,705,309 

(132,367) (59,367) 

393 ,625 1,645,942 

1,975,436 

$ 2,369,061 $ 1,645,942 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

FORFEITED ASSETS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

137,966 

907 

138,873 

9,332 

129,541 

138,873 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

79,339 

939 

80,278 

231 

80,047 

80,278 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

FORFEITED ASSETS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

REVENUES: 

Fines and forfeits 

Miscellaneous interest 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

General government 

Equipment 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES: 

Operating transfers out 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

Vl 
~ 

Budget 

$ 85,000 

2,640 

87,640 

10,096 

89,904 

100,000 

(12,360) 

(12,360) 

80,047 

$ 67,687 

2001 

Aktu..aJ. ~iuiance 

$ 129,25 1 $ 44,251 

8,542 5,902 

137,793 50,153 

19,115 (9,019) 

63 ,655 26,249 

82,770 17,230 

55,023 67,383 

(5 ,529) (5 ,529) 

49,494 61,854 

80,047 

$ 129,541 $ 61 ,854 

Budget 

$ 96,000 

630 

96,630 

13,982 

86,018 

100,000 

(3,370) 

(3,370) 

64,461 

$ 61,091 

2000 

Ac1u..a..l Variance 

$ 76,663 $ (19,337) 

3,380 2,750 

80,043 (16,587) 

14,565 (583) 

49,892 36,126 

64,457 35,543 

15 ,586 18,956 

15 ,586 18,956 

64,461 

$ 80,047 $ 18,956 



Cash and investments 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

MUNICIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2.0..01 

704,117 $ 

11,092 $ 

693,025 

704,117 $ 

.2200 

574,541 

4,374 

570,167 

574,541 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

MUNICIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Fines and forfeits 

EXPENDITURES: 

General government 

Eq uipment 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OYER 

EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES: 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OYER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

Vl 
0\ 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.6.u.d!W &ntal Viuiao~e ~ 

$ 221,000 $ 294,954 $ 73,954 $ 232,000 $ 

102,012 95,805 6,207 75,540 

84,510 76,291 8,219 24,460 

186,522 172,096 14,426 100,000 

34,478 122,858 88,380 132,000 

(20,000) 

(20,000) 

34,478 122,858 88,380 112,000 

570,167 570,167 400,118 

$ 604,645 $ 693,025 $ 88,380 $ 512,118 $ 

2000 

&llrnl Variance 

237,579 $ 5,579 

8,3 18 67,222 

29,314 (4,854) 

37,632 62,368 

199,947 67,947 

(29,898) (9,898) 

(29,898) (9,898) 

170,049 58,049 

400,118 

570,167 $ 58,049 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

FINANCIAL STABILIZATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 6,346,447 

42,970 

$ 6,389,417 

FUND BALANCES 

$ 6,389,417 

$ 5,121,457 

72,752 

$ 5,194,209 

$ 5,194,209 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

FINANCIAL STABILIZATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous interest 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Operating transfers in 

TOTAL REVENUES AND 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

Vl 
00 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.B..u.diDU &1J.rnl ~ariaoce Eh.!dget 

. $ 200,000 $ 465,208 $ 265 ,208 $ 190,000 

150,000 730,000 580,000 2,400,000 

350,000 1, 195,208 845,208 2,590,000 

5,194,209 5,194,209 - 2,601 ,951 

$ 5,544,209 $ 6,389,417 $ 845,208 $ 5,191 ,95 1 

2000 

&1J.rnl Variance 

$ 192,258 $ 2,258 

2,400,000 

2,592,258 2,258 

2,601,951 

$ 5,194,209 $ 2,258 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GRAFFITI REWARD AND ABATEMENT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments $ 4,463 $ 2,263 

FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated $ 4,463 $ 2,263 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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REVENUES: 

Fines and forfeits 

TOTAL REVENUES 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GRAFFITI REWARD AND ABATEMENT 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

Budg~t &1ual Varianc~ Budg~t 

$ 50 $ 2,200 $ 2,150 $ -

50 2,200 2,150 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,263 2,263 2,263 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

0\ 
0 

$ 2,313 $ 4,463 $ 2,150 $ 2,263 

2000 

&1ual Variance 

$ - $ 

2,263 -

$ 2,263 $ 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for repairs 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

FUND BALANCES 

$ 

2.QQ1 2.0.0.0 

813,322 $ 743,314 

6,230 9,328 

819,552 $ 752,642 

819,552 $ 752,642 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

EXTRAORDINARY REPAIRS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous interest 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Operating transfers in 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

B.u.dg_et ~ ~iUism~e Budget 

$ 28,500 $ 66,910 $ 38,410 $ 26,000 

- 250,000 

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 28,500 66,910 38,410 276,000 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

0\ 
N 

$ 

752,642 752,642 

781,142 $ 819,552 

- 481,283 

$ 38,410 $ 757,283 

$ 

$ 

2000 

&tu..al Variance 

21,359 $ (4,641) 

250,000 

271,359 (4,641) 

481,283 

752,642 $ (4,641) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

MULTIPURPOSE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

Due from other governments 

BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2001 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages 

Due to other governments 

Due to other funds 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 1,044,051 

$ 921 ,605 

7,747 

53,407 

982,759 

61 ,292 

$ 1,044,051 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

MULTIPURPOSE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

REVENUES: 

Intergovernmental 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

General government 

Equipment 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Operating transfers in 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

$ 1,910,025 

1,910,025 

365,207 

1,534,779 

1,899,986 

10,039 

10,039 

2001 

$ 2,017,342 

12,680 

2,030,022 

843,866 

1,236,206 

2,080,072 

(50,050) 

111 ,342 

61,292 

$ 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 10,039 $ 61,292 $ 

Variance 

107,31 7 

12,680 

119,997 

(478,659) 

298,573 

(180,086) 

(72,769) 

111 ,342 

38,573 

38,573 

64 



This page left blank intentionally. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Debt service funds ore used to account for the accumulation of 
resources and the payment of principal and interest on general 
obligation bonded indebtedness; and, the payment of special 
assessment bond principal and interest from special 
assessment levies . 

General Obligation Debt - To account for the accumulation of 
resources and payment of general obligation bond principal and 
interest from governmental resources . 

Special Assessment Debt - To account for the accumulation of 
resources and payment of special assessment debt principal and 
interest from special assessment levies when the government is 
obligated in some manner for the payment. 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

ASSETS 

Special 
General Assessment 

Obligation District Totals 
.ll§.bt .D.e.bt ~ 

Cash and investments $ 4,959,107 $ 21,822,638 $ 26,781,745 $ 

Special assessments receivable: 

Delinquent 229,668 229,668 

Deferred 143,052,285 143,052,285 

Total special assessments receivable 143,281 ,953 143,281 ,953 

Accrued interest receivable 57,674 11 ,572 69,246 

Property taxes receivable - delinquent 333,500 333,500 

Due from other governments 247,891 247,891 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,598,172 $ 165,116,163 $ 170,714,335 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable $ 500 $ 4,874 $ 5,374 $ 

Matured bonds and bond interest payable 

Deferred revenues 143,279,954 143,279,954 

Deferred revenues- property taxes 333,500 333,500 

Total liabilities 334,000 143,284,828 143,618,828 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for debt service 5,264,172 21,831 ,335 27,095,507 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 

FUND BALANCES $ 5,598,172 $ 165,116,163 $ 170,714,335 $ 

2.0.0.0 

31 ,282, !55 

179,811 

152,134,64 1 

152,314,452 

207,690 

239,935 

100,004 

184,144,236 

6,769 

30,684 

152,314,453 

239,935 

152,591 ,841 

31,552,395 

184,144,236 

65 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



• • • • • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

• DEBT SERVICE FUNDS • • COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

• CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

• • Special • General Assessment 

• Obligation District Totals 

• .D.Jmt .D.e.b.1 2.0..01 2.Q.Q.Q 

• REVENUES: 

• Property taxes $ 14,786,377 $ $ 14,786,377 $ 12,660,391 

• Special assessments 7,368,844 7,368,844 8,897,444 

Miscellaneous interest 664,509 11,622,252 12,286,761 11,761 ,123 

• Miscellaneous 69 133,155 133,224 181 ,052 

• Total reven ues 15,450,955 19,124,251 34,575,206 33,500,010 

• EXPENDITURES: 

• Debt service: 

• Principal retirement 8,610,000 10,000,000 18,610,000 15,225,000 

Interest and fiscal charges 9,403,992 10,761,336 20,165,328 18,576,075 • Administrative and other costs 1,027,779 1,027,779 333,039 

• Advance refunding escrow 5,261,414 5,261,414 

• Total expenditures 18,013,992 27,050,529 45,064,521 34,134,114 

• EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

• (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,563,037) (7 ,926,278) (I 0,489,315) (634,104) 

• OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): • Proceeds from refunding of debt 23,980,000 23,980,000 

• Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (21,937,212) (21,937,212) 

• Operating transfers in 8,567,104 1,790,408 10,357,512 5,236,834 

Operating transfers out (5,860,665) (507,208) (6,367,873) (5,923,397) • Total other financing sources (uses) 2,706,439 3,325,988 6,032,427 (686,563) 

• • EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 

• EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 143,402 (4,600,290) ( 4,456,888) (I ,320,667) 

• FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 5,120,770 26,431,625 31,552,395 32,873,062 • • FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 5,264,172 $ 21,831,335 $ 27,095,507 $ 31,552,395 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

Property taxes receivable - delinquent 

Due from other governments 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable $ 

Accrued interest payable 

Deferred revenues - property taxes 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for debt service 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2001 

4,959,107 

57,674 

333,500 

247,891 

5,598,172 

500 

333,500 

334,000 

5,264,172 

5,598,172 

2.0..0..0 

$ 4,891,795 

159,080 

239,935 

100,004 

$ 5,390,814 

$ 

30,109 

239,935 

270,044 

5,120,770 

$ 5,390,814 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Property taxes 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Debt Service: 

Principal retirement 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER 

EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES UNDER EXPENDITURES 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

0\ 
00 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.6.u.WW &1JW ~iuiao~e .B.u..d!W 

$ 14,618,144 $ 14,786,377 $ 168,233 $ 12,795,578 

500,000 664,509 164,509 500,000 

69 69 

15,118,144 15,450,955 332,811 13,295,578 

8,610,000 8,610,000 7,840,840 

9,433 ,602 9,403 ,992 29,610 7,145,779 

18,043,602 18,013 ,992 29,610 14,986,619 

(2,925,458) (2,563 ,037) 362,421 (I ,691 ,041) 

8,567,104 8,567,104 5,236,834 

(5,823, 755) (5,860,665) (36,910) . (5,159,998) 

2,743,349 2,706,439 (36,910) 76,836 

(182,109) 143,402 325,511 (I ,614,205) 

5,120,770 5,120,770 6,761 ,986 

$ 4,938 ,661 $ 5,264,172 $ 325,511 $ 5,147,781 

2000 

&1llill Variance 

$ 12,660,391 $ (135,187) 

596,1 31 96,131 

13 ,256,522 (39,056) 

7,660,000 180,840 

7,1 34,425 11 ,354 

14,794,425 192,194 

(I ,537,903) 153,138 

5,236,834 

(5 ,340, 147) (180, 149) 

(I 03 ,313) (180,149) 

(1 ,641 ,216) (27,011) 

6,761,986 

$ 5,120,770 $ (27,011) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

2001 

Cash and investments $ 21 ,822,638 

Special assessments receivable: 

Delinquent 229,668 

Deferred 143,052,285 

Total special assessments receivable 143,281 ,953 

Accrued interest receivable 11 ,572 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 165' 116, 163 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable $ 4,874 

Matured bonds and bond interest payable 

Deferred revenues 143,279,954 

Total liabilities 143,284,828 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for debt service 21,831,335 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 165,116,163 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.0..0..Q 

26,390,360 

179,811 

152,134,641 

152,314,452 

48,610 

178,753,422 

6,769 

575 

152,314,453 

152,321,797 

26,431 ,625 

178,753,422 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS DEBT SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

~ ~ Vari;:!n!<~ ~ Actual Variance 
REVENUES : 

Special assessments $ 5,916,521 $ 7,368,844 $ I ,452,323 $ 9,052,086 $ 8,897,444 $ (154,642) 

Miscellaneous interest II ,065,652 11 ,622,252 556,600 10,301,415 11 ,164,992 863,577 

Miscellaneous 347,380 133,155 (2 14,225) 18 1,052 181 ,052 

Total revenues 17 ,329,553 19,124,25 1 I ,794,698 19,353,501 20,243,488 889,987 

EXPENDITURES: 

Debt Service: 

Principal retirement 10,000,000 10,000,000 7,535,000 7,565,000 (30,000) 

Interest and fiscal charges 10,760,736 10,761 ,336 (600) 11,35 1,485 II ,441 ,650 (90,165) 

Administrative and other costs 1,047,000 1,027,779 19,221 573 ,500 333,039 240,461 

Advance refunding escrow 5,261,414 (5,261,414) 

Total expenditures 21 ,807,736 27,050,529 (5,242,793) 19,459,985 19,339,689 120,296 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (4,478,183) (7 ,926,278) (3,448,095) (106,484) 903,799 1,0 10,283 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Proceeds from refunding of debt 23,980,000 23,980,000 

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (21 ,937,212) (21 ,937,212) 

Operating transfers in 1,780,014 I ,790,408 10,394 

Operating transfers out (456,066) (507,208) (51,142) (407,6 10) (583 ,250) (175,640) 

Total other financing sources (uses) I ,323,948 3,325,988 2,002,040 (407,610) (583,250) (175,640) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

AND OTHER FINANCING USES (3 , 154,235) (4,600,290) ( I ,446,055) (514,094) 320,549 834,643 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 26,431,625 26,43 1,625 26,111,076 26,111 ,076 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 23,277,390 $ 21,831,335 $ (I ,446,055) $ 25,596,982 $ 26,431,625 $ 834,643 

-J 
0 
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Capital projects funds ore used to account for the acquisition 
and construction of major capital facilities other than those 
financed by proprietary funds and trust funds. 

Land Sales - to account for the purchase and sale of City owned 
property. The City has traditionally used proceeds from these sales for 
miscellaneous capital projects . 

Special Recreation - to account for costs of recreational equipment 
and other recreational purposes. Funds for these purposes are 
provided by revenues received from the Las Vegas Convention and 
Visitors Authority. 

Bond Proceeds - to account for costs of improving and bettering 
streets within the City; flood control; improving and equipping 
artificial lights, lighting equipment, and traffic control equipment; 
and acquisition, development, improvement and expansion of public 
parks, playgrounds and recreation facilities within the City. 
Financing is provided by the sale of general obligation bonds . 

HUD Proceeds - to account for costs of providing loans and grants 
given for the purpose of housing rehabilitation and the construction 
of capital improvements, such as streets and street lighting. Primary 
funding is provided by Federal grants . 

Pork Development - to account for fees that are collected upon 
application for building permits. The revenues produced by these fees 
are to be used for the acquisition, development, improvement and 
expansion of public parks, playground and recreational facilities 
within the City . 

Special Assessment Districts - to account for the cost of public 
improvements such as street lighting, streets, curbs, gutters, water 
and sewer benefiting certain property owners. Funding is provided by 
the issuance of special assessment district bonds . 

Flood Control- to account for flood control projects that receive their 
primary funding from the Clark County Flood Control District. 

RTC/County - to account for costs of improving streets within the City 
that are funded by the Regional Transportation Commission and Clark 
County Grants. 

Municipal Facilities Acquisition & Construction Fund -to account 
for costs associated with the acquisition, construction and 
improvement of public building facilities. 

Special Ad Valorem Transportation Fund -to account for revenue 
received from a special ad valorem tax that must be recorded in a 
capital project fund and dedicated to capital projects designed to 
alleviate critical transportation needs within Clark County. 

Cap~ tal 
ProJects 

Funds 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

ASSETS 

Municipal Special 

Facilities Ad 

Special RTC/ Acquisition Valorem 
Land Special Bond HUD Park Assessment Flood County and Transpor- Totals 

Saln Becn!all!lo ~ ~ Oe!tel!ll!meol ~ Clmlrl!.l Eu.rul.ed C!lD~I[U!<IillD tation Zllltl Zl!.!!!! 

Cash and investments s 2,576,828 s 2,694, 158 s 32,0 12,639 s $ 7,087,84 1 s 19,860,645 $ s $ 75, 138,5 19 $ $ 139,370,630 $ 164,853,760 
Accrued interest receivable 20,225 2 1,286 53,320 2,8 17 682,264 779,912 73 1,289 
Due from other governments 503,963 339,424 586,710 1,430,097 1,278,377 
Notes rece ivable 558,113 558,113 558, 113 

TOTAL ASSETS s 3,155,166 $ 3,2 19,407 s 32,012,639 $ 339,424 $ 7, 141 , 161 $ 19,863,462 $ s 586,710 $ 75 ,820,783 $ $ 142,138,752 $ 167,42 1,539 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 

LIABILITI ES: 

Accounts payable 

and accrued wages s 4,787 $ 51,504 $ 35,700 s 169,36 1 $ 36,799 s $ s 12 1,604 $ 378,39 1 $ s 798, 146 s 1,645,773 
Construct ion contracts 1,158,731 33,350 1,054,596 2,246,677 3, 135,874 
Deposits 32,225 32,225 350,713 
Due to other funds 157,896 58,662 465, 106 68 1,664 832,448 
Advances !Tom other funds 7,500,000 173 ,466 7,673,466 10,750,566 
Arbitrage rebate tax 189,699 329,393 519,092 519,092 
Deferred revenues 559,7 13 12, 167 57 1,880 567,273 

Total liabilities 8,096,725 51,504 1,384,130 339,424 36,799 173,466 92,0 12 586,7 10 1,762,380 __ 1_2,523, ISO 17,80 1,739 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS): 

Unreserved - undesignated (4,941,559) 3, 167,903 30,628,509 7, 104,362 19,689,996 (92,012) 74,058,403 129,6 15,602 149,6 19,800 

TOTAL LIABILITI ES 

AND FUND 

BALANCES (DEFICITS) $ 3,155, 166 $ 3,2 19,407 $ 32,012,639 $ 339,424 $ 7,141,161 $ 19,863,462 $ $ 586,7 10 $ 75 ,820,783 $ $ 142,1 38,752 $ 167,42 1,539 

.....:s ...... 
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REVHNUES: 
Property taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Developer contributlons 
Impact fees 
Miscellaneous interest 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES -
CAPITAL OliTLAY: 

Construction contracts 
Equipment 
Land 
Engineering and other 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) 
OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER)EXPHNDITURES 

OTI!ER FINANCING 
SOURCES (USES): 

Land sales 
Proceeds from issuance of debt 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVHNUES AND OTI!ER 
FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 
AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS). 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS). 
END OF YEAR 

-...J 
N 

Land 
~ 

$ $ 

167,593 
278,978 

446,571 

8,320 

1,961,182 
925,156 

2,894,658 

(2,448,087) 

7,357,532 

1,410,000 
(153,584) 

8,613,948 

6,165,861 

(11,107,420) 

$ (4,94 1,559) $ 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) 
FOR THE YEAR JUNE 30, 2001 

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Municipal Special 
Facilities Ad 

Special RTC/ Acquisition Valorem 
Special Bond HUD Park Assessment Flood County and Transpor- Totals 

~ ~ ~ Qe:.:~lo11men! Distric!s ~ ~ ~QD~tru~112D tatlon 2!!!!1 2QQQ 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 459,681 $ 459,681 $ 409,668 
1,733,840 2,006,750 3,292,496 7,033,086 5,056,622 

325,832 67,223 393,055 711,875 
1,585,260 1,585,260 2,231,063 

184,138 2,541,866 542,784 1,723,462 3,891,736 9,05 1,579 7,604,545 
40,775 17,375 20,963 278,458 825,773 1,462.322 1,333,052 

1,958,753 2,559,24 1 2,006,750 2.149,007 2.327,752 ___ 3,359,719 4,717,509 459,68 1 19,9 84,98~ 17,346,825 

187,979 6,384,867 215,109 615,835 15,625,9 18 12,365 3,078,151 8,063,856 34,192,400 48,874,531 
267,109 20,855 784,074 1,072,03 8 4,337,609 

80,000 302,264 2,343,446 149,554 
89,919 979,356 1,673,505 124,424 183,039 142,016 3,925,372 8,042. 787 10,517,339 

459,68 1 459,681 409,668 

545,007 7,364,223 1,989,469 740,259 15,808,957 12,365 3,220,167 13,075,566 ~68 1 46,110,352 64,288,701 

1,413,746 (4,804,982) 17,281 1,408,748 (13,481,205) (12,365) 139,552 (8,358,057) (26, 125,369) (46,941, 876) 

7,357,532 307,459 
49,556,443 

19,836 507,208 7,992 10,090,132 12,035,168 28,392,062 
(138,323) (2,522,210) (1,790,408) (8,667,004) ___ (13,271 ,529) (14,680,716) 

(138,323) (2,522,210) 19,836 (1,283,200) 7,992 1,423,128 6,121,171 63,575,248 

1,275,423 (7,327,192) 37,117 1,408,74 8 (14, 764,405) (12,365) 147,544 (6,934,929) (20,004,198) 16,633 ,372 

1,892,480 37,955,701 (37, 117) 5,695,614 34,454,401 (79,647) (147,544) 80,993,332 149,619,800 132,986,428 

3,167,903 $ 30,628,509 $ $ 7,104,362 $ 19,689,996 $ (92,012) $ $ 74,058,403 $ $ 129,615,602 $ 149,619,800 



Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Notes receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

Deposits 

Due to other funds 

Advances from other funds 

Deferred revenue 

Totalliabi1ities 

FUND DEFICITS: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

LAND SALES CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND DEFICITS 

$ 

2001 

2,576,828 

20,225 

558,113 

3,155,166 

4,787 

32,225 

7,500,000 

559,713 

8,096,725 

(4,941,559) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND DEFICITS $ 3,155,166 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,373 

28 

558,113 

561,514 

12,478 

350,713 

227,630 

10,520,000 

558,113 

11 ,668,934 

(11,107,420) 

561,514 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

LAND SALES CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES- CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Equipment 

Land 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Land sales 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 

-..l 
~ 

IN FUND DEFICITS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

8u.dg_e.t &.tl.ta.! ~ariam;e ~ 

$ 100,000 $ 167,593 $ 67,593 $ 

248,600 278,978 30,378 277,050 

348,600 446,571 97,971 277,050 

2,091 ,346 8,320 2,083 ,026 

275 ,790 

1,961 ,182 (I ,961 ,182) 

973 ,500 925 ,156 48,344 435 ,104 

3,064,846 2,894,658 170,188 710,894 

(2,716,246) (2,448 ,087) 268,159 (433 ,844) 

11 ,950,000 7,357,532 ( 4,592,468) 12,000,000 

1,966,000 1,410,000 (556,000) 

(55,000) (153 ,584) (98,584) 

13,861 ,000 8,613,948 (5 ,247,052) 12,000,000 

11 ,144,754 6,165,861 (4,978 ,893) 11 ,566,156 

(11 ,107,420) (I I , I 07 ,420) (II ,432,883) 

$ 37,334 $ (4,941,559) $ (4,978,893) $ 133,273 

2000 

&.tl.ta.! Variance 

$ $ 

273,697 (3,353) 

273,697 (3 ,353) 

66,892 (66,892) 

8,840 266,950 

28, 112 (28, 11 2) 

151 ,849 283,255 

255,693 455,201 

18,004 451 ,848 

307,459 (II ,692,541) 

307,459 ( II ,692,541) 

325,463 (II ,240,693) 

( 11 ,432,883) 

$ (11 ,107,420) $ (11,240,693) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL RECREATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2001 

2,694,158 

21 ,286 

503,963 

3,219,407 

51,504 

3,167,903 

3,219,407 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.QQQ 

1,523,387 

22,762 

504,300 

2,050,449 

157,969 

1,892,480 

2,050,449 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL RECREATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

[ntergovemmental 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Equipment 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES: 

Operating transfers out 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

-.1 
0\ 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

~ &tJW ~ariaD!;!1 ~ 

$ 1,250,000 $ I ,733,840 $ 483,840 $ 1,350,000 

55,000 184,138 129,138 50,000 

- 40,775 40,775 

1,305,000 I ,958,753 653,753 1,400,000 

187,979 (187,979) 

2,057,126 267,109 1,790,017 2,106,234 

156,909 89,919 66,990 236,596 

2,214,035 545,007 1,669,028 2,342,830 

(909,035) I ,413,746 2,322,781 (942,830) 

(55,000) (138,323) (83,323) (50,000) 

(964,035) I ,275,423 2,239,458 (992,830) 

I ,892,480 I ,892,480 1,023 ,195 

$ 928,445 $ 3,167,903 $ 2,239,458 $ 30,365 

2000 

&tJW Variance 

$ 1,6 13,470 $ 263,470 

61,712 11 ,712 

2,500 2,500 

1,677,682 277,682 

248,767 (248,767) 

280,117 1,826,117 

191,781 44,815 

720,665 1,622,165 

957,017 1,899,847 

(87,732) (37,732) 

869,285 1,862, 11 5 

1,023 ,195 

$ I ,892,480 $ 1,862, 115 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

BOND PROCEEDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Cash and investments 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

Construction contracts 

Arbitrage rebate tax 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2.0..01 

32,012,639 

35,700 

1,158,731 

189,699 

1,384,130 

30,628,509 

32,012,639 

2000 

$ 40,775,459 

$ 214,118 

2,415 ,941 

189,699 

2,819,758 

37,955,701 

$ 40,775 ,459 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
77 • 

• • 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

BOND PROCEEDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES- CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES 

UNDER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UN DER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

-..J 
00 

IN FUND BALANCES -BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

1h!.dgJrt &t!.!..al VariaD~~ .6.u..dg_et 

$ 2,467,000 $ 2,541,866 $ 74,866 $ 2,467,000 

17,375 17,375 

2,467,000 2,559,241 92,241 2,467,000 

16,1 16,896 6,384,867 9,732,029 37,606,924 

1,998,378 979,356 1,019,022 3,7 18,462 

18,115,274 7,364,223 10,751,051 41,325,386 

(15,648,274) ( 4,804,982) 10,843,292 (38,858,386) 

2,763,266 

(2,467 ,000) (2,522,21 0) (55,210) (5 ,867,000) 

(2,467 ,000) (2,522,21 0) (55 ,210) (3,103,734) 

(18,115,274) (7,327, 192) 10,788 ,082 (41 ,962,120) 

37,955,701 37,955,701 58,393 ,154 

$ 19,840,427 $ 30,628,509 $ 10,788,082 $ 16,43 1,034 

2000 

&tu..aJ. Variance 

$ 2,746,885 $ 279,885 

10,205 10,205 

2,757,090 290,090 

17,9 16,246 19,690,678 

1,894,679 I ,823 ,783 

19,8 10,925 21 ,5 14,461 

(17,053,835) 21,804,551 

2,763,266 

(6,146,884) (279,884) 

(3,383,618) (279,884) 

(20,437,453) 21 ,524,667 

58,393 ,154 

$ 37,955,701 $ 21 ,524,667 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

HUD PROCEEDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Due from other governments 

LIABILITIES: 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND DEFICITS 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Due to other funds 

Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 

FUND DEFICITS: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND DEFICITS $ 

339,424 $ 

169,361 $ 

157,896 

12,167 

339,424 

339,424 $ 

129,131 

59,522 

97,566 

9,160 

166,248 

(37,117) 

129,131 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

HUD PROCEEDS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND DEFICITS - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Intergovernmental 

EXPENDITURES- CA PITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Equipment 

Land 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Operating transfers in 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

FUND DEFICITS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND DEFICITS, END OF YEAR 

00 
0 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

.B.u..d.mrt &1Y..al Variance Budget 

$ 3,138,501 $ 2,006,750 _$ __ (1,131,751) $ 3,703,190 $ 

1,274,724 215,109 1,059,615 1,174,126 

20,855 (20,855) -
- 80,000 (80,000) 

1,826,660 1,673 ,505 153,155 2,411,46 1 

3,101,384 1,989,469 1,111 ,9 15 3,585 ,587 

37,117 17,281 (19,836) 117,603 

- 19,836 19,836 

37,117 37,117 - 117,603 

(37, 117) (37, 117) - (117,603) 

$ - $ $ $ $ 

2000 

&1Y..al Variance 

1,577,206 $ (2,125,984) 

564,528 609,598 

33,500 (33,500) 

898,692 1,512,769 

1,496,720 2,088,867 

80,486 (37, 117) 

80,486 (37,117) 

(117,603) 

(37,117) $ (37,117) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

PARK DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

Construction contracts 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 7,087,841 

53,320 

$ 7,141 ,161 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 36,799 

36,799 

7,104,362 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 7,141 ,161 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5,814,472 

93,653 

5,908,125 

99,531 

112,980 

212,511 

5,695,614 

5,908,125 

81 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

PARK DEVELOPMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES -BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Impact fees 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction con tracts 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES: 

Operating transfers out 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

00 
N 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

~ ~ ~a[ismce ~ 

$ 2,897,392 $ 1,585,260 $ (1 ,312,132) $ 2,082,000 

402,000 542,784 140,784 418,700 

290,000 20,963 (269,037) 

3,589,392 2,149,007 (1 ,440,385) 2,500,700 

3,895,869 615,835 3,280,034 1,475 ,515 

431 ,528 124,424 307,104 3,434,482 

4,327,397 740,259 3,587,138 4,909,997 

(738,005) 1,408,748 2,146,753 (2,409,297) 

(366,000) 

(738,005) 1,408,748 2,146,753 (2,775 ,297) 

5,695 ,614 5,695,614 6,861 ,765 

$ 4,957,609 $ 7,104,362 $ 2,146,753 $ 4,086,468 

2000 

&t!.!..a..l Variance 

$ 2,231,063 $ 149,063 

370,601 (48 ,099) 

2,601 ,664 100,964 

I ,502,885 (27,370) 

1,898,930 1,535,552 

3,401 ,815 1,508,182 

(800, 151) 1,609,146 

(366,000) 

(I,J66,151) 1,609,146 

6,861,765 

$ 5,695 ,614 $ I ,609,146 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Advances from other funds 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

2.0..0.1 

19,860,645 

2,817 

19,863,462 

173,466 

19,689,996 

19,863,462 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.QO_Q 

34,640,489 

24,773 

19,705 

34,684,967 

230,566 

34,454,401 

34,684,967 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Developer contributions 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES- CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER 

EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OYER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

00 
~ 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

~ &1Y.al Va[ianc!;! ~ 

$ 320,000 $ 325,832 $ 5,832 $ 182,388 

1,433,000 1,723,462 290,462 2,432,150 

278,458 278,458 

2,031 ,458 2,327,752 296,294 2,614,538 

28,193,474 15,625,918 12,567 ,556 16,507,985 

423,000 183,039 239,961 449,776 

28,616,474 15 ,808,957 12,807,517 16,957,761 

(26,585,0 16) (13 ,481 ,205) 13 ,103 ,811 __ (14,343,223) 

456,066 507 ,208 51 ,142 407,610 

(1 ,780,014) (1,790,408) (I 0,394) 

(1,323,948) (I ,283,200) 40,748 407,610 

(27,908,964) (14, 764,405) 13 ,144,559 (13,935 ,613) 

34,454,401 34,454,401 45,603,855 

$ 6,545,437 $ 19,689,996 $ 13, 144,559 $ 31 ,668,242 

2000 

&1Y.al Variance 

$ 207 ,161 $ 24,773 

2,428,488 (3,662) 

2,635,649 21 ,111 

13 ,983 ,820 2,524,165 

384,533 65,243 

14,368,353 2,589,408 

(II ,732,704) 2,610,519 

583 ,250 175,640 

583,250 175,640 

(II ,149,454) 32,739,702 

45,603,855 

$ 34,454,401 $ 32,739,702 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

FLOOD CONTROL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Accrued interest receivable 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

Construction contracts 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND DEFICITS: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND DEFICITS 

$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND DEFICITS $ 

33,350 

58,662 

92,012 

(92,012) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5 

34,747 

40,000 

4,905 

79,652 

(79,647) 

5 
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REVENUES: 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

FLOOD CONTROL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE (DEFICITS)- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

Budget Ac1ual ~iuiaD~e Budget 

Intergovernmental $ 91,768 $ $ (91 ,768) $ 97,019 $ 

Miscellaneous interest 

Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES- CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Land 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

FUND DEFICITS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICITS), END OF YEAR 

00 
0\ 

150 

-
91 ,918 

12,271 

-
12,271 

79,647 

(79,647) 

$ - $ 

- (150) 

- -
- (91,918) 97,019 

12,365 (94) 65 ,386 

-
12,365 (94) 65,386 

( 12,365) (92,012) 31,633 

(79 ,647) - (31 ,500) 

(92,012) $ (92,012) $ 133 $ 

2000 

Ac1ual Variance 

$ (97,019) 

146 146 

4,840 4,840 

4,986 (92,033) 

34,747 30,639 

18,386 ( 18,386) 

53,133 12,253 

(48,147) (79,780) 

(31 ,500) 

(79,647) $ (79,780) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

RTC/COUNTY FUNDED CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Due from other governments 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Construction contracts 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT): 

Unreserved - undesignated 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) $ 

586,710 

121 ,604 

465,106 

586,710 

586,710 

$ 644,946 

$ 117,385 

172,758 

502,347 

792,490 

(147,544) 

$ 644,946 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

RTC/COUNTY FUNDED CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

REVENUES: 

Intergovernmental 

Developer contributions 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 

Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 

Operating transfers in 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 

00 
00 

8.u..d!W 

$ 6,789,300 $ 

138,653 

6,927,953 

5,648,239 

851 ,834 

6,500,073 

427,880 

427,880 

(147,544) 

$ 280,336 $ 

2001 

&1u.al ~iuiao~~ ~ 

3,292,496 $ (3,496,804) $ 13,747,577 

67,223 (71 ,430) 278,861 

3,359,719 (3,568,234) 14,026,438 

3,078,151 2,570,088 10,450,444 

142,016 709,8 18 465,027 

3,220,167 3,279,906 10,915,471 

139,552 (288,328) 3, 110,967 

7,992 7,992 

147,544 (280,336) 3,110,967 

(147,544) 131 ,493 

$ (280,336) $ 3,242,460 

2000 

&1u.al Variance 

$ 1,865,946 $ (11,881,631) 

504,714 225,853 

2,370,660 (11,655,778) 

2,524,925 7,925,519 

124,772 340,255 

2,649,697 8,265,774 

(279,037) (3,390,004) 

(279,037) (3 ,390,004) 

131 ,493 

$ (147,544) $ (3,390,004) 



Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable 

Construction contracts 

Arbitrage rebate tax 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCES: 

Unreserved - undesignated 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

MUNICIPAL FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND 
CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ 

20.0..1 

75,138,519 

682,264 

75,820,783 

378,391 

1,054,596 

329,393 

1,762,380 

74,058,403 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 75,820,783 

2rul.Q 

$ 82,099,953 

566,990 

$ 82,666,943 

$ 950,023 

394,195 

329,393 

1,673,611 

80,993,332 

$ 82,666,943 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

MUNICIPAL FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

.6mtiW &1J.!.ID ~iuiam~~ .6mtiW &1J.!.ID Variance 
REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous interest $ 2,000,000 $ 3,891 ,736 $ 1,891,736 $ 1,100,000 $ I ,996,713 $ 896,713 

Miscellaneous 10,000 825 ,773 815,773 1,025,000 1,041 ,810 16,810 
Total revenues 2,010,000 4,717,509 2,707,509 2,125,000 3,038,523 913 ,523 

EXPENDITURES - CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Construction contracts 28,447,667 8,063 ,856 20,383,811 64,975 ,569 12,031 ,721 52,943 ,848 
Equipment 784,074 (784,074) 4,015 ,152 ( 4,0 15, 152) 
Land 302,264 (302,264) 103,056 (103,056) 
Engineering and other 8,625,442 3,925,372 4,700,070 9,299,650 4,972,103 4,327,547 

Total expenditures 37,073,109 13,075,566 23 ,997,543 74,275,219 21 ,122,032 53,153,187 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER 

EXPENDITURES (35,063 , I 09) (8,358,057) 26,705 ,052 (72, 150,219) (18 ,083,509) 54,066,710 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): 

Proceeds from issuance of debt 49,500,000 49,556,443 56,443 
Operating transfers in 9,730,000 10,090,132 360,132 20,128,581 25 ,045,546 4,916,965 
Operating transfers out (8,647,104) (8,667,004) (19,900) (8,080, I 00) (8 ,080, I 00) 

Total other financing sources 1,082,896 1,423,128 340,232 61 ,548,481 66,521 ,889 4,973,408 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 

FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES (33,980,213) (6,934,929) 27,045,284 (10,601 ,738) 48,438,380 59,040,118 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 80,993 ,332 80,993,332 32,554,952 32,554,952 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 47,013 ,119 $ 74,058,403 $ 27,045 ,284 $ 21,953 ,214 $ 80,993 ,332 $ 59,040,118 

\0 
0 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL AD VALOREM TRANSPORTATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES • BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

Budget &lltal ~iuiao~e 6udget 
REVENUES: 

Property taxes $ 400,000 $ 459,681 $ 59,681 $ 405 ,000 $ 

Total revenues 400,000 459,681 59,681 405 ,000 

EXPENDITURES- CAPITAL OUTLAY: 

Intergovernmental 400,000 459,681 (59,681) 405 ,000 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ $ - $ - $ - $ 

1.0 ...... 

2000 

&lltal Variance 

409,668 $ 4,668 

409,668 4,668 

409,668 (4,668) 

$ 
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Enterprise funds ore used to account for operations that ore 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises where the intent of the government's coundl is that 
the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on 
a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through 
user charges; or where the government's coundl has decided 
that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for 
accountability purposes . 

Convention Center Enterprise Fund · to account for costs of 
operating the City's Convention Center. Resources for operating the 
Center are derived from user fees, a room tax imposed by the City and 
the allocation of a portion of gaming license revenues to this fund . 

Water Fund - to account for the provision of water services to the 
residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services 
are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, 
administration, operating, maintenance, financing and related debt 
service; and, billing and collection . 

Sewer Fund -to account for the provision of sanitary sewer services 
to the residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such 
services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, 
administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt 
service; and, billing and collection . 

Development Services Fund to account for the activities and 
transactions related to the building permit processing function. All 
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this 
fund, including, but not limited to, permit processing, issuance, 
monitoring, building inspection, plan checking, certain development 
reviews and related administrative expenses . 

Enterprise 
Funds 
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N 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 

Total current assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS, CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

Customer deposits 

Construction deposits 

Water and sewer bond debt service 

Total restricted assets 

BANKED WATER 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Land 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Construction in progress 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

OTHER ASSETS: 

Note receivable 

Advances to other funds 

Total other assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

ASSETS 

Convention 

~ Wi!.1er 

$ 1,641 ,779 $ 119,990,574 

6,573,803 

12,826 741 ,961 

648,064 

1,654,605 127,954,402 

205,905 

202,145 

3,524,008 

3,932,058 

5,698,507 

1,077,830 

2,909,387 3,358,945 

1,390,107 208,683,231 

368,532 4,255 ,850 

5,953,960 

4,668,026 223,329,816 

(I ,445,364) (42 ,758,838) 

3,222,662 180,570,978 

$ 4,877,267 $ 3 18,155,945 

(Continued) 

$ 

$ 

SeYru 

125,849,317 

3,335,040 

3,070,492 

132,254,849 

610 

4,339,965 

4,340,575 

3,308,926 

7,436,286 

211 ,527,687 

4,459,702 

6,840,622 

233,573,223 

(41 ,810,517) 

191 ,762,706 

10,000,000 

7,500,000 

17,500,000 

345,858,130 

Development 
Services 

$ 3,214,282 

25,394 

26,450 

3,266,126 

174,963 

412,302 

587,265 

(6,518) 

580,747 

$ 3,846,873 

Totals 

2.0.0.1 2000 

$ 250,695,952 $ 217,999,522 

9,934,237 7,842,260 

3,851 ,729 4,314,767 

648,064 

265,129,982 230,156,549 

206,515 178,642 

202,145 203,204 

7,863 ,973 7,734,583 

8,272,633 8,116,429 

5,698,507 5,152,186 

4,3 86,756 4,258,550 

13 ,704,618 13,701,030 

421 ,60 I ,025 366,618,731 

9,259,047 7,475,811 

13,206,884 28,124,595 

462, 158,330 420,178,717 

(86,021 ,237) (74,273,736) 

376,137,093 345,904,981 

10,000,000 10,000,000 

7,500,000 10,520,000 

17,500,000 20,520,000 

$ 672,738,215 $ 609,850, 145 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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w 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS (Continued) 

JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Convention Development 

CenW wam ~ Serlllces 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) : 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 63,975 $ 1,639,066 $ 753,297 $ 594,959 
Compensated absences payable 66,550 1,015,447 650,285 1,016,291 
Construction contracts 413,317 255,939 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 130,525 3,067,830 1,659,521 1,611,250 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from restricted assets): 
Customer deposits 205,905 610 
Construction deposits 202, 145 
Accrued bond interest 1,224,925 1,560,652 
Current portion of bonds 3,996,733 4,912,978 

Total current liabilities {payable from restricted assets) 5,629,708 6,474,240 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 
Provisional credits 89,508 264,860 
General obligation bonds (net of current portion) 82,326,877 89,262,818 

Total long-term liabilities - 82,416,385 89,527,678 
Total liabilities 130,525 91 ,113 ,923 97,661,439 1,6 11 ,250 

FUND EQUITY: 
Contributed capital: 

Federal government 8,663 ,619 
Other contributed capital 4,305,318 217,529,716 235,762,778 8,040 

Total contributed capital 4,305,318 217,529,7 16 244,426,397 8,040 
Retained earnings (deficits): 

Unreserved 441 ,424 9,512,306 3,770,294 2,227,583 

Total fund equity 4,746,742 227,042,022 248,196,691 2,235 ,623 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUITY $ 4,877,267 $ 318, 155,945 $ 345,858,130 $ 3,846,873 

Totals 

2.00.1 zo.oo 

$ 3,051 ,297 $ 4,650,644 
2,748,573 2,822,934 

669,256 602,565 
6,469,126 8,076, 143 

206,515 183,631 
202,145 203,204 

2,785,577 2,879,896 
8,909,711 8,3 13,007 

12, 103,948 11 ,579,738 

354,368 378,837 
171,589,695 177,265,668 
171,944,063 177,644,505 
190,5 17,137 197,300,386 

8,663,619 8,980,286 
457,605,852 406, 156,6 19 
466,269,471 415, 136,905 

15,951 ,607 (2,587,146) 

482,221 ,078 412,549,759 

$ 672,738,215 $ 609,850,145 
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•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Convention Development Totals 

ewer water Sl!wltl ~ 2.Qll1 ZIHI.!! 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Utility fees s s 35,434,895 s 19,218,008 $ s 54,652,903 s 47,744,374 

Connection fees 1,41 8,068 779,476 2,197,544 877,479 

Developer contributions 29,886 124,236 233,692 387,814 

Late charges 598,672 324,810 923,482 592,384 

Rental fees 244,894 244,894 266,44 1 

Licenses - gaming 465,547 465,547 432,587 

Room tax 813,899 813,899 552,837 

Licenses and permits 6,369,094 6,369,094 2,866,685 

Charges for services 5,854,018 5,854,0 18 2,247,649 

Miscellaneous 376,380 821,741 1,198, 121 408,501 

Total operating revenues 1,524,340 37,857,90 1 2 1,268,27 1 12,456,804 ___ 73_,107,316 55,988,937 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 570,754 5,564,880 3,536,792 6,685,050 16,357,476 12,643,984 

Employee benefits 173,477 1,655,659 1,055,039 1,796,881 4,681 ,056 3,253,552 

Water purchases 11 ,788,8 11 11,788,811 10,085,766 

Services and supplies 533,935 7,223,595 7,249.429 4,331,081 19,338,040 14,709,090 

Depreciation 152,510 5,675,507 5,929,547 6,363 11 ,763,927 9,074,649 

Total operating expenses 1,430,676 31,908,452 17,770,807 12 ,8 19,375 63,929,3 10 49,767,041 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 93,664 5,949,449 3,497,464 (362,57 1) 9, 178,006 6,221 ,896 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 127,549 8,883,356 11.498,520 204,586 20,714,011 13,330,725 

Interest expense ( 4,026,229) (3,647,703) (7,673,932) {9,409,808) 

Miscellaneous 14 64,289 14,866 237,169 3 16,338 33,540 

Loss on the disposition of assets (1,551) 

Bond premium amortization 43,872 65,808 109,680 

Total nonoperating revenues 127,563 4,965 ,288 7,931,49 1 441,755 13,466,097 3,952,906 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 221 ,227 10,9 14,73 7 11,428,955 79,184 22,644,103 10,174,802 

OPERATING TRANSFERS: 

Operating transfers in 2,106,983 2,106,983 

Operating transfers out (3,250,000) (3,250,000) (29,000) (6,529,000) ( 12,225,009) 

Total operating transfers (3,250,000) (3,250,000) 2,077,983 (4,422,017) (12,225,009) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 22 1,227 7,664,737 8, 178,955 2,15 7,167 18,222,086 (2,050,207) 

CURRENT YEAR'S DEPRECIATION OF FEDERAL GRANTS 

TRANSFERRED TO CONTRJBUTED CAPITAL 316,667 316,667 3 16,676 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS), 

BEGINNING OF YEAR 220,197 1,847,569 (4 ,725,328) 70,416 {2,587, 146) (853,6 15) 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICITS) END OF YEAR s 441,424 $ 9,512,306 $ 3,770,294 $ 2,227,583 $ 15,951,607 s (2,587,146) 

1.0 
.j::. 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from customers 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 

Cash from other sources 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 

Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition of banked water 

Acquisition and construction of fi xed assets 

Principal payments on bonds 

Interest paid on bonds 

Decrease in provisional credits 

Capital contributions 

Proceeds from issuance of debt 

Net cash used for capital and related 

financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

1.0 
Vl 

Convention 

CinW: 

$ 1,524,340 $ 

14 

(7 19,787) 

(554,048) 

250,519 

(91,337) 

(91,337) 

132,396 

291 ,578 

1,350,20 1 

$ 1,64 1,779 $ 

(Continued) 

Development 

WaW: ~ ~ 

35,873 ,655 $ 20,337,607 $ 12,63 1,673 

3,020,000 

108,16 1 80,674 237,169 

(22, 190,564) {8,83 1 ,260) (5,720,914) 

(5,540,419) (3,561 ,949) (6,698,325) 

8,250,833 11 ,045,072 449,603 

2,106,983 

(3,250,000) (3 ,250,000) (29,000) 

(3 ,250,000) ___ (3 ,250,000) 2,077,983 

(546,32 1) 

(6,468,932) (11,448,291) (559,112) 

(3.609,000) ( 4, 704,009) 

(3 ,260,732) (3 ,318,297) 

11 ,6 16,595 16,446,493 

2,044,51 8 

(223 ,872) (3,024,104) (559,112) 

9,183 ,248 11 ,668,998 192,407 

13 ,960,209 16,439,966 2, 160,88 1 

109,962,423 113,749,926 1,053,401 

123,922,632 $ 130,189,892 $ 3,214,282 

Totals 

20.0.1 2J!J!2 

$ 70,367,275 $ 55,377,199 

3,020,000 

426,018 33,540 

(37,462 ,525) (30,233 ,470) 

(16,354 ,741) (11,431,565) 

19,996,027 13 ,745,704 

2,106,983 

(6,529,000) ( 12,225,009) 

( 4,422,0 I 7) ( 12,225,009) 

(546,321) (723,842) 

( 18,567,672) (25,287,557) 

(8,313,009) (7,94 1,885) 

(6,579,029) (7,868,412) 

(2,1 51) 

28,063,088 21, 140,004 

2,044,518 

(3 ,898,425) (20,683 ,843) 

21,177,049 11,159,832 

32,852,634 (8,003 ,316) 

226, II 5,95 I 234,119,267 

$ 258,968,585 $ 226, 115,95 1 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Convention 

CmW: waw: 
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITI ES: 

Operating income (loss) $ 93,664 $ 5,949,449 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 

net cash provided by opera ting ac tivities: 

Depreciation expense 152,5 10 5,675,507 

Miscellaneous revenues 14 108, 16 1 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable ( I ,336, 182) 

Decrease in due from other funds 

Increase in due from other governments (648,064) 

Increase in deposits 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued wages (8,2 10) ( 1,52 1,626) 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 12,54 1 2,273 

Increase (decrease) in amounts payable from restricted accounts 21,3 15 

Total adjustments 156,855 2,30 1,384 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 250,5 19 $ 8,250,833 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: 

llte Water Fund received contributions of fi xed assets totaling $8,399,485 and $8 ,602,3 11 for the years ended June 30, 200 I and 2000, respectively. 

\0 
0\ 

llte Sewer Fund received contributions of fi xed assets totaling $ 14,66 1,953 and $8,993,987 for the years ended June 30,2001 and 2000, respectively. 
llte Development Services Fund received contributions of fixed assets totaling $8,040 for the year ended June 30, 200 1. 

Development 

Snru ~ 

$ 3,497,464 $ (362 ,57 1) 

5,929 ,547 6,363 

80,674 237, 169 

(930,664) 174,869 

3,020,000 

510 

(509,05 1) 439 ,540 

(43,408) (45,767) 

7,547,608 8 12, 174 

$ 11 ,045,072 $ 449,603 

Totals 

2J!.Q1 ZJ!J!l! 

$ 9, 178,006 $ 6,22 1,896 

11 ,763 ,927 9,074,649 

426,01 8 33,540 

(2 ,09 1,977) (6 11 ,838) 

3,020,000 

(648,064) 

51 0 100 

( 1,599,347) (2 ,337, 122) 

(74,36 1) 1,372,35 1 

21,3 15 (7,872) 

10,8 18,02 1 7,523,808 

$ 19,996,027 $ 13,745,704 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CONVENTION CENTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments $ 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Compensated absences payable 

Total current liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital 

Retained earnings 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 

2.0.0.1 

1,641 ,779 

12,826 

1,654,605 

2,909,387 

1,390,107 

368,532 

4,668,026 

(1 ,445,364) 

3,222,662 

4,877,267 

63 ,975 

66,550 

130,525 

4,305,318 

441,424 

4,746,742 

4,877,267 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2..0.00 

1,350,201 

17,673 

1,367,874 

2,909,387 

1,356,439 

315,502 

4,581,328 

(1 ,297,493) 

3,283 ,835 

4,651 ,709 

72,185 

54,009 

126,194 

4,305,318 

220,197 

4,525,515 

4,651,709 

97 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CONVENTION CENTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Rental fees 

Licenses - gaming 

Room tax 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES : 

Interest revenue 

Miscellaneous 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR 

$ 

$ 

244,894 

465 ,547 

813,899 

1,524,340 

570,754 

173,477 

533,935 

152,510 

1,430,676 

93 ,664 

127,549 

14 

127,563 

221,227 

220,197 

441,424 

$ 266,441 

$ 

432,587 

552,837 

1,251 ,865 

446,419 

130,484 

298,358 

155,866 

1,031 ,127 

220,738 

47,638 

21 

47,659 

268,397 

(48,200) 

220,197 

98 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CONVENTION CENTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

.2.0.0.1 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from customers $ 1,524,340 

Cash from other sources 14 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (719,787) 

Cash payments to employees for services (554,048) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 250,519 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition of fixed assets (91 ,337) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 132,396 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 291 ,578 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,350,201 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1,641 ,779 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income $ 93,664 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 152,510 

Miscellaneous revenues 14 

Decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued wages (8 ,210) 

Increase in compensated absences payable 12,541 

Total adjustments 156,855 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 250,519 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.0.00 

1,252,977 

21 

(405,023) 

(446,385) 

401 ,590 

(107,074) 

42,968 

337,484 

1,012,717 

1,350,201 

220,738 

155,866 

21 

1,112 

12,800 

11 ,053 

180,852 

401 ,590 

99 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CONVENTION CENTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Rental fees 

Licenses - gaming 

Room tax 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES: 

Interest revenue 

Miscellaneous 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NET INCOME 

........ 
0 
0 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

Budget &tu.a.l ~a[ism!;e 

$ 370,000 $ 244,894 $ (125 , I 06) $ 

550,000 465 ,547 (84,453) 

620,000 813,899 193,899 

1,540,000 1,524,340 (15,660) 

593,054 570,754 22,300 

181 ,461 173,477 7,984 

527,049 533,935 (6,886) 

149,000 152,510 (3,510) 

1,450,564 1,430,676 19,888 

89,436 93,664 4,228 

80,000 127,549 47,549 

14 14 

80,000 127,563 47,563 

$ 169,436 $ 221 ,227 $ 51,791 $ 

2000 

Budget &tu.a.l 

300,000 $ 266,441 

480,000 432,587 

480,000 552,837 

1,260,000 1,251,865 

442,379 446,419 

141 ,544 130,484 

423,454 298,358 

142,087 155,866 

1,149,464 1,031,127 

110,536 220,738 

60,000 47,638 

- 21 

60,000 47,659 

170,536 $ 268,397 

Variance 

$ (33,559) 

(47,413) 

72,837 

(8, 135) 

(4,040) 

11 ,060 

125,096 

(13,779) 

118,337 

110,202 

(12,362) 

21 

(12,341) 

$ 97,861 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 

Total current assets 

ASSETS 

RESTRICTED ASSETS, CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

Customer deposits 

Construction deposits 

Water bond debt service 

Total restricted assets 

BANKED WATER 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Land 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Construction in progress 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

(Continued) 

$ 

$ 

2..0..0..1 

119,990,574 

6,573,803 

741,961 

648,064 

127,954,402 

205,905 

202,145 

3,524,008 

3,932,058 

5,698,507 

1,077,830 

3,358,945 

208,683,231 

4,255 ,850 

5,953,960 

223,329,816 

(42,758,838) 

180,570,978 

318,155,945 

$ 

$ 

2000 

106,146,531 

5,237,621 

1,041,853 

112,426,005 

178,542 

203,204 

3,434,146 

3,815,892 

5,152,186 

949,624 

3,355,357 

186,945,979 

3,284,848 

13,941,326 

208,477,134 

(37,086,118) 

171,391,016 

292,785,099 

101 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS (Continued) 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) : 

Accounts payable and accrued wages 

Compensated absences payable 

Construction contracts 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable, in part, from restricted assets) : 

Customer deposits 

Construction deposits 

Accrued bond interest 

Current portion of bonds 

Total current liabilities (payable, in part, from restricted assets) 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

Provisional credits 

General obligation bonds (net of current portion) 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital 

Retained earnings - unreserved 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

$ 

$ 

2.0.Q1 

1,639,066 

1,015 ,447 

413 ,317 

3,067,830 

205 ,905 

202,145 

1,224,925 

3,996,733 

5,629,708 

89,508 

82,326,877 

82,416,385 

91 ,113,923 

217,529,716 

9,512,306 

227,042,022 

318,155,945 

$ 

$ 

2000 

3,160,692 

1,013 ,174 

422,549 

4,596,415 

183 ,531 

203,204 

1,247,148 

3,609,000 

5,242,883 

93 ,224 

83,491 ,372 

83,584,596 

93,423 ,894 

197,513,636 

1,847,569 

199,361 ,205 

292,785,099 

102 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Utility fees 

Connection fees 

Developer contributions 

Late charges 

Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Water purchases 

Services and supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 

Interest expense 
Miscellaneous 
Bond premium amortization 

Total nonoperating revenues 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS: 

Operating transfers out 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR 

$ 

$ 

~ 

35,434,895 

1,418,068 

29,886 

598,672 

376,380 

37,857,901 

5,564,880 

1,655,659 

11,788,811 

7,223 ,595 

5,675,507 

31,908,452 

5,949,449 

8,883,356 

(4,026,229) 
64,289 
43,872 

4,965,288 

10,914,737 

(3,250,000) 

7,664,737 

1,847,569 

9,512,306 

2..0..Q_Q 

$ 31,557,580 

790,094 

392,677 

394,939 

33,135,290 

5,240,451 

1,495,086 

10,085,766 

7,180,245 

4,621,125 

28,622,673 

4,512,617 

5,513,967 

- (4,853,826) 
18,836 

678,977 

5,191,594 

( 4,4 79,522) 

712,072 

1,135,497 

$ 1,847,569 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2.0.01 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from customers $ 35,873,655 

Cash from other sources 108,161 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (22, 190,564) 

Cash payments to employees for services (5 ,540,419) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 8,250,833 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating transfers out (3,250,000) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition ofbanked water (546,321) 

Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (6,468,932) 

Principal payments on bonds (3 ,609,000) 

Interest paid on bonds (3 ,260,732) 

Capital contributions 11 ,616,595 

Proceeds from issuance of bonds 2,044,518 

Net cash used for capital and related 

financing activities (223,872) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 9,183,248 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 

EQUIVALENTS 13,960,209 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR, 

(including $3,815,892 and $3,861 ,635 in restricted accounts in 

2001 and 2000, respectively) I 09,962,423 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

(including $3,932,058 and $3,815,892 in restricted accounts in 
2001 and 2000, respectively) $ 123,922,632 

(Continued) 

2ID2!l 

$ 32,662,401 

18,836 

(21 ,127,925) 

(5,192,840) 

6,360,472 

(4,479,522) 

(723,842) 

(12,221,380) 

(3,427,000) 

(3 ,852,338) 

9,670,409 

(1 0,554,151) 

5,317,877 

(3 ,355,324) 

113,317,747 

$ 109,962,423 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income $ 5,949,449 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 5,675,507 

Miscellaneous revenues 108,161 

Increase in accounts receivable ( 1 ,336, 182) 

Increase in due from other governments (648,064) 

Decrease in accounts payable and accrued wages ( 1 ,521 ,626) 

Increase in compensated absences payable 2,273 

Increase (decrease) in amounts payable from restricted accounts 21,315 

Total adjustments 2,301 ,384 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 8,250,833 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: 

The Water Fund received contributions of fixed assets totaling $8,399,485 and $8,602,311 for 

the years ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively . 

$ 4,512,617 

4,621 ,125 

18,836 

(472,889) 

(2,494,625) 

183,280 

(7,872) 

1,847,855 

$ 6,360,472 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

.B..u.dOO Aru!al Variance .6..u.dg_e1 Arum~ Variance 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Utility fees $ 34,411,934 $ 35 ,434,895 $ 1,022,96 1 $ 30,502,500 $ 31 ,557,580 $ 1,055,080 

Connection fees 650,000 I ,418,068 768,068 550,000 790,094 240,094 

Developer contributions 29,886 29,886 

Late charges 400,000 598,672 198,672 350,000 392,677 42,677 

Miscellaneous 224,000 376,380 152,380 80,000 394,939 314,939 

Total operating revenues 35,685,934 37,857,901 2, 171,967 31,482,500 33,135,290 1,652,790 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 5,841 ,253 5,564,880 276,373 5,137,231 5,240,451 (I 03 ,220) 

Employee benefits 1,689,223 1,655,659 33,564 I ,458,404 1,495,086 (36,682) 

Water purchases 12,724,790 11 ,788,811 935,979 12,373,500 10,085,766 2,287 ,734 

Services and supplies 10,518,527 7,223 ,595 3,294,932 9,046,095 7,180,245 1,865,850 

Depreciation 6,007,485 5,675 ,507 331 ,978 5,223,900 4,621,125 602,775 

Total operating expenses 36,781,278 31 ,908,452 4,872,826 33 ,239,130 28,622,673 4,616,457 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (I ,095,344) 5,949,449 7,044,793 (I ,756,630) 4,512,6 17 6,269,247 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 5,920,000 8,883 ,356 2,963,356 6,200,000 5,513 ,967 (686,033) 

Interest expense (4,523,742) ( 4,026,229) 497,513 (4,658,744) (4,853,826) (195,082) 

Miscellaneous 64,289 64,289 18,836 18,836 

Bond premium amortization 43 ,872 43,872 

Total nonoperating revenues I ,396,258 4,965,288 3,569,030 1,541,256 678,977 (862,279) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 300,914 10,914,737 10,613,823 (215 ,374) 5,191,594 5,406,968 

OPERATING TRANSFERS: 

Operating transfers out (3 ,250,000) (3 ,250,000) (3,800,000) (4,479,522) (679,522) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (2,949,086) $ 7,664,737 $ 10,613,823 $ (4,0 15,374) $ 712,072 $ 4,727,446 -0 
0\ 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SEWERENTERP~SEFUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total current assets 

ASSETS 

RESTRICTED ASSETS, CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

Customer deposits 

Sewer bond debt service 

Total restricted assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Land 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Construction in progress 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

OTHER ASSETS: 

Note receivable 

Advances to other funds 

Total other assets 

$ 

2001 

125,849,317 

3,335,040 

3,070,492 

132,254,849 

610 

4,339,965 

4,340,575 

3,308,926 

7,436,286 

211 ,527,687 

4,459,702 

6,840,622 

. 233,573,223 

(41,810,517) 

191 ,762,706 

10,000,000 

7,500,000 

17,500,000 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 345,858,130 

(Continued) 

$ 

2..QOO 

109,449,389 

2,404,376 

3,240,970 

115,094,735 

100 

4,300,437 

4,300,537 

3,308,926 

7,436,286 

178,316,313 

3,855,348 

14,183,269 

207,100,142 

(35 ,889,970) 

171 ,210,172 

10,000,000 

10,520,000 

20,520,000 

$ 311 ,125,444 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SEWERENTERP~SEFUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS (Continued) 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

2001 
CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) : 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 753,297 

Compensated absences payable 650,285 

Construction contracts 255,939 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 1,659,521 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable, in part, from restricted assets): 

Customer deposits 610 

Accrued bond interest 1,560,652 

Current portion of bonds 4,912,978 

Total current liabilities (payable, in part, from restricted assets) 6,474,240 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

Provisional credits 264,860 

General obligation bonds (net of current portion) 89,262,818 

Total long-term liabilities 89,527,678 

Total liabilities 97,661,439 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital: 

Federal government 8,663,619 

Other contributed capital 235,762,778 

Total contributed capital 244,426,397 

Retained earnings (deficit) 3,770,294 

Total fund equity 248,196,691 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 345,858,130 

2..0..QQ 

$ 1,262,348 

693,693 

180,016 

2,136,057 

100 

1,632,748 

4,704,007 

6,336,855 

285,613 

93,774,296 

94,059,909 

102,532,821 

8,980,286 

204,337,665 

213,317,951 

(4,725,328) 

208,592,623 

$ 311,125,444 
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• • • • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

• SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

• • COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

• AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 • • • 2001 2.0.0..Q 

OPERATING REVENUES: • Utility fees $ 19,218,008 $ 16,186,794 

• Connection fees 779,476 87,385 

• Developer contributions 124,236 

Late charges 324,810 199,707 • Miscellaneous 821,741 13,562 

• Total operating revenues 21,268,271 16,487,448 

• OPERATING EXPENSES: • Salaries and wages 3,536,792 3,361,762 

• Employee benefits 1,055,039 971 ,848 

• Services and supplies 7,249,429 6,440,797 

• Depreciation 5,929,547 4,297,503 

Total operating expenses 17,770,807 15,071,910 

• • OPERATING INCOME 3,497,464 I ,415,538 

• NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): • Interest revenue 11 ,498,520 7,769,120 

• Interest expense (3,647,703) ( 4,553,395) 

• Miscellaneous 14,866 14,683 

Loss on the disposition of fixed assets (I ,551) • Bond premium amortization 65,808 

• Total nonoperating revenues 7,931,491 3,228,857 

• INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS • 11,428,955 4,644,395 

• OPERATING TRANSFERS: 

• Operating transfers out (3,250,000) (7,745,487) 

• NET INCOME (LOSS) 8,178,955 (3,101,092) • • CURRENT YEAR'S DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS PURCHASED 

• WITH FEDERAL GRANTS TRANSFERRED TO 

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 316,667 316,676 • • ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YEAR (4,725,328) (1 ,940,912) 

• RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR $ • 3,770,294 $ ( 4, 725,328) 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from customers $ 20,337,607 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 3,020,000 

Cash from other sources 80,674 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (8,831 ,260) 

Cash payments to employees for services (3,561 ,949) 
Net cash provided by operating activities 11 ,045,072 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating transfers out (3,250,000) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets (11 ,448,291) 
Principal payments on bonds (4,704,009) 
Interest paid on bonds (3 ,3 18,297) 
Decrease in provisional credits 
Capital contributions 16,446,493 

Net cash used for capital and related 
financing activities (3,024, 1 04) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest on investments 11 ,668,998 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS 16,439,966 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR, 
(including $4,300,537 and $4,429,186 in 
restricted accounts in 2001 and 2000, respectively) 113,749,926 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR, 
(including $4,340,575 and $4,300,537 in 
restricted accounts in 2001 and 2000 respectively) $ 130,189,892 

(Continued) 

2000 

$ 16,547,750 

14,683 

(7,305,203) 
(3 ,363,960) 
5,893,270 

(7,745 ,487) 

( 12,938,990) 
( 4,514,885) 
(4,016,074) 

(2, 151) 
11 ,469,595 

( 1 0,002,505) 

5,815,845 

(6,038,877) 

119,788,803 

$ 113,749,926 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET 

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash prov ided 

by operating acti vities : 

Depreciation expense 

Miscellaneous revenues 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

Decrease in due from other funds 

Increase in deposits 

(Decrease) in accounts payable and accrued wages 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 

Total adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: 

$ 3,497,464 

5,929,547 

80,674 

(930,664) 

3,020,000 

510 

(509,05 1) 

(43,408) 

7,547,608 

$ 11 ,045,072 

$ 

$ 

The Sewer Fund received contributions of fixed assets totaling $14,661 ,953 and $8,993,987 for the years 

ended June 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively . 

I ,4 15 ,538 

4,297,503 

14,683 

60,202 

100 

(10,716) 

115,960 

4,477,732 

5,893,270 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

.B.u.diDrt &1u.a.l Variance .B.u.diDrt &1u.a.l Variance 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Utility fees $ 17,329,227 $ 19,218,008 $ I ,888,781 $ 14,127,500 $ 16,186,794 $ 2,059,294 

Connection fees 202,000 779,476 577,476 26,000 87,385 61 ,385 

Developer contributions 124,236 124,236 
Late charges 150,000 324,810 174,810 150,000 199,707 49,707 

Miscellaneous 5,300 821 ,741 816,441 8,500 13,562 5,062 

Total operating revenues 17,686,527 21 ,268,271 3,581,744 14,312,000 16,487,448 2,175,448 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 3,496,196 3,536,792 (40,596) 3,243,260 3,361 ,762 ( 11 8,502) 

Employee benefits 1,054,331 I ,055,039 (708) 971 ,196 971 ,848 (652) 

Services and supplies 9,280,135 7,249,429 2,030,706 8,547,940 6,440,797 2,107, 143 
Depreciation 5,901,225 5,929,547 (28,322) 5,131,500 4,297,503 833 ,997 

Total operating expenses 19,731 ,887 17,770,807 1,961 ,080 17,893,896 15,071 ,910 2,821,986 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (2,045,360) 3,497,464 5,542,824 (3 ,581 ,896) I ,415 ,538 4,997,434 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 6,400,000 II ,498,520 5,098,520 5,900,000 7,769,120 1,869,120 

Interest expense ( 4,441 ,589) (3,647,703) 793,886 (4,638,282) ( 4,553,395) 84,887 

Miscellaneous 14,866 14,866 14,683 14,683 

Loss on disposition of assets (I ,55 1) (I ,551) 

Bond premium amortization 65,808 65 ,808 

Total nonoperating revenues I ,958,411 7,931,491 5,973 ,080 I ,261,718 3,228 ,857 1,967, 139 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (86,949) II ,428,955 11 ,515,904 (2,320, 178) 4,644,395 6,964,573 

OPERATING TRANSFERS : 

Operating transfers out (3,250,000) (3 ,250,000) ( 4, I 00,000) (7,745 ,487) (3,645,487) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (3 ,336,949) $ 8,178,955 $ 11 ,515,904 $ (6,420, 178) $ (3, I 0 I ,092) $ 3,319,086 

--N 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Machinery and equipment 

Construction in progress 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES (payable from current assets) : 

Accounts payable and accrued wages 

Compensated absences payable 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital 

Retained earnings 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2..00.1 

3,214,282 

25,394 

26,450 

3,266,126 

174,963 

412,302 

587,265 

(6,518) 

580,747 

3,846,873 

594,959 

1,016,291 

1,611 ,250 

8,040 

2,227,583 

2,235,623 

3,846,873 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.0..0.0. 

1,053,401 

200,263 

14,271 

1,267,935 

20,113 

20,113 

(155) 

19,958 

1,287,893 

155,419 

1,062,058 

1,217,477 

70,416 

70,416 

1,287,893 
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• • • • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

• DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND • • COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 

• AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

• FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

• • 20.01 2000 

• OPERATING REVENUES: 

• Licenses and permits $ 6,369,094 $ 2,866,685 

Developer contributions 233 ,692 

• Charges for services 5,854,018 2,247,649 

• Total operating revenues 12,456,804 5,114,334 

• • OPERATING EXPENSES : 

Salaries and wages 6,685 ,050 3,595,352 

• Employee benefits 1,796,881 656,134 

• Services and supplies 4,331 ,081 789,690 

• Depreciation 6,363 155 

• Total operating expenses 12,819,375 5,041,331 

• OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (362,571) 73 ,003 

• • NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

• Interest revenue 204,586 

Interest expense (2,587) 

• Miscellaneous 237,169 

• Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 441 ,755 (2,587) 

• • INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 79,184 70,416 

• OPERATING TRANSFERS: 

• Operating transfers in 2,106,983 

• Operating transfers out (29,000) 

• Total operating transfers 2,077,983 

• NET INCOME 2,157,167 70,416 

• • RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 70,416 

• RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 2,227,583 $ 70,416 
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• • • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND • • COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS • FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 • • 2.0.0.1 2.0.0..Q • CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: • Cash received from customers $ 12,63 1,673 $ 4,914,07 1 • Cash from other sources 237,169 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (5,720,914) (1 ,395,319) • Cash payments to employees for services (6,698,325) (2,428,380) • Net cash provided by operating activities 449,603 1,090,372 • 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: • Operating transfers in 2,106,983 • Operating transfers out (29 ,000) • Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 2,077,983 • CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING • ACTIVITIES: • Acquisition and construction of fi xed assets (559, 112) (20,113) 

• CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: • Interest on investments 192,407 (16,858) • NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,160,881 1,053,401 • 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,053,401 • • CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR, $ 3,214,282 $ 1,053,401 • 
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET • 

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES : • Operating income (loss) $ (362,571) $ 73,003 • Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided • by operating activities: • Depreciation expense 6,363 !55 

Miscellaneous revenues 237,169 • (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 174,869 (200,263) • Increase in accounts payable and accrued wages 439,540 155,419 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable (45,767) 1,062,058 • Total adjustments 812,174 1,017,369 • 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 449,603 $ 1,090,372 • • NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: • The Development Services Fund received contributions of fixed assets totaling • $8,040 for the year ended June 30, 2001 . 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

.B..udiDrt &tu.al ~a[iaD!;e 8.u.dget At1Yal Variance 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Licences and permits $ 6,847,590 $ 6,369,094 $ (478,496) $ 2,624,000 $ 2,866,685 $ 242,685 

Developer contributions 846,999 233,692 (613,307) 

Charges for services 6,196,538 5,854,018 (342,S20) 1,635,800 2,247,649 611,849 

Total operating revenues 13,891,127 12,456,804 (I ,434 ,323) 4,259,800 5,114,334 8S4,534 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 6,923,941 6,685,050 238,89 1 2,294,388 3,S9S ,3S2 (I ,300,964) 

Employee benefits 2,281,887 1,796,88 1 48S,006 715,000 6S6,134 S8,866 

Services and supplies 4,309,694 4,331,081 (21 ,387) 1,070,942 789,690 281 ,2S2 

Depreciation 200,000 6,363 193,637 ISS (ISS) 

Total operating expenses 13,7 15,522 12,8 19,375 896,147 4,080,330 5,04 1,33 1 (961 ,001) 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 175,605 (362,571) (S38, 176) 179,470 73,003 (106,467) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue (expense) 20,000 204,586 184,S86 15,000 (2,S87) (17,587) 

Miscellaneous 237,169 237,169 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 20,000 441,755 421,7SS 15,000 (2,587) (17,587) 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 195,605 79,184 (116,421) 194,470 70,416 (124,054) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS: 

Operating transfers in 2,098,295 2,106,983 8,688 
Operating transfers out (29,000) (29,000) 

Total operating transfers 2,069,295 2,077,983 8,688 

NET INCOME $ 2,264,900 $ 2,157,167 $ (107,733) $ 194,470 $ 70,416 $ (124,054) 

0\ 
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Internal Service Funds ore used to account for the financing of 
goods or services provided by one deportment or agency to 
other deportment or agencies of the government and to other 
governmental units, on a cost reimbursement basis. 

Engineering - to account for the financing of engineering services 
provided by City engineers to other departments or to other 
governmental units such as Federal (Environmental Protection 
Agency and Housing and Urban Development) or State. Charges are 
made on a cost -reimbursement basis. 

City Shop - to account for the costs of acquisition, maintenance 
(including fuel) and replacement of all City vehicles. Charges are 
billed to the user departments on a cost-reimbursement basis 
including depreciation . 

Revolving Fund - to account for the resources and revenues of a fund 
that is restricted to the provision of loans to special assessment 
districts . 

Self Insurance - to account for monies collected from various City 
departments and funds that are to be expended for payment of claims, 
to certain limits, for casualty and accident losses . 

Workmen's Compensation Self Insurance - to account for and 
accumulate funds collected from various City departments and funds 
to be expended for payments of employees' work related injury claims, 
to certain limits, including disability payments . 

Health Insurance Self Insurance - to account for and accumulate 
funds collected from various City departments and funds to be 
expended for payments of employees' health claims, to certain limits, 
and related insurance premiums including life and travel insurance 
for employees. 

Internal 
Service 

Funds 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 

JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

ASSETS 

Workmen's Health 
Compensation Insurance 

Self Self Self Totals 

Eogio~~riog Cit~ Sb21l R~vQiviog ID!:!Immc~ ln![!yranc~ losuram;~ 2QQ1 21!.QQ 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments $ 4,246,484 $ 9,544,262 $ I ,3 88,818 $ 4,100,507 $ I ,819,428 $ 2,189,901 $ 23 ,289,400 $ 19,342,266 

Accounts receivable 45,301 303 115,220 160,824 185,824 

Accrued interest receivable 23,976 38,901 11 ,129 26,400 14,519 19,954 134,879 292,970 

Note receivable - current 3,696 
Due from other governments 28,164 28,164 102,298 
Inventory-bulk fuel 15,336 15,336 15,336 
Deposits 3,847 3,847 3,847 

Total current assets 4,343,925 9,598,802 I ,399,947 4,126,907 I ,833,947 2,328,922 23 ,632 ,450 19,946,237 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 
Buildings 48,398 704,979 753 ,377 753,377 

Improvements other than buildings 1,8 17 399,237 401,054 398,078 
Machinery and equipment 1,202,427 26,159,322 65,341 27 ,427,090 24,503,461 

Total property, plant and equipment 1,252,642 27,263,538 65,341 28,581 ,521 25,654,916 
Less accumulated depreciation (968,622) (15,329,356) (52,572) ( 16,3 50,550) (13,543,814) 

Net property, plant and equipment 284,020 11,934,182 12,769 12,230,971 12,111 ,102 

OTHER ASSETS: 
Advances to other funds - 173,466 173,466 230,566 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,627,945 $ 21,532,984 $ 1,573,413 $ 4,126,907 $ 1,846,716 $ 2,328,922 $ 36,036,887 $ 32,287,905 
= 

(Continued) 
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CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and accrued wages 
Compensated absences payable 

Claims and judgments payable 
Capital lease obligations- current 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 
Capital lease obligations (net of current 

portion) 
Total liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings: 

Unreserved 
Reserve for future claims 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

....... 

....... 
00 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS (Continued) 

JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Workmen's 
Compensation 

Self Self 
t;oglmu~[iog CibSbQp B§!VQiviog ln!21J[i!n!;~ ln!2urao~§! 

$ 118,622 $ 214,359 $ $ 7,329 $ 11 ,574 

798,360 165,163 36,391 
497,857 I ,05 1,733 

12,52 1 152,5 11 
929,503 532,033 505,186 1,099,698 

6,671 364,278 

936,174 896,311 - 505,186 1,099,698 

391 ,833 12,799,380 1,537,667 454,904 

3,299,938 7,837,293 35,746 -
- 3,166,817 747,018 

3,691 ,771 20,636,673 I ,573,413 3,621 ,721 747,018 

$ 4,627,945 $ 21 ,532,984 $ 1,573,413 $ 4,126,907 $ 1,846,716 

Health 
Insurance 

Self Totals 
ID!2!.!r!ln~§! 20!)1 2Q.O.Q. 

$ 113,097 $ 464,981 $ 579,599 

9,531 1,009,445 1,157,096 

657,051 2,206,641 2,000,078 

165,032 155,884 

779,679 3,846,099 3,892 ,657 

370,949 535 ,980 

779,679 4,2 17,048 4,428,637 

15 ,183,784 13,914,135 

11 ,172,977 7,999,343 

1,549,243 5,463,078 5,945 ,790 
1,549,243 31 ,8 19,839 27,859,268 

$ 2,328,922 $ 36,036,887 $ 32,287,905 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Workmen's Health 
Compensation Insurance 

Self Self Self Totals 

CI~Sb21l Blll1Qil11D9 IDliU[iiD!::II IDliU[iiD!::II IDliU[iiD!::II Z2Q1 ZQQQ 

OPERATING REVENUES: 
Charges for services $ 2,593.549 $ 6,989, 196 $ 14, 166 $ 976,708 $ 1,2 15,022 $ 3,43 1,8 14 $ 15,220,455 $ 14,842,12 1 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 
Salaries and wages 2,390,148 702,316 2 17, 105 48,543 3,358, 11 2 4,268,538 

Employee benefits 743,754 195,408 60,288 14,408 1,0 13,858 1,259,458 

Services and supplies 578,677 1,770,466 247,389 4 18,750 1,032 ,308 4,047,590 3,693,742 
Claims 422,269 I ,769,222 2,692,107 4,883,598 4,34 1,893 
Legal fees 55,872 55,872 129,029 
Depreciation 111 ,466 2,989,524 2,389 3, 103,379 3,122,54 1 

Total operating expenses 3,824,045 5,657,71 4 725 ,530 2,467,754 3,787,366 16,462,409 16,8 15,20 1 

OPERAT ING INCOME (LOSS) ( 1,230,496) 1,33 1,482 14, 166 25 1, 178 (I ,252, 732) (355,552) ( 1,241,954) ( I ,973,080) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 
Interest revenue 259,599 496,11 5 11 7, 174 297,545 178,886 233,208 1,582,527 1,026,872 
Interest expense (4,743) (28,203) (32,946) (38,59 1) 
Miscellaneous 84,705 12,839 164,755 262,299 798 ,624 
Gain (loss) on the disposition of assets (44 1) 104,994 104,553 9 1,209 

Total nonoperating revenues 339,120 585 ,745 11 7,174 297,545 178 ,886 397,963 1,9 16,433 1,878, 11 4 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (89 1,376) 1,9 17,227 13 1,340 548,723 ( I ,073,846) 42,411 674,479 (94,966) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS: 
Operating transfers in 2, 100,000 2, 100,000 
Operating transfers out (83,557) (83,557) (84,824) 

Total operating transfers 2, 100,000 (83,557) 2,0 16,443 (84,824) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,208,624 1,9 17,227 47,783 548 ,723 ( I ,073,846) 42,411 2,690,922 (179,790) 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,09 1,3 14 5,920,066 (12,03 7) 2,6 18,094 1,820,864 1,506,832 13,945, 133 14, 124,923 

RET A IN ED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 3,299,938 $ 7,837,293 $ 35,746 $ 3, 166,8 17 $ 747,0 18 $ 1.549.243 $ 16.636,055 $ 13,945,133 

--1.0 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Workmen's Health 
Compensation Insurance 

Self Self Self Totals 
Eogin!;!!i!ring Cit~ SbQg B!i!VQ!Vi[Jg lnsurS!n!<!i! ln~yranc!;! ID~Y[S![)!<!i! 2.Q.Q1 ~ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from users $ 41,668 $ - $ $ $ $ 148,869 $ 190,537 $ 2,034,045 
Cash received from quasi-external operating 

transactions 2,557,134 6,989,196 17,862 976,708 I ,215,022 3,282,945 15,038,867 12 ,929, 129 
Cash from other sources 84,705 12,536 156,756 253,997 691,403 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (1,351,903) (I ,977 ,983) (746,466) ( 1,685, 127) (4,049,695) (9,811,174) (8,817,964) 
Cash payments to employees for services (2,517 ,382) (730,300) (202,510) (44,671) (3,494,863) (4,760,372) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating 
activities (I, 185,778) 4,293,449 17,862 230,242 (672,615) (505,796) 2,177,364 2,076,241 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

Operating transfers in 2,100,000 2,100,000 
Operating transfers out (83,557) (83,557) (84,824) 
Advances to other funds 57,100 57,100 51 ,093 

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital 
financing activities 2,100,000 (26,457) 2,073,543 __ (33,731) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition of fixed assets (52,627) (1 ,928,900) (I ,730) (1,983,257) (I ,403,309) 
Principal payments on lease obligations (11,505) (144,378) (155,883) (113,718) 
Interest paid on lease obligations (4,743) (34,719) (39,462) (18,652) 
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 134,2 11 134,211 333,319 

Net cash used for capital and 
related financing activities (68,875) (1,973,786) (I ,730) (2,044,391) (1 ,202,360) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest on investments 277,291 561 ,798 125,231 313,508 201,304 261,486 1,740,618 973,734 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,122,638 2,881,461 116,636 543,750 (473 ,041) (244,310) 3,947,134 1,813,884 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 3,123,846 6,662,801 1,272,182 3,556,757 2,292,469 2,434,211 19,342,266 17,528,382 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF 
YEAR $ 4,246,484 $ 9,544,262 $ 1,388,818 $ 4,100,507 $ 1,819,428 $ 2,189,901 $ 23,289,400 $ 19,342,266 

(Continued) 
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•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000) 

Workmen's Health 
Compensation Insurance 

Self Self Self Totals 
Eogin~ering Citll SbQg B~llQivjng lns1m:~nc~ l!!li!m;mce Insurance 2.0.0.1 ~ 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income (loss) $ (1,230,496) $ 1,331,482 $ 14,166 $ 251, 178 $ (1 ,252,732) $ (355,552) $ (1,24 1,954) $ ( I ,973,080) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

(loss) to net cash provided by (used for) 
operating·activities: 

Depreciation expense 111 ,466 2,989,524 2,389 3,103,379 3,122,541 
Miscellaneous revenues 84,705 12,839 164,755 262,299 798,624 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (1 ,636) (303) 34,938 (7,999) 25,000 (35,651) 
Decrease in notes receivable 3,696 3,696 7,042 

(Increase) in deposits (317) 
Decrease in due from other governments 74 ,134 74,134 2,004 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
and accrued wages (90,875) (8 ,914) (20,936) (17 ,957) 30,580 (I 08, I 02) (570,125) 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 
payable (133,076) (31, 179) 12,873 3,731 (147,651) (293,778) 

Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments 547,874 (341 ,311) 206,563 1,018,981 
Total adjustments 44,718 2,961,967 3,696 (20,936) 580,117 (150,244) 3,419,31 8 4,049,321 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (I, 185,778) $ 4,293,449 17,862 $ 230,242 $ (672,615) $ (505,796) $ 2,177,364 $ 2,076,241 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL 
POSITION: 

The Engineering Fund received contributions of fixed assets from other funds totaling $13,904 for the year ended June 30, 200 I . 

The Engineering Fund acquired fixed assets in the amount of $36,093 through capital leases for the year ended June 30, 2000. 

The City Shop Fund received contributions of fixed assets from other funds totaling $1 ,255,745 and $2,651 ,653 for the years ended June 30, 200 I and 2000, respectively. 

The City Shop Fund acquired fixed assets in the amount of$459,852 through capital leases for the year ended June 30,2000. 

-N -



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENGINEERING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments $ 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other governments 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Machinery and equipment 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Compensated absences payable 

Capital lease obligations - current 

Total current liabilities 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 

Capital lease obligations (net of current portion) 

Total liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital 

Retained earnings - unreserved 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 

2.0.Q1 

4,246,484 $ 

45 ,301 

23,976 

28,164 

4,343,925 

48,398 

1,817 

1,202,427 

1,252,642 

(968,622) 

284,020 

4,627,945 $ 

118,622 $ 

798,360 

12,521 

929,503 

6,671 

936,174 

391,833 

3,299,938 

3,691,771 

4,627,945 $ 

2.0.0_Q 

3,123,846 

43 ,665 

41 ,668 

102,298 

3,311,477 

48,398 

1,817 

1,134,417 

1,184,632 

(855,236) 

329,396 

3,640,873 

209,497 

93 1,436 

11,504 

1,152,437 

19,193 

1, 17 1,630 

377,929 

2,09 1,314 

2,469,243 

3,640,873 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENGINEERING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RET AI NED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2.0.0.1 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ 2,593,549 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 2,390,148 

Employee benefits 743,754 

Services and supplies 578,677 

Depreciation Ill ,466 

Total operating expenses 3,824,045 

OPERATING LOSS (1 ,230,496) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 259,599 

Interest expense (4,743) 

Miscellaneous 84,705 

Loss on disposal of assets (441) 

Total nonoperating revenues 339,120 

LOSS BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS (891,376) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN 2,100,000 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,208,624 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,091,314 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 3,299,938 

2.0.0.0 

$ 3,911,248 

3,359,424 

1,011,729 

799,125 

109,099 

5,279,377 

(1,368,129) 

179,759 

(2, 134) 

599,187 

776,812 

(591,317) 

(591,317) 

2,682,631 

$ 2,091,314 
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• • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • 
ENGINEERING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND • • COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS • FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 • 

2..0.01 2000 • 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: • Cash received from users $ 41 ,668 $ 1,880,544 • Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 2,557,134 2,144,715 

Cash from other sources 84,705 599,187 • Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (I ,351 ,903) (I ,802, 125) • Cash payments to employees for services (2,517,382) (3,820,726) • Net cash used for operating activities (1,1 85,778) (998 ,405) 

• CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: • Operating transfers in 2,100,000 • 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING • 

ACTIVITIES: • Acquisition of fi xed assets (52,627) (90,128) • Principal payments on lease obligations ( I I ,505) (16, 181) • Interest paid on lease obligations (4,743) (2, 134) 

Net cash used for capital and related fi nancing activities (68,875) (108,443) • 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: • 

Interest on investments 277,291 190,023 • 
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,122,638 (916,825) • • CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,123,846 4,040,671 • 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 4,246,484 $ 3,123,846 • • RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH • USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating loss $ (I ,230,496) $ ( 1 ,368, 129) • Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used for • operating activities: • Depreciation expense 11 1,466 109,099 

Miscellaneous revenues 84,705 599,187 • (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (1 ,636) 106,508 • Decrease in due from other governments 74,134 2,004 

Decrease in accounts payable and accrued wages (90,875) (158,568) • Decrease in compensated absences payable (133,076) (288,506) • Total adjustments 44,718 369,724 • NET CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ ( I , 185,778) $ (998,405) • 
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: • The Engineering Fund received contributions of fixed assets from other funds totaling • $13,904 for the year ended June 30, 2001. • The Engineering Fund acquired fixed assets in the amount of $36,093 through capital leases 

for the year ended June 30, 2000. 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ENGINEERING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET {GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

.B.u..dmU Actu__aJ_ ~iuian~e Budget &1u..a.J. 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ 2,405,000 $ 2,593,549 $ 188,549 $ 3,818,354 $ 3,911,248 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 2,926,727 2,390,148 536,579 4,142,441 3,359,424 

Employee benefits 803,769 743,754 60,015 1,090,0 16 1,0 11 ,729 

Services and supplies 721,849 578,677 143,172 845,445 799,125 

Depreciation 96,280 111 ,466 (15,186) 96,280 109,099 

Total operating expenses 4,548,625 3,824,045 724,580 6,174,182 5,279,377 

OPERATING LOSS (2, 143,625) (I ,230,496) 913,129 (2,355 ,828) (I ,368, 129) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 170,000 259,599 89,599 200,000 179,759 

Interest expense (I ,780) (4,743) (2,963) (I ,780) (2,134) 

Miscellaneous 210,000 84,705 (125,295) 165,000 599,187 

Loss on disposal of assets - (441) (441) 

Total nonoperating revenues 378,220 339,120 (39, 100) 363,220 776,812 

LOSS BEFORE OPERA TlNG TRANSFERS (1,765,405) (891 ,376) 874,029 (I ,992,608) (591,317) 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 1,800,000 2,100,000 300,000 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 34,595 $ 1,208,624 $ 1, 174,029 $ (I ,992,608) $ (59 1,3 17) 

-N 
Vl 

Variance 

$ 92,894 

783,017 

78,287 

46,320 

(12,819) 

894,805 

987,699 

(20,241) 

(354) 

434,187 

413 ,592 

1,401,291 

$ 1,401,29 1 



• • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • • CITY SHOP INTERNAL SERVICE FUND • 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS • JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 • • 

ASSETS • • 
2.0J11 2.Q2.Q • CURRENT ASSETS: • Cash and investments $ 9,544,262 $ 6,662,801 • Accounts receivable 303 • Accrued interest receivable 38,901 104,584 

Inventory-bulk fuel 15,336 15,336 • 
Total current assets 9,598,802 6,782,721 • • PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: • Buildings 704,979 704,979 • Improvements other than buildings 399,237 396,261 

Machinery and equipment 26,159,322 23,305,433 • 
Total property, plant and equipment 27,263,538 24,406,673 • Less accumulated depreciation (15,329,356) (12,638,395) • Net property, plant and equipment 11,934,182 11,768,278 • 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 21,532,984 $ 18,550,999 • • 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY • • CURRENT LIABILITIES: • Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 214,359 $ 229,789 • Compensated absences payable 165,163 196,342 

Capital lease obligations - current 152,511 144,380 • Total current liabilities 532,033 570,511 • • LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: • Capital lease obligations (net of current portion) 364,278 516,787 

Total liabilities 896,311 1,087,298 • • FUND EQUITY: • Contributed capital 12,799,380 11,543,635 • Retained earnings - unreserved 7,837,293 5,920,066 • Total fund equity 20,636,673 17,463,701 • 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 21,532,984 $ 18,550,999 • • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CITY SHOP INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 

Interest expense 

Miscellaneous 

Gain on the disposition of fixed assets 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR 

$ 

$ 

6,989,196 

702,316 

195,408 

1,770,466 

2,989,524 

5,657,714 

1,331,482 

496,115 

(28,203) 

12,839 

104,994 

585,745 

1,917,227 

5,920,066 

7,837,293 

$ 6,043,478 

688,413 

185,297 

1,475,938 

3,008,839 

5,358,487 

684,991 

374,810 

(36,457) 

25,835 

91,209 

455,397 

1,140,388 

4,779,678 

$ 5,920,066 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CITY SHOP INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions $ 

Cash from other sources 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 

Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition of fixed assets 

Principal payments on lease obligations 

Interest paid on lease obligations 

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 

Interest on investments 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income $ 

Adj ustments to reconci le operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 

Miscellaneous revenues 

Decrease in accounts receivable 

Decrease in accounts payable and accrued wages 

Decrease in compensated absences payable 

Total adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION: 

The City Shop Fund received contributions of fixed assets from other funds totaling $1 ,255 ,745 

and $2,651 ,653 for the years ended June 30, 200 I and 2000, respectively. 

The City Shop Fund acquired fixed assets in the amount of $459,852 through capital leases 

for the year ended June 30, 2000. 

2..0..0.1 

6,989,196 $ 

12,536 

(1,977,983) 

(730,300) 

4,293,449 

(I ,928,900) 

(144,378) 

(34,719) 

134,211 

(I ,973, 786) 

56 1,798 

2,881,461 

6,662,80 1 

9,544,262 $ 

1,33 1,482 $ 

2,989,524 

12,839 

(303) 

(8,914) 

(31 ' 179) 
2,961,967 

4,293,449 $ 

2.QQQ 

6,043 ,478 

25 ,835 

(2, 128,344) 

(712,705) 

3,228,264 

(I ,305,733) 

(97,537) 

(16,5 18) 

333 ,3 19 

(I ,086,469) 

338,487 

2,480,282 

4,182,519 

6,662,801 

684,991 

3,008,839 

25,835 

(483 ,874) 

(7,527) 

2,543,273 

3,228,264 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

CITY SHOP INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REV ENUES: 

Charges for services 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES): 

Interest revenue 

Interest expense 

Miscellaneous 

Gain on disposition of assets 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NET INCOME 

....... 
N 
1.0 

$ 

$ 

2001 

Budget &mal 

6,989,196 $ 6,989,196 

772,250 702,316 

217,105 195,408 

1,934, 167 I ,770,466 

3,851,624 2,989,524 

6,775,146 5,657,714 

214,050 1,331,482 

400,000 496,115 

(34,718) (28,203) 

10,000 12,839 

140,000 104,994 

515,282 585,745 

729,332 $ 1,917,227 

2000 

~iuism!;e Budget &mal 

$ - $ 6,043,478 $ 6,043,478 

69,934 738,325 688,413 

21,697 194,935 185,297 

163 ,701 1,630,405 1,475,938 

862,100 3,260,630 3,008,839 

1,117,432 5,824,295 5,358,487 

1,117,432 219,183 684,991 

96,115 490,000 374,810 

6,515 (5,116) (36,457) 

2,839 16,000 25,835 

(35,006) 250,000 91,209 

70,463 750,884 455,397 

$ I, 187,895 $ 970,067 $ 1,140,388 

Variance 

$ 

49,912 

9,638 

154,467 

251,791 

465,808 

465,808 

(115,190) 

(31 ,341) 

9,835 

(158,791) 

(295,487) 

$ 170,321 



CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Note receivable - current 

Total current assets 

OTHER ASSETS: 

Advances to other funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital 

Retained earnings (deficit) 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

REVOLVING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

FUND EQUITY 

$ 

$ 

2001 

1,388,818 $ 

11,129 

1,399,947 

173,466 

1,573,413 $ 

1,537,667 $ 

35,746 

1,573,413 

1,573,413 $ 

2.QQQ 

1,272,182 

19,186 

3,696 

1,295,064 

230,566 

1,525,630 

1,537,667 

(12,037) 

1,525,630 

1,525,630 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

REVOLVING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ 14,166 

NONOPERATING REVENUE: 

Interest revenue 117,174 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 131,340 

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT (83 ,557) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 47,783 

ACCUMULATED DEFICITS, BEGINNING OF YEAR (12,037) 

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR $ 35,746 

$ 18,661 

63 ,062 

81 ,723 

(84,824) 

(3 ,101) 

(8,936) 

$ (12,037) 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

REVOLVING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPIT AL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating transfers out 

Advances to other funds 

Net cash used for noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Decrease in note receivable 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ 17,862 

(83,557) 

57,100 

(26,457) 

125,231 

116,636 

1,272,182 

$ 1,388,818 

$ 14,166 

3,696 

$ 17,862 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

25,703 

(84,824) 

51,093 

(33,731) 

60,551 

52,523 

1,219,659 

1,272,182 

18,661 

7,042 

25,703 

132 
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w 
w 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

REVOLVING INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

6udget &.tuaJ. ~iUiilllC& 6udget Amrnl 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ - $ 14,166 $ 14, 166 $ 18,958 $ 18,661 

NONOPERATING REVENUES: 

Interest revenue 70,000 117, 174 47,174 50,000 63,062 

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 70,000 131 ,340 61 ,340 68,958 81,723 

OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT (49,000) (83,557) (34,557) (50,000) (84,824) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 21 ,000 $ 47,783 $ 26,783 $ 18,958 $ (3,101) 

Variance 

$ (297) 

13,062 

12,765 

(34,824) 

$ (22,059) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS : 

Cash and investments $ 

Accrued interest receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Claims and judgments payable 

Total current liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 

Contributed capital 

Retained earnings - reserve for future claims 

Total fund equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 

2001. 

4,100,507 

26,400 

4,126,907 

7,329 

497,857 

505,186 

454,904 

3,166,817 

3,621 ,721 

4,126,907 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

.2..0..0..Q 

3,556,757 

42,363 

3,599,120 

28,265 

497,857 

526,122 

454,904 

2,618,094 

3,072,998 

3,599,120 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Services and supplies 

Claims 

Legal fees 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME 

NONOPERATING REVENUE: 

Interest revenue 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR 

$ 976,708 

247,389 

422,269 

55,872 

725,530 

251 ,178 

297,545 

548,723 

2,618,094 

$ 3,166,817 

$ 882,352 

203,491 

402,425 

129,029 

734,945 

147,407 

129,550 

276,957 

2,341 ,137 

$ 2,618,094 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND 

CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

(Increase) Decrease in accounts payable 

Decrease in claims and adjustments payable 

Total adjustments 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ 976,708 

(746,466) 

230,242 

313,508 

543,750 

3,556,757 

$ 4,100,507 

$ 251,178 

(20,936) 

(20,936) 

$ 230,242 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

882,352 

(709,419) 

172,933 

123,209 

296,142 

3,260,615 

3,556,757 

147,407 

25,524 

2 

25,526 

172,933 

136 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 
Claims 

Legal fees 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE: 

Interest revenue 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

....... 
w 
-..) 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

~ ~ ~iUii;m~e 

$ 976,708 $ 976,708 $ 

1,903 - 1,903 

62,000 62,000 

336,915 247,389 89,526 

595,000 422,269 172,731 
200,000 55,872 144, 128 

1,195,818 725 ,530 470,288 

(219,110) 251,178 470,288 

180,000 297,545 117,545 

$ (39,110) $ 548,723 $ 587,833 

2000 

Budget ~ 

$ 882,352 $ 882,352 

289,265 203,491 

300,000 402,425 

150,000 129,029 

739,265 734,945 

143 ,087 147,407 

185,000 129,550 

$ 328,087 $ 276,957 

Variance 

$ 

85,774 

(102,425) 

20,971 

4,320 

4,320 

(55 ,450) 

$ (51,130) 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and investments $ 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: 

Machinery and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net property, plant and equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable and accrued wages $ 

Compensated absences payable 

Claims and judgments payable 

Total current liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 

Retained earnings - reserve for future claims 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 

2001. 2..0.0..0 

1,819,428 $ 2,292,469 

34,938 

14,519 36,937 

1,833,947 2,364,344 

65,341 63,611 

(52,572) (50,183) 

12,769 13,428 

1,846,716 $ 2,377,772 

11,574 $ 29,531 

36,391 23 ,518 

1,051,733 503,859 

1,099,698 556,908 

747,018 1,820,864 

1,846,716 $ 2,377,772 

138 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ 1,215 ,022 $ 1,014,924 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Claims 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING LOSS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES: 

Interest revenue 

NET LOSS 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 

217,105 173,415 

60,288 49,656 

418,750 384,146 

1,769,222 1,009,174 

2,389 4,603 

2,467,754 1,620,994 

( 1 ,252, 732) (606,070) 

178,886 126,986 

(1 ,073,846) (479,084) 

1,820,864 2,299,948 

747,018 $ 1,820,864 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 

$ 1,215,022 $ 

Cash payments to employees for services 

Net cash used for operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES: 

Acquisition of fixed assets 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Interest on investments 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH 

USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

(1,685,127) 

(202,510) 

(672,615) 

(1,730) 

201,304 

(473,041) 

2,292,469 

$ 1,819,428 $ 

1,014,924 

(1,058,061) 

(183,437) 

(226,574) 

(7,448) 

121,917 

(112,105) 

2,404,574 

2,292,469 

Operating loss $ ( 1 ,252, 732) $ ( 606,070) __ ...;..__ _ ___;,... 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

Decrease in accounts payable and accrued wages 

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 

Increase in claims and judgments payable 

Total adjustments 

NET CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 

2,389 4,603 

34,938 (34,938) 

(17,957) (27,857) 

12,873 (3,545) 

547,874 441,233 

580,117 379,496 

(672,615) $ (226,574) 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

Budg~t &1u..a1 ~iuianc~ Budget Ac1ual Variance 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ 1,048,252 $ 1,215,022 $ 166,770 $ 847,376 $ 1,014,924 $ 167,548 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 240,128 217,105 23,023 181 ,180 173 ,415 7,765 
Employee benefits 75,400 60,288 15 ,112 56,620 49,656 6,964 
Services and supplies 661,550 418,750 242,800 448,408 384,146 64,262 
Claims 1,295,000 1,769,222 (474,222) 452,153 I ,009, I 74 (557,021) 
Depreciation 10,000 2,389 7,611 8,400 4,603 3,797 

Total operating expenses 2,282,078 2,467,754 (185,676) 1,146,761 1,620,994 (474,233) 

OPERATING LOSS (I ,233,826) (1,252,732) (18,906) (299,385) (606,070) (306,685) 

NONOPERATING REVENUE: 

Interest revenue 140,000 178,886 38,886 140,000 126,986 (13,014) 

NET LOSS $ (I ,093,826) $ (1,073,846) $ 19,980 $ (159,385) $ (479,084) $ (319,699) 

-.j:>. 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

HEALTH INSURANCE SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS : 

Cash and investments $ 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Deposits 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accounts payable $ 

Compensated absences payable 

Claims and judgments payable 

Total current liabilities 

FUND EQUITY: 

Retained earnings - reserve for future claims 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 

.2..0..0.1 

2,189,901 $ 

115,220 

19,954 

3,847 

2,328,922 $ 

113,097 $ 

9,531 

657,051 

779,679 

1,549,243 

2,328,922 $ 

2..0..0..0 

2,434,211 

107,221 

48,232 

3,847 

2,593,511 

82,517 

5,800 

998,362 

1,086,679 

1,506,832 

2,593 ,511 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

HEALTH INSURANCE SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

OPERATING REVENUES : 

Charges for services $ 3,431 ,814 $ 2,971,458 _ ______;_ .;,___ 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 

Employee benefits 

Services and supplies 

Claims 

Total operating expenses 

OPERATING LOSS 

NONOPERATING REVENUES: 

Interest revenue 

Miscellaneous 

Total nonoperating revenues 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR $ 

48,543 47,286 

14,408 12,776 

1,032,308 831,042 

2,692,107 2,930,294 

3,787,366 3,761 ,336 

(355 ,552) (849,940) 

233 ,208 152,705 

164,755 173,602 

397,963 326,307 

42,411 (523 ,633) 

1,506,832 2,030,465 

1,549,243 $ 1,506,832 
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• • • • • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • 
HEALTH INSURANCE SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND • • COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS • FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 • • 

2..0.01 2.0.0.0 • 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: • 

Cash received from users $ 148,869 $ 127,798 • Cash received from quasi-external operating transactions 3,282,945 2,843,660 • Cash from other sources 156,756 66,381 • Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services (4,049,695) (3 ,120,015) • Cash payments to employees for services (44,671) (43 ,504) • Net cash used for operating activities (505 ,796) (125,680) • 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: • Interest on investments 261,486 139,547 • • NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (244,310) 13,867 • 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,434,211 2,420,344 • • 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 2,189,901 $ 2,434,211 • • RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH • USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES: • Operating loss $ (355,552) $ (849,940) • Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash • provided by operating activities: 

Miscellaneous revenues 164,755 173,602 • 
Increase in accounts receivable (7,999) (107,221) • Increase in deposits (317) • Increase in accounts payable 30,580 74,650 • Increase in compensated absences 3,731 5,800 • Increase (decrease) in claims and judgments payable (341,311) 577,746 • Total adjustments (150,244) 724,260 • 

NET CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (505,796) $ (125 ,680) • • • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

HEALTH INSURANCE SELF INSURANCE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES- BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 2000 

Budget ~ ~i.uiao~e Budget ~ Variance 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

Charges for services $ 3,452,000 $ 3,431,814 $ (20, 186) $ 3,113,600 $ 2,971,458 $ (142,142) 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Salaries and wages 46,770 48,543 (I ,773) 42,552 47,286 (4,734) 

Employee benefits 15,780 14,408 1,372 16,545 12,776 3,769 

Services and supplies 1,053,000 1,032,308 20,692 790,000 831,042 (41,042) 

Claims 2,762,000 2,692,107 69,893 1,880,000 2,930,294 (I ,050,294) 

Total operating expenses 3,877,550 3,787,366 90,184 2,729,097 3,821,398 (I ,092,30 I) 

OPERA TNG INCOME (LOSS) __ (425,550) (355,552) 69,998 384,503 (849,940) (I ,234,443) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES: 

Interest revenue 130,000 233,208 103,208 160,000 152,705 (7,295) 

Miscellaneous - 164,755 164,755 173,602 173,602 

Ttotal nonoperating revenues 130,000 397,963 267,963 160,000 326,307 166,307 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (295,550) $ 42,411 $ 337,961 $ 544,503 $ (523,633) $ (I ,068, 136) 

--""' 
V1 
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Trust Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a 
trustee capacity. Agency funds are used to account for assets 
held by the government as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

Lake Los Vegas Fund - to account for resources to be used solely to 
fund costs of storm water treatment and{ or conveyance in the event 
that Federal and/or State agencies determine that more stringent 
treatment standards are required as a result of the creation of Lake Las 
Vegas . 

INVESTMENT TRUST FUND 

Investment Trust to account for assets of the City's external 
investment pools . 

AGENCY FUNDS 

Bridges - to account for contributions by developers for the 
construction of bridges across flood channels that traverse the City of 
Henderson. These contributions are held by the City in an agency 
capacity pending the identification of funding necessary to complete 
the bridges. 

Section 125 Agency Fund - to account for City employee 
contributions to an employee benefits plan enacted under Section 125 
of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan is administered by an 
independent plan administrator . 

Traffic Signal Agency Fund - to account for contributions by 
developers for the construction of traffic signals at intersections 
throughout the City ofHenderson. These contributions are held by the 
City in an agency capacity to be used toward the construction of 
designated traffic signals or to be refunded to developers. 

Forfeited Assets Fund - to account for monies impounded under 
applicable racketeering andfor controlled substance laws pending 
court adjudication . 

Paving Frontage Agency Fund to account for assessments 
accumulated for use as the land-owner portion of street frontage 
paving costs in defined areas . 

Trust & 
Agency 

Funds 
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Cash and investments 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Due to developers 
Due to employees 
Due to others 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE HELD TN TRUST 

FOR POOL PARTICIPANTS 

FUND BALANCES: 
Reserved for sinking fund 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES 

....... 

..j:>. 
0\ 

Expendable 
:r.nm 

Lake 
Las_Veaas 

$ 1,829,912 
13,234 

$ 1,843,146 

$ 

1,843,146 

$ 1,843 ,146 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 2000) 

ASSETS 

Investment 
:r.nm Agency 

Section 
Investment 125 Traffic Forfeited 

:r.nm Bridges fl.an .s.ign.al ~ 

$ 616,063 $ 283,451 $ 38,824 $ 6,795,999 $ 68,973 
5,391 

$ 621,454 $ 283,451 $ 38,824 $ 6,795,999 $ 68,973 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

$ $ 283 ,451 $ $ 6,795 ,999 $ 
38,824 

- - 68,973 

283,451 38,824 6,795,999 68,973 

621,454 

$ 621,454 $ 283 ,451 $ 38,824 $ 6,795,999 $ 68,973 

Paving Totals 
Frontage 2.0.111 2.0.Q.Q 

$ 52,082 $ 9,685,304 $ 8,058,553 
18,625 36,448 

$ 52,082 $ 9,703 ,929 $ 8,095,001 

$ $ 7,079,450 $ 5,730,426 
- 38,824 38,706 

52,082 121,055 123,070 

52,082 7,239,329 5,892,202 

621,454 699,502 

- 1,843,146 1,503,297 

$ 52,082 $ 9,703,929 $ 8,095,001 



CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

LAKE LAS VEGAS EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

Cash and investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUND BALANCES: 

Reserved for sinking fund 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

FUND BALANCES 

$ 

2..0.01 

1,829,912 

13 ,234 

1,843,146 

1,843,146 

2..0.0.Q 

$ 1,483,040 

20,257 

$ 1,503 ,297 

$ 1,503,297 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
147 • 

• • 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

LAKE LAS VEGAS EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 

REVENUES: 

Developer contributions 

Interest 

Total revenues 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 

Operating transfers in 

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

,_. 
+:>. 
00 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2001 

Budget Arutal ~arian~;e Budget 

$ 102,000 $ 99,892 $ (2, I 08) $ 102,000 

60,000 140,057 80,057 16,000 
162,000 239,949 77,949 11 8,000 

80,000 99,900 19,900 80,000 

242,000 339,849 97,849 198,000 

1,503,297 1,503,297 1,259,952 

$ 1,745,297 $ 1,843,146 $ 97,849 $ 1,457 ,952 

$ 

$ 

2000 

&rut Variance 

99,892 $ (2,108) 

63 ,453 47,453 

163,345 45 ,345 

80,000 

243 ,345 45,345 

1,259,952 

1,503 ,297 $ 45,345 



• • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS • • 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES • FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 • 
Balance Balance • 
July 1, June 30, • 2®0. Addi1i2DS Deleti2os 22.0.1 • BRIDGES AGENCY FUND • Assets: 

Cash and investments $ 209,339 $ 74,112 $ $ 283,451 • Liabilities: • Due to developers $ 209,339 $ 74,112 $ $ 283,451 • 
SECTION 125 PLAN FUND • Assets: • Cash and investments $ 38,706 $ 172,813 $ 172,695 $ 38,824 • Liabilities: 

Due to employees $ 38,706 $ 172,813 $ 172,695 $ 38,824 • • TRAFFIC SIGNAL AGENCY FUND • Assets: 

Cash and investments $ 5,521,087 $ 2,803 ,8 18 $ 1,528,906 $ 6,795 ,999 • Liabilities: • Due to developers $ 5,521 ,087 $ 2,803,8 18 $ 1,528,906 $ 6,795,999 • 
FORFEITED ASSETS AGENCY FUND • Assets: • Cash and investments $ I I3,085 $ 28,756 $ 72,868 $ 68,973 • Liabilities: 

Due to others $ 113,085 $ 28,756 $ 72,868 $ 68,973 • • PAVING FRONT AGE AGENCY FUND • Assets: 

Cash and investments $ 9,985 $ 42,097 $ $ 52,082 • Liabilities: • Due to others $ 9,985 $ 42,097 $ $ 52,082 • 
TOTALS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS • Assets: • Cash and investments $ 5,892,202 $ 3,12 1,596 $ 1,774,469 $ 7,239,329 • 

Liabilities: • Due to developers $ 5,730,426 $ 2,877,930 $ 1,528,906 $ 7,079,450 • Due to employees 38,706 172,813 172,695 38,824 

Due to others 123,070 70,853 72,868 121 ,055 • 
Total liabilities $ 5,892,202 $ 3,121 ,596 $ 1,774,469 $ 7,239,329 • • • 
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To account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations . 

General Fixed 
Assets 
Account 

Group 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCES 

JUNE 30, 2001 AND 2000 

2.0.01 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS: 

Land $ 20,925,286 

Land/rental buildings 1,283,610 

Land held for resale 38,167,674 

Buildings 69,546,483 

Improvements other than buildings 44,794,115 

Machinery and equipment 26,034,444 

Construction in progress 59,287,927 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $ 260,039,539 

INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS : 

General fund $ 19,118,512 

Special revenue funds 491 ,853 

Government grants 3,769,016 

Capital projects funds 220,062,132 

Internal service funds 263,545 

Enterprise funds 24,883 

Private grants 16,309,598 

TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $ 260,039,539 

2..0.0..Q 

$ 14,621,774 

733,038 

38,662,542 

64,908,389 

28,965,314 

22,359,385 

51,623,049 

$ 221 ,873,491 

$ 14,189,624 

351 ,772 

2,545,485 

192,511 ,906 

262,880 

9,890 

12,001,934 

$ 221 ,873,491 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 

JUNE 30, 2001 

Improvements 
other than Construction 

Iotal L.arui B.u.ll.d.l.ruls Bulldlnas Eaulament in Proaress 

General govemment: 

Mayor and council $ 144,874 $ $ $ 5,817 $ 139,057 $ 

City manager 258,562 1,096 257,466 
Finance depa11ment 2,503,211 6,3 14 1,7 15 ,3 14 78 1,583 

Information technology 6,505,056 I ,0 18,087 74,263 4,065,461 I ,347,245 

City clerk 629,172 5,229 459,804 164,139 

Human resources 287, 184 4,9 10 282,274 
City attorney 290,334 4, 141 286, 193 
Community development 38,842,051 38, 167,672 8,459 665,920 
Building maintenance 22,980,491 371,667 9,6 10,779 122,439 6 12,638 12,262,968 

Economic development 65,493 28, 11 2 37,38 1 
Municipal court 18,344,015 I ,410,840 16,32 1,340 11 , 189 600,646 
Survey 24,925,539 11 ,496,145 151 ,519 124, 18 1 13,153,694 

Total genera l govemment 115,775,982 51,474,436 27, 105,866 239,716 9,246,335 27,709,629 

Public safety: 

Fire 19, 100,411 1,100,000 13 ,011 ,741 204, 121 2,768,982 2,0 15,567 
Police 28,835,781 507,565 14,317,602 40,959 8,843 ,091 5,126,564 

Building inspection 239,636 1,650 237,986 
Total public safety 48,175,828 1,607,565 27,329,343 246,730 11 ,850,059 7, 142,131 

Highways and streets : 

Streets 1,980,696 89,869 1,852,386 38,44 1 
Street lighting 192,344 18,370 173 ,974 
City yard 51 ,510 3,840 46,470 1,200 
Public works general serv ices 277,825 244,698 15,729 17,398 

Total highways and streets 2,502,375 338,407 18,370 1,914,585 231 ,013 

Culture and recreatio n: 

Parks 24,858,626 5,576,898 2,584,526 13,705,299 2,99 1,903 
Recreation 63,632,236 1,379,264 11 ,374,322 25,045,688 1,396,795 24,436,167 

Swimming pool 3,873,532 53,010 3,616,452 204,070 

Senior citizen activities 1, 185,876 1,081,046 25,645 79, 185 

Total culture and recreation 93,550,270 6,956, 162 15 ,092,904 42,393 ,084 4,67 1,953 24,436, 167 

Redevelopment Agency 35,084 35,084 

TOTAL $ 260,039,539 $ 60,376,570 $ 69,546,483 $ 44,794,115 $ 26,034,444 $ 59,287,927 

-Vl -
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•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

General General 
Fixed Assets Fixed Assets 

JUil£1, 2000 Additions Deletions June 30, 2001 

Genera l government : 
Mayor and counci l $ 134,947 $ 9,927 $ $ 144,874 
Ci ty manager 2 19, 185 41,454 2,077 258,562 
Fi nance depattment 1.548,860 1,315 ,948 36 1,597 2.503,21 I 
Information technology 5,099,340 1.405 ,716 6.505 ,056 
City clerk 551 ,606 77,566 629, 172 
Human resources 255 ,56 1 31 ,623 287. 184 
City attorney 278.692 11 ,642 290,334 
Communi ty development 39,280,040 66,580 504,569 38,842,05 1 
Building maintenance 13,505,994 9,474,497 22,980,491 
Economic development 57,547 9,300 1,354 65 ,493 
Municipal court 16,797,688 I ,550,5 12 4, 185 18,344,0 15 
Survey 24,32 1,806 603,733 24,925,539 

Tota l general government I 02,05 1,266 14,598,498 873,782 11 5,775,982 

Public safety : 
Fire 15 , 158,400 3.947, 100 5,089 19, 100,4 11 
Police 26 ,726,233 2, 11 8,231 8,683 28,835,78 1 
Bui lding inspection 226,705 12,93 1 239,636 

Total public safety 42, 111 ,33 8 6,078 ,262 13 .772 48, 175 ,828 

Highway and streets : 
St reets I ,895, I 05 85 ,591 1,980,696 
Street li ghting 169,309 23 ,035 192,344 
City yard 51,5 10 5 1,5 10 
Public works general services 264,79 1 13,034 277,825 

Total highways and streets 2,380, 715 121 ,660 __ 2,502,375 

C ulture and recreation: 
Parks 14,832,863 I 0,025,763 24,858,626 
Rec reat ion 55.432,091 8,200, 145 63,632,236 
Swimming pool 3,873 ,532 3,873 ,532 
Senior citizens activities I, 164,424 2 1,45 2 I, 185 ,876 

Total culture and recreati on 75.302,910 18,247,360 93 ,550,270 

Redevelopment Agency 27,262 7,822 35,084 

TOTAL $ 22 1,873,49 1 $ 39,053,602 $ 887,554 $ 260,039,539 

-Vl 
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TABLE 1 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal General Public Highways & Culture & Debt 
Year Government Judicial Safety Streets Recreation Service Total 

1992 $ 8,469,449 $ 869,455 $ 16,176,494 $ 2,581,157 $ 4,087,534 $ 5,620,024 $ 37,804,113 

1993 10,470,336 915,883 16,767,198 2,301,873 4,334,287 18,494,512 53,284,089 

1994 10,554,557 1,020,674 21 ,696,119 3,605,070 5,732,844 11,610,538 54,219,802 

1995 13,946,875 1,210,615 25,319,323 3,706,628 6,686,795 17,107,289 67,977,525 

1996 15,271 ,704 1,424,811 28,667,410 4,207,087 7,645,530 19,326,240 76,542,782 

1997 19,587,130 1 ,797,149 34,031,028 4,168,418 9,196,625 30,862,255 99,642,605 

1998 22,075,316 1,988,504 38,857,953 4,714,164 10,484,248 34,797,026 112,917,211 

1999 26,902,974 2,168,199 46,241,144 5,726,957 13,332,298 51' 162,985 145,534,557 

2000 30,085,079 2,377,881 52,462,142 5,093,490 16,324,343 34,154,114 140,497,049 

2001 35,677,629 2,633,526 54,219,156 6,741,962 20,067,759 45,064,521 164,404,553 

Notes: 

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds 

-Vl 
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TABLE 2 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Licenses Charges Fines Special Developer 

Fiscal Property Franchise and lntergov- for and Assess- Contri- Mlscel-

Year Taxes Fees Permits ernmental Services Forfeitures ments butions laneous Total 

1992 $ 6,213,509 $ 3,281 ,608 $ 3,136,833 $ 19,633,498 $ 2,062,966 $ 749,251 $ 1,695,293 $ 114,536 $ 1,413,724 $ 38,301,218 

1993 7,840,509 3,925,625 3,050,003 22,257,754 2,568,924 763,251 1,464,688 122,171 1,827,939 43,820,864 

1994 9,243,300 4,524,124 4,054,920 28,597,986 3,560,960 766,259 1,562,322 11,000 2,400,313 54,721,184 

1995 11,080,716 5,454,925 4,779,291 32,250,667 4,000,875 977,156 1,239,387 12,803 4,983,082 64,778,902 

1996 12,477,303 6,224,144 6,337,790 37,062,792 5,325,388 1,141 ,460 4,337 ,980 1,333 8,347,199 81,255,389 

1997 14,773,745 6,887,730 6,901,812 42,081,967 6,652,160 1,330,029 10,450,756 1,917 13,853,416 102,933,532 

1998 19,787,556 8,287,523 8,129,130 49,674,247 8,521,274 1 ,599,142 8,841,083 5,000 13,832,408 118,677,363 

1999 25,518,272 9,939,571 8,418,719 51,302,071 11,341,965 1,654,378 8,941,709 14,808,085 131,924,770 

2000 28,966,393 12,195,108 6,811,159 55,863,745 12,602,220 1,950,238 8,897,444 14,778,433 142,064,740 

2001 33,667,008 15,799,641 4,798,572 60,314,810 15,553,012 2,214,936 7,368,844 17,347,909 157,064,732 

Notes: 

(1) Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds 

-Vl 
J:>. 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Fiscal 
Year 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

Notes: 

-Vl 
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Property 
Tax 

$ 2,832,325 $ 

3,613,718 

4,219,485 

5,348,386 

5,757,207 

6,712,296 

10,247,627 

13,249,364 

14,696,838 

17,286,070 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

GENERAL FUND TAX AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Alcoholic Consolidated 
Franchise Sales Motor Fuel Beverage Tax 

Fees Tax(1) Tax(1) Tax(1) Revenues(1) 

3,281,608 $ 14,697,010 $ 516,102 $ 234,000 $ - $ 

3,925,625 17,421,454 570,084 232,271 -

4,524,124 23,197,647 703,618 251,687 -

5,454,925 25,030,293 746,585 260,455 -

6,224,144 29,094,030 812,034 274,594 -

6,887,730 33,726,683 923,022 280,024 -

8,287,523 37,939,319 1,060,837 319,539 -

9,939,571 - 1,189,595 - 46,839,359 

12,195,108 - 1,270,164 - 50,720 ,719 

15,799,641 - 1,358,338 - 53,465,516 

(1) Included as intergovernmental revenues in the General Fund 

TABLE 2A 

Other 
lntergov-
ern mental 

Revenues(1) Total 

3,410,256 $ 24,971 ,301 

3,217,281 28,980,433 

3,527,299 36,423,860 

5,254,830 42 ,095,474 

5,866,178 48,028,187 

6,063,741 54,593,496 

9,027,476 66,882 ,321 

1,829,645 73,047 ,534 

2,234,684 81 ,117,513 

1,667,598 89,577,163 
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Fiscal Total 
Year Tax Levy 

1992 $ 6,277,844 $ 

1993 7,737,802 

1994 9,843,485 

1995 11,260,233 

1996 12,560,805 

1997 14,638,211 

1998 16,980,505 

1999 22,038,032 

2000 25,405,018 

2001 29,136,392 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Current Percent Delinquent 
Tax of Levy Tax Total Tax 

Collections Collected Collections Collections 

6,209,503 98.91% $ 53,042 $ 6,262,545 

7,536,857 97.40% 142,752 7,679,609 

9,575,571 97.28% 152,136 9,727,707 

11,088,981 98.48% 125,336 11,214,317 

12,447,335 99.10% 410,185 12,857,520 

14,504,487 99.09% 51,280 14,555,767 

16,792,486 98.89% 93,396 16,885,882 

21,786,842 98.86% 212,908 21,999,750 

25,029,900 98.52% 290,388 25,320,288 

28,637,652 98.29% 325,455 28,963,107 

Source: Clark County Controller's Office 

TABLE 3 

Percent of 
Total Tax Outstanding 
Collection Delinquent 

to Tax Levy Taxes 

99.76% $ 217,333 

99.25% 275,526 

98.82% 391,304 

99.59% 437,220 

102.36% 140,505 

99.44% 222,949 

99.44% 317,572 

99.83% 355,854 

99.67% 517,102 

99.41% 718,751 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

Real Property 

Estimated 
Fiscal Assessed Actual 
Year Value Value 

1992 $ 924,666,368 $ 2,641 ,903,909 

1993 1 ,085,667,630 3,101,907,514 

1994 1 ,363,263,096 3,895 ,037,417 

1995 1 ,513,521 ,918 4,324,348,337 

1996 1 ,726, 149,120 4,931 ,854,629 

1997 2,000,222,916 5,714,922,617 

1998 2,533,709,450 7,239,169,857 

1999 3,251 ,045,120 9,288,700,343 

2000 3,738,591,770 10,681 ,690 ,771 

2001 4,276,595,4 70 12,218 ,844,200 

Source: Clark County Assessor's Office 

....... 
Vl 
-....J 

$ 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Personal Property Total 

Estimated 
Assessed Actual Assessed 

Value Value Value 

101,407,601 $ 289,736,003 $ 1 ,026,073,969 $ 

145,899,705 416,856,300 1 ,231 ,567,335 

117,990,727 337,116,363 1 ,481 ,253,823 

182,367,706 521,050,589 1,695,889,624 

198,344,674 566,699,069 1,924,493,794 

328,229,596 937,798,846 2,328,452,512 

351,630,797 1,004,659,420 2,885,340,24 7 

405,645,672 1,158,987,634 3,656,690,792 

304,963,340 871,323,829 4,043,555,110 

387,678,320 1,107,652,343 4,664,273,790 

TABLE4 

Ratio of 
Total 

Assessed 
To Total 

Estimated Estimated 
Actual Actual 
Value Value 

2,931,639,911 35.0 

3,518,763,814 35.0 

4,232,153,780 35.0 

4,845,398,926 35.0 

5,498,553,697 35 .0 

6,652,721,463 35.0 

8,243,829 ,277 35.0 

10,447,687,977 35.0 

11,553,014,600 35.0 

13,326,496,543 35.0 



Fiscal 
Year 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

...... 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

PROPERTY TAX RATES- DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 
(PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

CITY OF HENDERSON 

Debt Legislative 
General Service Approved State of School Special 

Fund Fund Override Total Nevada District County Districts 

0.3829 0.3295 0.7124 0.1370 1.1935 0.7131 0.0949 

0.3829 0.3295 0.7124 0.1440 1.1935 0.7131 0.1210 

0.3829 0.3295 0.7124 0.1500 1.1935 0.7131 0.1484 

0.3829 0.3295 0.0312 0.7436 0.1500 1.1935 0.7131 0.1502 

0.3829 0.3295 0.7124 0.1500 1.1935 0.6855 0.1456 

0.3829 0.3295 0.7124 0.1500 1.1935 0.6785 0 .1208 

0.3740 0.3295 0.7035 0.1500 1.3034 0.6785 0.0500 

0.3786 0.3295 0.7081 0.1500 1.3034 0.6653 0.0500 

0.3745 0.3295 0.7040 0.1500 1.3034 0.6579 0.0995 

0.3813 0.3295 0 .7108 0.1500 1.3034 0.6527 0.0976 

~ Source: State of NV Department of Taxation's "Ad Valorem Tax Rates for Nevada Local Governments" 

TABLE 5 

Total 

2.8509 

2.8840 

2.9174 

2.9504 

2.8870 

2.8552 

2.8854 

2.8768 

2.9148 

2.9145 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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TABLE 6 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BILLINGS AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Special Total 
Special Assessments Outstanding 

Fiscal Assessment Collected Assessments 
Year Billings (1) (2) 

1992 $ 1 '152,394 $ 1,695,293 $ 16,307,794 

1993 1,091,341 1,464,688 46,848,534 

1994 1,058,267 1,562,322 105,880,972 

1995 974,349 1,239,837 104,624,727 

1996 2,924,133 4,337,980 160,366,199 

1997 4,452,619 10,450,756 149,082,645 

1998 5,293,883 8,841,083 139,042,933 

1999 5,202,688 8,941,709 161,216,893 

2000 5,455,335 8,897,444 152,314,452 

2001 5,757,187 7,368,844 143,281,953 

Notes: 
(1) Includes prepayments and foreclosures 

(2) Includes current, delinquent and deferred accounts 
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TABLE 7 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT 
TO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Debt Payable Net Bonded 
Assessed Gross Service From Net Debt to Net Bonded 

Fiscal Value in Bonded Monies Enterprise Bonded Assessed Debt Per 
Year Population(1) Thousands Debt(2) Available Revenues Debt Value Capita 

1992 86,630 $1,026,074 $58,663,678 $1,684,225 $23,718,678 $33,260,775 3.24 $383.94 

1993 94,760 1,231,567 104,834,707 1,921,659 60,639,707 42,273,341 3.43 446.11 

1994 105,610 1,481,254 132,199,411 1,886,736 60,869,411 69,443,264 4.69 657.54 

1995 117,890 1,695,890 171,361,511 2,534,107 103,056,511 65,770,893 3.88 557.90 

1996 132,560 1,924,494 173,899,721 4,150,808 109,089,721 60,659,192 3.15 457.60 

1997 146,357 2,328,453 182,001 ,888 6,967,693 105,816,888 69,217,307 2.97 472.93 

1998 159,332 2,885,340 231 ,033,450 8,891,012 101,228,450 120,913,988 4.19 758.88 

1999 176,670 3,656,690 330,734,477 6,761,986 192,969,477 131,003,014 3.58 741.51 

2000 190,512 4,043,555 365,683,675 5,120,770 185,578,675 174,984,230 4.33 918.49 

2001 199,695 4,664,274 351,994,406 5,264,172 180,499,406 166,230,828 3.56 832.42 

Notes: 

( 1) Henderson Planning Department estimates 

0\ (2) Includes all Long-Term General Obligation Debt 
0 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

ESTIMATED ASSESSED VALUE 

DEBT LIMIT- 15 PERCENT OF TOTAL 
ASSESSED VALUE 

AMOUNT OF DEBT APPLICABLE TO 
DEBT LIMIT: 

TOTAL BONDED DEBT (INCLUDING 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS) 

LESS: 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF DEBT 
APPLICABLE TO DEBT LIMIT 

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

JUNE 30, 2001 

$ 496,609,406 

144,615,000 (1) 

(1) Does not include matured and unredeemed bonds 

TABLE 8 

$ 4,664,273, 790 

699,641 ,069 

351,994,406 

$ 347,646,663 
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TABLE 9 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

COMPUTATION OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 

June 30, 2001 

Total 
Present Self General 

Total Less Debt Supporting Obligation 
General Service General Debt not 

Obligation Fund Net Debt Obligation Revenue Percent Applicable 
Debt Balance Outstanding Debt Supported Applicable Net Debt 

Direct: 

City of Henderson $351,994,406 $5,264,172 $346,730,234 $180,499,406 $166,230,828 100% $ 166,230,828 

Overlapping: 

State of Nevada 2,364,391 ,435 2,364,391 ,435 1 ,553,240,000 811,151 ,435 8 .92% 72,335,627 

Clark County 2,539,037,467 124,038,536 2,414,998,931 965,826,592 1 ,449,172,339 13.20% 191,287,497 

Clark County School 
District 1 ,983,296,996 160,400,795 1 ,822,896,201 1,822,896,201 13.20% 240,618,208 

Las Vegas-Clark 
County Library 
District 63,705,000 9,099,053 54,605,947 - 54,605,947 16.11% 8,794,673 
Total Overlapping debt 513,036,005 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $679,266,833 

Source: Clark County School District 

-0\ 
N 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL 
BONDED DEBT (1) TO TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Total 
Total General 

Fiscal Debt Expenditures 

TABLE10 

Ratio of 
Debt Service 

To Total 
General 

Year Principal Interest Service (2) Expenditures 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

Note: 

$ 1,015,000 $ 1,869,608 $ 2,884,608 $ 37,804,113 

1,500,000 2,801,041 4,301,041 53,284,089 

2,390,000 3,444,429 5,834,429 54,219,802 

3,025,000 3,924,442 6,949,442 67,977,525 

3,495,000 3,747,666 7,242,666 76,542,782 

3,890,000 3,691,045 7,581,045 99,642,605 

4,880,000 6,133,893 11,013,893 112,917,211 

6,700,000 7,296,720 13,996,720 145,534,557 

7,660,000 7,134,425 14,794,425 140,497,049 

8,610,000 9,403,992 18,013,992 164,404,553 

(1) General Obligation Bonds reported in the Enterprise Funds and Special 
Assessment Debt with Government Commitment are excluded 

(2) Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds 

7.68 

8.36 

10.76 

10.22 

9.47 

7.61 

9.75 

9.62 

10.53 

10.96 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

-0\ 
+:> 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

WATER AND SEWER FUNDS REVENUE BOND COVERAGE- COMBINED 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Net Revenue 
Available Debt Service Requirements 

Operating Operating For Debt 
Revenue Expenses Service Principal Interest Total 

$ 16,473,958 $ 16,159,423 $ 314,535 $ 2,060,000 $ 1,489,735 $ 3,549,735 

18,362,400 16,936,673 1,425,727 2,205,000 2,115,190 4,320,190 

20,829,280 19,521,534 1,307,746 3,518,356 3,146,082 6,664,438 

24,628,877 22,884,286 1,744,591 2,513,074 4,139,007 6,652,081 

29,986,765 28,604,968 1,381,797 3,795,873 5,599,212 9,395,085 

34,727,532 33,884,418 843,114 4,214,524 5,642,028 9,856,552 

38,691,013 36,085,413 2,605,600 4,917,746 5,113,136 10,030,882 

44,437,360 41,737,367 2,699,993 4,678,499 7,713,018 12,391,517 

49,622,738 43,694,583 5,928,155 7,941,884 9,407,221 17,349,105 

59,126,172 49,679,259 9,446,913 8,313,009 7,673,932 15,986,941 

TABLE 11 

Coverage 

9 

33 

20 

26 

15 

9 

26 

22 

34 

59 



Fiscal 
Year 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

Sources: 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

School 
Population (1) Enrollment (2) 

86,630 17,936 

94,760 18,739 

105,610 18,964 

117,890 21,061 

132,560 24,456 

146,357 27,609 

159,332 27,322 

176,670 27 ,997 

190,512 26,724 

199,695 32,227 

Education (4): 

Percent 
Level Zip Code 

89012 

Some high school 4% 
High school degree 18% 
Some college 30% 
College degree 26% 
Some graduate 6% 
Graduate degree 16% 

(1) Henderson Planning Department 
(2) Clark County School District 
(3) Nevada Employment Security Department­

Clark County Data 

Percent 
Zip Code 

89014 

4% 
20% 
36% 
18% 
6% 

16% 

(4) University of Nevada, Las Vegas Center for 
Business and Economic Research-
Las Vegas Perspective 

TABLE12 

Unemployment 
Rate (3) 

7.00% 

7.50% 

6.30% 

6.40% 

5.40% 

5.00% 

4.20% 

3.78% 

4.19% 

4.34% 

Percent Percent 
Zip Code Zip Code 
89015 89052 

11% 2% 
29% 15% 
35% 31% 
13% 27% 
4% 8% 
8% 17% 
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Annual Household 
Income Character-
istics-% (4) 

Age Characteristics 
of Adults - % (4) 

Type of 
Dwelling - % (4) 

Sources: 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

JUNE 30, 2001 

Zip Code 
Income Category 89012 

Under- $15,000 1% 
$ 15,000 - $ 19,999 4% 
$ 20,000 - $ 24,999 5% 
$ 25,000- $ 34,999 6% 
$ 35,000 - $ 49,999 16% 
$ 50,000- $ 74,999 31% 
$75,000-$100,000 20% 

Over $100,000 17% 

Median $ 64,917 

Zip Code 
Adult Ages 89012 

18 - 24 6% 
25-34 26% 
35-44 19% 
45-54 13% 
55-64 20% 
65 + 16% 

Zip Code 
Adult Ages 89012 

Single family 77% 
Apartment 20% 
Condo/town home 3% 
Mobile home 0% 

(4) University of Nevada, Las Vegas Center for 
Business and Economic Research-
Las Vegas Perspective 

TABLE12 
(Cont.) 

Zip Code Zip Code Zip Code 
89014 89015 89052 

2% 12% 1% 
3% 5% 2% 
5% 7% 2% 
9% 13% 5% 

15% 21% 15% 
18% 24% 31% 
29% 10% 24% 
19% 8% 20% 

$ 60,805 $ 43,860 $ 70,379 

Zip Code Zip Code Zip Code 
89014 89015 89052 

8% 11% 7% 
17% 14% 24% 
22% 18% 17% 
22% 25% 22% 
16% 16% 19% 
15% 16% 11% 

Zip Code Zip Code Zip Code 
89014 89015 89052 

60% 74% 73% 
25% 14% 24% 
14% 5% 3% 

1% 7% 0% 

166 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

Sources: 

(1) 
Commercial Construction 

Number of 
Permits Value 

178 $ 29,550,158 

150 32,650,873 

176 32,456,285 

226 130,242,103 

385 144,990,464 

335 154,094,657 

199 172,526,577 

173 220,650,151 

142 92,466,815 

165 206,811,554 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

PROPERTY VALUE AND CONSTRUCTION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(1) 
Residential Construction 

Number of 
Permits Value Commercial 

3,974 $ 210,120,318 $ 102,433,970 

2,552 167,866,250 114,819,550 

3,781 267,155,511 167,415,570 

4,460 364,988,768 193,137,840 

5,407 468,131,355 216,211,060 

4,991 470,536,457 275,551,280 

4,982 503,327,706 341,001,350 

5,202 544,981,099 445,633,990 

5,404 661 ,508,676 584,153,280 

4,850 661,599,679 688,667,160 

(1) City of Henderson Building Department 

(2) Clark County Assessor . 

TABLE13 

(2) 
Property Assessed Value 

Residential Industrial 

$ 633,959,120 $ 21,024,660 

785,747,910 23,548,420 

1,003,600,280 30,551,840 

1 '151 ,868,980 33,041,340 

1 ,332,064,070 41,925,280 

1,521,200,050 65,636,680 

1,747,397,590 79,236,000 

2,170,988,610 101,596,710 

2,461 ,082,190 113,167,780 

2,774,810,790 118,557,370 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITS 
(SINGLE FAMILY) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unincorporated 
North Clark Boulder 

Las Vegas Las Vegas Henderson County City (1) Total 

19.92 
Permits 4,963 1,499 2,298 4,192 63 13,015 
Dollar Value $ 274,465,776 $ 132,620,148 $ 185,063,020 $ 174,020,601 $ 11 ,716 ,179 $ 777,885,724 

1.9.9.3 
Permits 5,233 1,970 1,809 3,154 64 12,230 
Dollar Value $ 293,825,884 $ 154,003,242 $ 141,559,456 $ 177,818,427 $ 11,568,604 $ 778,775,613 

~ 
Permits 6,758 2,516 3,072 5,086 42 17,474 
Dollar Value $ 417,076,149 $ 214,828,095 $ 237,070,460 $ 288,857,969 $ 7,868,165 $ 1,165,700,838 

~ 
Permits 6,560 2,184 3,419 4,758 80 17,001 
Dollar Value $ 492,260,428 $ 181,509,651 $ 312,332,272 $ 300,165,407 $ 13,474,593 $ 1,299,742,351 

1.ill& 
Permits 7,153 2,135 4,530 5,253 81 19,152 
Dollar Value $ 582,562,339 $ 179,883,279 $ 409,225,634 $ 405,621,646 $ 13,699,442 $ 1 ,590,992,340 

1illrr 
Permits 6,124 2,027 4,020 6,245 85 18,501 
Dollar Value $ 527,498,218 $ 169,630,130 $ 363,722,494 $ 477,028,779 $ 17,231,980 $ 1 ,555,111 ,601 

19.illl 
Permits 6,097 3,553 4,662 6,591 48 20,951 
Dollar Value $ 534,971,780 $ 234,721,935 $ 429,532,656 $ 511,021,162 $ 13,454,960 $ 1,723,702,493 

19.9.9 
Permits 5,504 2,015 4,951 6,994 25 19,489 
Dollar Value $ 486,578,363 $ 169,556,236 $ 493,214,958 $ 555,834,012 $ 7,292,000 $ 1,712,475,569 

2QQQ 
Permits 5,050 1,982 5,128 7,523 30 19,713 
Dollar Value $ 474,999,528 $ 173,525,536 $ 644,309,770 $ 777,741,769 $ 10,834,421 $ 2,081,411,024 

2.001 
Permits 4,531 2,427 4,369 9,705 62 21,094 
Dollar Value $ 438,482,969 $ 246,689,832 $ 570,936,661 $ 1 ,026,193,257 $ 15,694,532 $ 2,297,997,251 

Source: 
Building Departments- Las Vegas, North Las Vegas, Henderson, Clark County and Boulder City. - Note: 0'1 

00 (1) Boulder City imposed a strict growth control ordinance effective July 1, 1979. 



TABLE 15 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY OWNERS 

JUNE 30, 2001 

Taxable Approximate 
Estimated Taxable Percentage of 

Type of Appraised Assessed Taxable Assessed 
Taxpayer Business Value (1) Value Valuation 

Del Webb Communities Incorporated Real Estate $ 225,813,630 $ 79 ,034,770 1.694% 

Lake at Las Vegas Joint Venture Real Estate 181,192,370 63,417,330 1.360% 

Station Casinos Incorporated Hotel/Casino 180,174,340 63,061,020 1.352% 

Silver Springs Incorporated Real Estate 176,100,290 61 ,635,100 1.321% 

Foothill Partners Real Estate 95,884,830 33,559,690 0.720% 

Camden Subsidiary Incorporated Real Estate 83,210,460 29,123,660 0.624% 

Ranch Center Associates Limited Partnership Real Estate 71,948,740 25,182,060 0.540% 

Pacific Montego Bay Limited Partnership Real Estate 59,497,830 20,824,240 0.446% 

Levi Strauss & Company Warehousing 57,344,230 20,070,480 0.430% 

Acquiport Horizon Bluffs Incorporated Real Estate 55,750,000 19,512,500 0.418% 

Olen Residential Realty Real Estate 42,645,710 14,926,000 0.320% 

Basic Environmental Company LLC Real Estate 40,196,860 14,068,900 0 .302% 

Totals $444,415,750 9527% 

Source: 
Clark County Tax Assessor's Office 

....... 
0'1 Note: 
1.0 

(1) Estimated appraised value based on assessed value at 35% of appraised value 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



• • • TABLE 16 

• • CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

• MAJOR EMPLOYERS 

• • JUNE 30, 2001 

• • • Name Product/Service Employees 

• • • City of Henderson Government 2,160 

• Sunset Station Casino Hotel & Casino 1,000 + • • St. Rose Dominican Hospital/Siena Medical 1,000 + 

• • The Reserve Hotel & Casino 750-1,000 

• Providian Financial Back Office/Call Center 500-749 • • Ford Credit Back Office/Call Center 500-749 

• • Hyatt Regency Hotel & Casino 500-749 

• • Good Humor - Breyers Ice Cream Manufacturer 400-499 

• Jokers Wild Casino Casino 300-399 • • Railroad Pass Hotel & Casino 300-399 

• • Levi-Strauss & Company Distribution 200-299 

• Berry Plastics Manufacturer 200-299 • • Eldorado Casino Casino 200-299 • • Ethel M. Chocolates Manufacturer 200-299 

• • Ocean Spray Cranberries, Inc. Manufacturer 200-299 

• Skyline Casino Hotel & Casino 200-299 • • • Source: The City of Henderson Economic Development Phone Survey, 2000/2001 
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TABLE 17 

CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS 

JUNE 30, 2001 

Date of charter (1) 
Form of government 

Area 
Miles of Street 

Paved 
Unpaved 

Miles of railroad 
Number of traffic signals 
Number of street lights (2) 
Number of flashing school beacons 

Fire Protection: 
Number of stations 
Number of firemen and officers 

Police Protection: 
Number of stations 
Number of policemen and officers 

(including corrections officers) 

Municipal Water Utility: 

Type of Service 
Single family 
Commercial 
Multi-family 
Mobile park 
Municipal 

Number of 
Active Accounts 

56,651 
2,129 

309 
11 

134 
Total 59,234 

Average daily water consumption 
Number of water treatment plants 
Number of water pump stations 
Miles of water mains 

1965 
Council/City Manager 

93.57 Square miles 

604 
33 
12 
90 
25,000 
26 

6 
193 

7 

648 

56MGD 

20 
885 

Utility 
Revenues 

$ 33,889,696 
1,273,608 

184,850 
6,580 

80,161 
$ 35,434,895 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICS 

JUNE 30, 2001 

Municipal Sewer Utility: 

Type of Service 
Single family 
Commercial 
Multi-family 
Mobile park 
Municipal 

Total 

Number of sewage treatment plants 

Number of sewer lift stations 
Miles of sanitary sewer mains 

Building permits issued 

Recreation and culture: 
Number of parks (3) 
Park acres 
Activity centers 
Swimming pools 
Streetscapes 
Trail acres 

Employees: 
Full-time 
Elected officials 
Part-time 

Total number of employees 

Number of 
Active 

Accounts 
56,357 

377 
156 

11 
30 

56,931 

2 
11 
647 

5,015 

41 
531 
8 
7 
200 
70 

1,301 
7 
852 

2,160 

$ 

$ 

TABLE 17 
(cont.) 

Utility 
Revenues 

19,024,245 
127,263 

52,660 
3,713 

10,127 

19,218,008 

(1) The City was incorporated in 1953 under the Council/Mayor form of government. 
In 1965, the City was chartered by the state legislature and the form of 
government was changed to Council/City Manager . 

(2) Includes approximately 468 lights leased from Nevada Power Company . 

(3) Includes school parks . 
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KAFOURY. ARMSTRONG & CO . 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control over Financial 
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

In Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

The Honorable Mayor . 
Members of The City Council and 
City Manager 
City of Henderson, Nevada 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Henderson, Nevada as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated October 23 , 2001. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States . 

Compliance: 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Henderson, Nevada's general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards . 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting : 

In planning and perforn1ing our audit, we considered the City of Henderson, Nevada 's internal 
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the 
internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting 
would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be 
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more 
of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in 
amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited may 
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions . We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its 
operations that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted other matters involving the 
internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to management of the City of Henderson, 
Nevada in a separate letter dated October 23, 2001. 
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This report is intended solely for the infom1ation and use of management and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties . 

Reno, Nevada 
October 23 , 2001 

KAfOURY. ARMSTRONG & CO. 
A PlltO,E'SSIONAL COftPO.ATIOH 

CERTIFt£ 0 PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 
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KAFOURY. ARMSTRONG & Co . 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each 
Major Program and Internal Control over Compliance in 

Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 

The Honorable Mayor, 
Members of the City Council and 
City Manager 
City of Henderson, Nevada 

Compliance: 

We have audited the compliance of the City of Henderson. Nevada with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the U S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A- 133 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 
30, 2001. The City of Henderson, Nevada 's major federal programs are identified in the summary of 
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with 
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal 
programs is the responsibility of the City of Henderson, Nevada's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the City of Henderson, Nevada's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular 
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about the City of Henderson, Nevada's compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our opinion does not provide a legal determination on the 
City of Henderson , Nevada 's compliance with those requirements . 

In our opinion, the City of Henderson. Nevada complied, in all material respects, with the 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2001 . 

Internal Control over Compliance: 

The management of the City of Henderson, Nevada is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws. regulations, contracts 
and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City 
of Henderson, Nevada 's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 . 
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We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we 
consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention 
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, 
in our judgment, could adversely affect the City of Henderson, Nevada's ability to administer a major 
federal program in accordance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 
The reportabie conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
items 01-1 and 01-2 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with the 
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be matenal in relation to a 
major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely penod by employees 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions . Our consideration of the internal control 
over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable 
conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that the reportable conditions described 
above are not material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 

Reno, Nevada 
October 23 , 200 I 

KAFOURY. ARMSTRONG & CO. 
A P"<)F£SSIONAL CO"I'O"ATION 

CEATIFt£0 PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2001 

Name of Agency or Department 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlements 

Entitlement Funds 
Program Income 
Amount Provided to Subrecipients 

Total Community Development Block Grants/Entitlements 

Passed through State of Nevada. Department of Commerce 
Home Investment Partnership Program 

HOME Grant - Projects 
HOME Grant - Administration 
Program Income 

Total Home Investment Partnership Program 

Passed through from the Housing Authority of Clark County, State ofNevada 
Public and Indian Housing Drug Elimination Program 

Community Policing Grant 
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

U. S. Federal Emergency Management Administration 
Passed through State ofNevada. Department of Motor Vehicles and Public Safety 
Division of Emergency Management 

CFDA or 
Other 

Number 

14.218 

14.239 

14.854 

Emergency Management Performance Grants 83.552 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 83.548 

Total U. S. Federal Emergency Management Administration 

U. S. Department of Justice 
Office of Justice Programs- Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 

Total BulletproofVest Partnership Program 
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program 
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program 
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants Program 

Total Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 
Total Office of Justice Programs- Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Passed through State ofNevada Office of the Attorney General 
Violence Against Women Formula Grants 
City Attorney Department 
Police Department 

Total Passed through State ofNevada Office of the Attorney General 
Passed through State ofNevada Juvenile Justice Commission 

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention: Allocation to States 
Total Passed through State ofNevada Juvenile Justice Commission 

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 
Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants 

Total U. S. Department of Justice 

U.S. Department of Transportation 

16.607 

16.592 
16.592 
16.592 

16.588 

16.540 

16.710 

Grant 
I. D. 

Number 

8355201 

HMGP# 1281-02-03 

1005127 

2000-LB-VX-0396 

2000-LB-BX-0905 

2001-LB-BX-1347 

2000-VAWG-10 

2000-VAWG-02 

None 

2000CKWX0025 

Passed through State ofNevada. Department ofMotor Vehicles and Public Safetv- Office ofTraffic Safety 
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 

Traffic Management - Turbo Flares 
Joining Forces 

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 

21PT-30 

20J8-18-16.6/20-157INV-1 .6 

• • • 
Federal • 

Disbursements/ • 
Expenditures 

$ 

• • 324,544. 
33,445 

446,676. 
804,665. 

• 401,431. 
9,613 

132,792. 
543,836. 

• 
25,000. 

1,373,501. 

• • 52,700. 
212,840. 
265,540 

• 
7,512. 

7,512. 
23,436. 
63,293. 
35,079 

121,808. 
129,320. 

• 40,000. 
48,900 
88,900. 

22,000. 
22,000. 

1,207,451. 
1,447,671. 

• • 16,560. 
51,360. 
67,920 

• • 
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CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA • • • • • 
SCHEDULE OF E~PENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

• Name of Agency or Department 

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services -Administration on Aging • • • 
Passed through State ofNevada. Division for Aging Services 
Aging Cluster 

Special Programs for the Aging: Title III, Part C: Nutrition Services 
U.S.D.A. Reimbursements 

CFDAor 
Other 

Number 

93.045 

Grant 
I. D. 

Number 

033 1-04-01 & 033 1-07-0 1 

• Program Income 
Total U. S. Department of Health and Human Services - Administration on Aging 

• U.S. Department of Agriculture- Food and Nutrition Service 
• Passed through State ofNevada Department of Education 
• Child Nutrition Cluster 

Summer Food Service Program for Children I 0.559 
• Special Milk Program for Children I 0.556 

03-44-20 

N/A 

• Total U.S. Department of Agriculture- Food and Nutrition Service 

• U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Surveys, Studies, Investigations and Special Purpose Grants 66.606 N/A 

• Office of Groundwater and Drinking Water 
• Passed through State ofNevada- Department of Human Resources- Nevada State Health Division 

Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 66.468 Henderson-! 

• Total U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

• TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Federal 
Disbursements/ 
Expenditures 

$ 

108,146 
37,631 
49,259 

195,036 

2,609 
23,774 
26,383 

160,032 

1,513,878 
1,673,910 

5,049,961 
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THE CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

1. REPORTING ENTITY 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal financial assistance programs of the City of Henderson, Nevada (the "City"). The 
City's reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to its general purpose financial statements. All 
expenditures of awards from federal agencies as well as expenditures of awards passed 
through other government agencies are included in the schedule. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Schedule of Expenditures ofFederal Awards is prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

3. AMOUNTS PROVIDED TO SUBRECIPIENTS 

Included on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for the Community 
Development Block Grant, are expenditures related to payments to subrecipients. These 
expenditures include payments made to departments within the City of Henderson. For 
purposes of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, the City considers these 
departments to be subrecipients, though they do not meet the definition of a subrecipient as 
described in OMB Circular A-133. 
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THE CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Summary of Auditor's Results: 

• Kafoury, Armstrong & Co. issued an unqualified opinion on the general purpose financial 
statements of the City of Henderson, Nevada for the year ended June 30, 2001 . 

• The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance which were material to the financial 
statements ofthe City of Henderson . 

• No reportable conditions or material weaknesses were disclosed during the audit of the 
financial statements . 

• Reportable conditions, not identified as material weaknesses, in the internal control over 
major programs were disclosed . 

• Kafoury, Armstrong & Co. issued an unqualified opinion on compliance for major programs 
of the City of Henderson . 

• Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for the City of Henderson, which 
are required to be reported under section _.510(a) ofOMB Circular A-133 are included on 
the following pages . 

• The City of Henderson had four major programs for the year ended June 30, 2001, as 
follows: 

• Community Development Block Grant- CFDA 14.218 

• Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants- CFDA 16.710 

• Aging Cluster: 

Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part C - Nutrition Services, 
CFDA 93.045 

• Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Fund- CFDA 66.468 

• The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2001 , was $300,000 . 

• The City of Henderson qualified as a low risk auditee for the year ended June 30, 2001 under 
the criteria set forth in section .530 ofOMB Circular A-133 . 

Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Reported in Accordance with GA GAS: 

There were no such findings in relation to the general purpose financial statement audit of the 
City of Henderson for the year ended June 30, 2001. 
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THE CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards: 
Environmental Protection Agency 

Finding 01-1 : 
Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, CFDA 66.468 

Grant Award Number: 

Condition and Criteria : 

Questioned Cost: 

Context: 

Effect: 

Cause: 

Recommendation: 

Management 's response: 

Potentially affects the grant awards included under CFDA 
66.468 on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 

OMB Circular A-133 prohibits entities from contracting 
with or making subawards under covered transactions to 
parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals 
are suspended or debarred. 

The department responsible for entering into contracts for 
the program identified above did not obtain the required 
suspension and debarment certifications from vendors 
whose contracts exceeded $100,000. 

None. 

The problem is systemic as there is currently no control 
procedure in place to ensure that the department 
responsible for entering into covered contracts or 
subawards for the above program obtain the required 
suspension and debarment certifications. 

Contracts or subawards may be granted to suspended or 
debarred parties that could result in a liability to the Federal 
government for unallowable costs. 

Policies and procedures are not in place to ensure that the 
required suspension and debarment certifications are 
obtained on covered vendor contracts or subawards. This is 
in part due to the responsible department not knowing of 
the above compliance requirement. 

We recommend the departments responsible for entering 
into contracts or subawards that utilize federal funds obtain 
the required suspension and debarment certifications for all 
subawards and all contracts in excess of$100,000. 

See management's response on page 182. 
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.A Ffuce To oaee <i:Jollle 

October 23, 2001 

To: United States Environmental Protection Agency 

From: Dennis Porter, Assistant Director of Utility Services 

Subject: City of Henderson, Nevada Fiscal Year 2000-2001 
External Auditor's Recommendations 
Finding 01-1 

A recent external audit made the following recommendation respecting administration of this 
Department's Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Loan Fund, CFDA 66.468 . 
We have been requested to provide you with our response to the recommendation . 

Text ofRecommendation 

We recommend the departments responsible for entering into contracts or subawards that 
utilize fedeml ju11ds ohtain the reljuired suspension a11d debarment cert~{ic..·tllions for all 
contracts in excess of $100, 000 to ensure the required certifications are obtained for future 
covered contracts . 

Department Response 

To ensure compliance in future years with this requirement, certifications will be obtained annually 
from vendors whose contracts exceed $100,000 in federal funds . 

Ie D question please contact me at (702) 566-2639 . 

Assistant Director of Utility Services 

CITY HALL 240 WATER STREET HENDERSON , NV 89015 

702-565-2323 
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THE CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards: 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Finding 01-2: 
Public Safety Partnership and Community Oriented Policing Grants (COPS), 
CFDA 16.710 

Grant Award Nurnber: 

Condition and Criteria: 

Questioned Cost: 

Context: 

Effect: 

Cause: 

Recommendation: 

Management 's Response: 

Potentially affects the grant award included under CFDA 
16.710 on the Schedule ofExpenditures ofFederal Awards. 

OMB Circular A-133 prohibits entities from contracting 
with or making subawards under covered transactions to 
parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals 
are suspended or debarred. 

The department responsible for entering into contracts for 
the program identified above did not obtain the required 
suspension and debarment certifications from vendors whose 
contracts exceeded $100,000. 

None. 

The problem is systemic as there is currently no control 
procedure in place to ensure that the department 
responsible for entering into covered contracts or 
subawards for the above program obtain the required 
suspension and debarment certifications. 

Contracts or subawards may be granted to suspended or 
debarred parties that could result in a liability to the Federal 
government for unallowable costs. 

Policies and procedures are not in place to ensure that the 
required suspension and debarment certifications are 
obtained on covered vendor contracts or subawards. This is 
in part due to the responsible department not knowing of 
the above compliance requirement. 

We recommend the departments responsible for entering 
into contracts or subawards that utilize federal funds obtain 
the required suspension and debarment certifications for all 
subawards and all contracts in excess of $100,000. 

See Management's response on Page 184. 
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.A tfuc.e To CaU #ollle 
October 23, 2001 

To: United States Department of Justice 

From: James Green, Sergeant 

Subject: City of Henderson, Nevada Fiscal Year 2000-2001 
External Auditor's Recommendations 
Finding 01-2 

A recent external audit made the following recommendation respecting administration of this 
Department's Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants (COPS), CFDA 16.710 . 
We have been requested to provide you with our response to the recommendation . 

Text ofRecommendation 

We recommend the departments responsible for entering into contracts or subawards that 
utilize f ederal funds ohtuin Lhe required suspension and debarment certificruions f ur all 
contracts in excess of $100,000 to ensure the required certifications are obtained for future 
covered contracts . 

Department Response 

To ensure compliance in future years with this requirement, certifications will be obtained annually 
from vendors whose contracts exceed $100,000 in federal funds . 

If you have any questions please contact me at (702) 565-5772 

Sergeant, City of Henderson Police Department 

CITY HALL 240 WATER STREET HENDERSON , NV 89015 

702-565-2323 184 



Finding 00-1 

THE CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Community Development Block Grant- CFDA #14.218 

There is no control procedure in place to prepare and maintain supporting documentation 
for the Financial Summary report at the time the report is filed. 

Current Year Status: 

Corrective action was taken. 
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Auditors' 
Comments 
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AUDITOR'S COMMENTS 

STATUTE COMPLIANCE 

The required disclosure on compliance with the Nevada Revised Statutes and the Nevada 
Administrative Code is contained in Note II to the financial statements . 

PROGRESS ON PRIOR YEAR STATUTE COMPLIANCE 

The following action was taken during 2000-01 relating to statute violations as reported 
in the June 30, 2000, audit report: 

• During the current year, efforts were made to monitor all expenditures and expenses. 
However, the City was unable to avoid all potential violations . 

PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 

There were no specific recommendations made in the audit report for the year ended 
June 30, 2000 . 

CURRENT YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS 

We did not find any financial weaknesses of a magnitude to justify inclusion within our audit 
report. However, our audit activity did identify recommendations to improve procedures and 
accountability that have been included in our current management letter. 

STATEMENT REQUIRED BY NRS 354.624(4)(c) 

In accordance with NRS 354.624(4)(c) and NRS 354.6241 the following requirements are 
noted: 

• The funds subject to these reporting requirements are as noted in the table of contents 
of the City of Henderson, Nevada's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 
2001 , except for the General Fund which is exempt from the requirements . 

• All funds maintained by the City of Henderson conform to all significant statutory 
constraints on financial administration during the year, (except as previously noted 
under statute compliance) and are administered in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in all material respects . 

• The sources of all revenues, including transfers, available for all funds are as noted in 
the financial statements, as are the ending fund balances of all funds . 

NRS 354.611 and 354.6115 

• The financial statements of the Extraordinary Repairs Capital Improvements Special 
Revenue Fund and the Financial Stabilization Special Revenue Fund are located in this 
report. Detailed records of individual transactions are maintained by the Finance 
Department. 

• The planned accumulation and the planned uses thereof have been incorporated in the 
City's 2001-2002 budget. 

KAfOURY. ARMSTRONG & CO . 
A Pllt0f'£SSIONAL COR~·ATION 

CE~TIFI£0 PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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The Honorable Mayor, 

KAFOURY. ARMSTRONG & CO. 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Independent Accountant's Report 

Members of the City Council and 
City Manager 
City of Henderson , Nevada 

We have reviewed the assertion provided by management that the reserved fund 
balances/retained earnings in the funds were reasonable and necessary to carry out the purposes of 
the funds at June 30, 2001 . This statement is the responsibility of the management of the City of 
Henderson. 

Our review was conducted in accordance with the attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A review is substantially less in scope than an 
examination, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the assertion that the 
reserved fund balances/retained earnings in the funds were reasonable and necessary to carry out 
the purposes of the funds at June 30, 2001. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Based on our review, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the 
assertion provided by management is not presented in all material respects based on the 
interpretation of reasonable and necessary provided by the Legislative Counsel Bureau. 

Reno, Nevada 
October 23, 2001 
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THE CITY OF HENDERSON, NEVADA 

SCHEDULE OF FEES IMPOSED SUBJECT TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF NRS 354.5989 

LIMITATION OF FEES FOR BUSINESS LICENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001 

Flat Fixed Fees: 
Business license revenue for the 

year ended June 30, 2000 (Base Year) 

Adjustment to Base: 

1. Percentage increase in population 
ofthelocalgovenunent 

2. Percentage increase in the Consumer 
Price Index for the year ending on 
December 31, next preceding the 
year for which the limit is being 
calculated 

Adjusted Base at June 30, 2001 

Actual Revenue 

Amount over (under) Allowable 
Amount 

Fees Calculated as a Percentage of Gross Revenue: 
Business license revenue for the year ended 

June 30, 2000 

1. Percentage increase in the Consumer 
Price Index 

Adjusted Base 

Actual Revenue 

Actual Amount over (under) 
Allowable Amount 

4.82% 

3.40% 

8.22% 

3.40% 

$1,196,226 

98,330 

1,294,556 

1,334,704 

$ 40,148 

$ 7,815,854 

265,739 

8,081,593 

8,241,600 

$ 160,007 
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